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Mission
Enriching lives through the visual arts 

Vision
Great art for everyone

Purpose
Creating a cultural legacy in art and education for current and future generations to 
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President & CEO’s Summary
On behalf of the Board of Trustees of the Oklahoma City Museum 
of Art, members of the staff, volunteers, and friends, I am pleased 
to provide this report to you on the accomplishments of the fiscal 
year 2009–2010.

All departments of the Museum contribute to the creation of 
the annual report; and it provides a quick and easy to read 
perspective on what is happening at the Museum. I encourage 
you to take a moment to review the many great programs 
and events produced in service to the community and with 
the support of so many generous individuals, foundations, and 
corporate sponsors. 

It is with great pleasure that I announce to you that the Oklahoma 
City Museum of Art was recently re-accredited by the American 
Association of Museums! This is an important milestone for 
the institution and a great honor. Accreditation recognizes a 
museum’s commitment to excellence and professional standards 
of operation achieved through an ongoing process of learning 
and improvement. This achievement underscores the superb 
teamwork of board and staff and recognizes effective action in 
museum practice at all levels of the institution’s operations as well 
as ethical behavior in stewardship and governance.  

As the Museum continues to grow and evolve, one of the central 
principles that we embrace as an institution is accessibility across 
the spectrum of our local and national community. With that 
vision for the future in mind, the Museum has worked tirelessly 
to reach out, and invite in, community members who have yet 
to experience OKCMOA and our many friends who continue to 
support this great organization. One of these efforts was the Blue 
Star Museums initiative, which provided free admission to active 
duty military personnel and their families from Memorial Day to 
Labor Day. It was an amazing success locally and across the 
United States of America and served many thousands of military 
families at over 920 participating museums.

A selection of inter-related programs that you will read about 
in this report continued our work to provide broad access to the Museum. Each program area recorded record breaking attendance 
and community participation. We engaged in new collaborations; launched a new series for contemporary art; advanced our work to 
organize and curate exhibitions internally; presented a broad spectrum of film screenings that resulted in the film program’s best year ever; 
announced $5 After 5p.m. on the Museum’s roof terrace, which provided an exciting mix of social and cultural experiences after hours; and 
worked to incorporate the full Museum experience so that friends could delight in the rich permanent collection holdings while engaging in 
fine dining, special events, lectures, temporary exhibitions, shopping, and more.

We welcomed numerous visitors to a fine range of educational opportunities including film camps and docent-led tours, studio art classes, 
family days, and the amazing Yellow Bus Brigade program, which brings thousands of school children to the Museum each year for fun and 
important learning opportunities through an interdisciplinary educational approach in collaboration with schools and teachers throughout 
Oklahoma City and beyond. 

The wonderful service and support provided by the Museum’s board leadership, our members, staff, and hundreds of volunteers made it 
possible for us to continue to deliver our mission to enrich lives through the visual arts and thus contributed to improving the quality of life in 
Oklahoma City and beyond.

Thank you for your unwavering commitment to the Oklahoma City Museum of Art and for your generous support throughout each year.

I look forward to seeing you again soon.

Sincerely,

Glen Gentele
President and  Executive Officer
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Accessions, Loans & Deaccessions

Art Accessions
During the fiscal year 2009–2010, 43 objects were accessioned.

Gifts
Lucien Clergue (French, b. 1934). Caco at Montparnasse I, from 
The Urban Nude, 1981. Gelatin silver print, 15 ¼ x 11 in. (38.74 x 27.94 
cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of Kimberly Merritt Quinn, 
2010.001

Lucien Clergue (French, b. 1934). Caco at Montparnasse II, from 
The Urban Nude, 1981. Gelatin silver print, 15 ¼ x 11 in. (38.74 x 27.94 
cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of Kimberly Merritt Quinn, 
2010.002

Lucien Clergue (French, b. 1934). Caco at Montparnasse III, from 
The Urban Nude, 1981. Gelatin silver print, 15 ¼ x 11 in. (38.74 x 27.94 
cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of Kimberly Merritt Quinn, 
2010.003

Lucien Clergue (French, b. 1934). Carol in Chicago I, from The 
Urban Nude, 1981. Gelatin silver print, 15 ¼ x 11 in. (38.74 x 27.94 
cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of Kimberly Merritt Quinn, 
2010.004

Lucien Clergue (French, b. 1934). Carol in Chicago II, from The 
Urban Nude, 1981. Gelatin silver print, 15 ¼ x 11 in. (38.74 x 27.94 
cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of Kimberly Merritt Quinn, 
2010.005

Lucien Clergue (French, b. 1934). Denise on the Lake, Chicago, from 
The Urban Nude, 1981. Gelatin silver print, 15 ¼ x 11 in. (38.74 x 27.94 
cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of Kimberly Merritt Quinn, 
2010.006

Lucien Clergue (French, b. 1934). Primavera in New York, from The 
Urban Nude, 1981. Gelatin silver print, 15 ¼ x 11 in. (38.74 x 27.94 
cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of Kimberly Merritt Quinn, 
2010.007

Lucien Clergue (French, b. 1934). Denise and Shadows, Chicago, 
from The Urban Nude, 1981. gelatin silver print, 15 ¼ x 11 in. (38.74 
x 27.94 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of Kimberly Merritt 
Quinn, 2010.008

Lucien Clergue (French, b. 1934). Night in New York, from The 
Urban Nude, 1981. Gelatin silver print, 15 ¼ x 11 in. (38.74 x 27.94 
cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of Kimberly Merritt Quinn, 
2010.009

Lucien Clergue (French, b. 1934). Couple at La Defense, Paris, from 
The Urban Nude, 1981. Gelatin silver print, 15 ¼ x 11 in. (38.74 x 27.94 
cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of Kimberly Merritt Quinn, 
2010.010

Lucien Clergue (French, b. 1934). Two Women in New York, from 
The Urban Nude, 1981. Gelatin silver print, 15 ¼ x 11 in. (38.74 x 27.94 
cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of Kimberly Merritt Quinn, 
2010.011

Lucien Clergue (French, b. 1934). Nude with Mask, New York, from 
The Urban Nude, 1981. Gelatin silver print, 15 ¼ x 11 in. (38.74 x 27.94 
cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of Kimberly Merritt Quinn, 
2010.012

Elliot Erwitt (American, b. 1928). Piano Lesson, 40th Anniversary of 
the October Revolution, USSR, 1957. Gelatin silver print, 6 3/8 x 9 ½ in. 
(16.19 x 24.13 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of Kimberly 
Merritt Quinn, 2010.013

Lucian Clergue (French, b. 1934). 
Denise on the Lake, Chicago, from 
The Urban Nude, 1981. Gelatin silver 
print, 15 ¼ x 11 in. (38.74 x 27.94 cm). 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of 
Kimberly Merritt Quinn, 2010.006
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Accessions, Loans & Deaccessions
Ralph Gibson (American, b. 1939). Nude Outdoors, 1957. Gelatin 
Silver Print, 14 x 11 in. (35.56 x 27.94 cm). Oklahoma City Museum 
of Art. Gift of Kimberly Merritt Quinn, 2010.014

Kenyon Cox (American, 1856–1919). Drawings for the Wisconsin 
State Capitol (Legislation No.1), 1912. Pencil on paper, 20 x 16 
in. (50.8 x 40.64 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of the 
National Academy of Design, 2010.015

Kenyon Cox (American, 1856–1919). Drawings for the Wisconsin 
State Capitol (Liberty No. 1), ca. 1912. Pencil on paper, 20 x 16 
in. (50.8 x 40.64 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of the 
National Academy of Design, 2010.016

Kenyon Cox (American, 1856–1919). Drawings for the Wisconsin 
State Capitol (Government), ca. 1912. Pencil on paper, 20 x 16 
in. (50.8 x 40.64 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of the 
National Academy of Design, 2010.017

Kenyon Cox (American, 1856–1919). Drawings for the Wisconsin 
State Capitol (First Sketch for Legislation), ca. 1912. Pencil on 
paper, 20 x 16 in. (50.8 x 40.64 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the National Academy of Design, 2010.018

Kenyon Cox (American, 1856–1919). Drawings for the Wisconsin 
State Capitol (Legislation), ca. 1912. Pencil on paper, 20 x 16 
in. (50.8 x 40.64 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of the 
National Academy of Design, 2010.019

Kenyon Cox (American, 1856–1919). Drawings for the Wisconsin 
State Capitol (Legislation Showing Border), ca. 1912. Pencil on 
paper, 20 x 16 in. (50.8 x 40.64 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the National Academy of Design, 2010.020

Kenyon Cox (American, 1856–1919). Drawings for the Wisconsin 
State Capitol (Legislation No. 2), ca. 1912. Pencil on paper, 20 x 
16 in. (50.8 x 40.64 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of the 
National Academy of Design, 2010.021

Kenyon Cox (American, 1856–1919). Drawings for the Wisconsin 
State Capitol (Government), ca. 1912. Pencil on paper, 20 x 16 
in. (50.8 x 40.64 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of the 
National Academy of Design, 2010.022

Kenyon Cox (American, 1856–1919). Drawings for the Wisconsin 
State Capitol (Justice), ca. 1912. Pencil on paper, 20 x 16 in. (50.8 
x 40.64 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of the National 
Academy of Design, 2010.023

Kenyon Cox (American, 1856–1919). Drawings for the Wisconsin 
State Capitol (Liberty No. 2), ca. 1912. Pencil on paper, 20 x 16 
in. (50.8 x 40.64 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of the 
National Academy of Design, 2010.024

Nicolai Kuvshinoff (American, 1908–1997). Heart of the City, n.d. 
Oil on canvas, 21 1/4 x 28 ½ in. (53.97 x 72.39 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of The Ivan Novikoff Foundation of Fine Arts, 
2010.025

Dale Chihuly (American, b. 1941). Putti Frolicking in Branches 
Atop Sparkling Carnelian Vessel, 1998. Glass, 38 x 21 x 21 in. 
(96.52 x 53.34 x 53.34 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of 
Dale and Leslie Chihuly in memory of Carolyn Hill, 2010.029

Dale Chihuly (American, b. 1941). Putti Frolicking in Branches Atop Sparkling Carnelian 
Vessel, 1998. Glass, 38 x 21 x 21 in. (96.52 x 53.34 x 53.34 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of Dale and Leslie Chihuly in memory of Carolyn Hill, 2010.043
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Accessions, Loans & Deaccessions
Purchases
Anne Truitt (American, 1921-2004). The Sea, The Sea, 2003. Acrylic 
on wood, 81 x 8 x 8 in. (206 x 20 x 20 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Purchase with funds provided by the Kirkpatrick Family Fund and 
Kirkpatrick Foundation in memory of Joan Kirkpatrick, 2010.026

Anne Truitt (American, 1921-2004). Memory, 1981. Acrylic on canvas, 
72 x 72 in. (183 x 183 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase 
with funds provided by the Kirkpatrick Family Fund and Kirkpatrick 
Foundation in memory of Joan Kirkpatrick, 2010.027

Jason Peters (American, b. 1977) 
15-part Drawing Installation. Dimensions variable. 

Jason Peters (American, b. 1977). Untitled, 2009. Paper cutout, 25 
x 19 in. (63.5 x 48.26 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase: 
Museum Acquisition Trust, 2010.028a

Jason Peters (American, b. 1977). Untitled, 2009. Paper cutout, 25 
x 19 in. (63.5 x 48.26 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase: 
Museum Acquisition Trust, 2010.028b

Jason Peters (American, b. 1977). Untitled, 2009. Paper cutout, 25 
x 19 in. (63.5 x 48.26 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase: 
Museum Acquisition Trust, 2010.028c

Jason Peters (American, b. 1977). Untitled, 2009. Paper cutout, 25 
x 19 in. (63.5 x 48.26 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase: 
Museum Acquisition Trust, 2010.028d

Jason Peters (American, b. 1977). Untitled, 2009. Paper cutout, 25 
x 19 in. (63.5 x 48.26 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase: 
Museum Acquisition Trust, 2010.028e

Jason Peters (American, b. 1977). Untitled, 2009. Paper cutout, 25 
x 19 in. (63.5 x 48.26 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase: 
Museum Acquisition Trust, 2010.028f

Jason Peters (American, b. 1977). Untitled, 2009. Paper cutout, 25 
x 19 in. (63.5 x 48.26 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase: 
Museum Acquisition Trust, 2010.028g

Jason Peters (American, b. 1977). Untitled, 2009. Paper cutout, 25 
x 19 in. (63.5 x 48.26 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase: 
Museum Acquisition Trust, 2010.028h

Jason Peters (American, b. 1977). Untitled, 2009. Paper cutout, 25 
x 19 in. (63.5 x 48.26 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase: 
Museum Acquisition Trust, 2010.028i

Jason Peters (American, b. 1977). Untitled, 2009. Paper cutout, 25 
x 19 in. (63.5 x 48.26 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase: 
Museum Acquisition Trust, 2010.028j

Jason Peters (American, b. 1977). Untitled, 2009. Paper cutout, 25 
x 19 in. (63.5 x 48.26 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase: 
Museum Acquisition Trust, 2010.028k

Jason Peters (American, b. 1977). Untitled, 2009. Paper cutout, 25 
x 19 in. (63.5 x 48.26 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase: 
Museum Acquisition Trust, 2010.028l

Jason Peters (American, b. 1977). Untitled, 2009. Paper cutout, 25 
x 19 in. (63.5 x 48.26 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase: 
Museum Acquisition Trust, 2010.028m

Jason Peters (American, b. 1977). Untitled, 2009. Paper cutout, 25 
x 19 in. (63.5 x 48.26 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase: 
Museum Acquisition Trust, 2010.028n

Jason Peters (American, b. 1977). Untitled, 2009. Paper cutout, 25 
x 19 in. (63.5 x 48.26 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase: 
Museum Acquisition Trust, 2010.028o

Art Loans
Alice Neel (American, 1900–1984). Carmen and Judy, 1972. Oil on 
canvas, 40 x 30 in. (101.6 x 76.2 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. 
Westheimer Family Collection, 2005.008

Alice Neel: Painted Truths
The Museum of Fine Arts, Houston (March 21, 2010–June 13, 2010);
Whitechapel Gallery, London (July 9, 2010–September 19, 2010);
Moderna Museet, Malmo Sweden (October 10, 2010–January 2, 
2011)

Gustave Courbet (French, 1819–1877). Gorge dans une Forêt (le 
Puits Noir) [Gorge in a Forest (The Black Well)], ca. 1865. Oil on 
canvas, 26 x 32 in. (66.04 x 81.28 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. 
Gift of Mr. and Mrs. Sylvan Goldman, 1981.173

Impressionism and the Ecology of Landscape 
Complesso de Vittoriano, Rome (March 5–June 29, 2010)

Art Deaccessions
There were no deaccessions during the fiscal year 2009–2010.

FILM ACCESSIONS
During fiscal year 2009–2010, no films were accessioned, leaving the 
Museum’s film collection at 550 titles. 
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Accessions, Loans & Deaccessions

Anne Truitt (American, 1921-2004). Memory, 1981. Acrylic on canvas, 72 x 72 in. (183 x 183 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase with funds provided by the 
Kirkpatrick Family Fund and Kirkpatrick Foundation in memory of Joan Kirkpatrick, 2010.027 © The Estate of Anne Truitt / Bridgeman Art Library / Courtesy Matthew 
Marks Gallery, New York, 2010.027
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Exhibitions & Installations

EXHIBITIONS
Turner to Cézanne: Masterpieces from the Davies Collection, 
National Museum Wales. June 25–September 20, 2009. Special 
Exhibition Gallery. Organized by the American Federation of Arts 
and National Museum Wales. This exhibition was supported by an 
indemnity from the Federal Council on the Arts and the Humanities. 
Curated by Oliver Fairclough, Keeper of Art at National Museum 
Wales. The presentation in Oklahoma City made possible by 
Presenting Season Sponsor Inasmuch Foundation and Season 
Sponsors Allied Arts Foundation, Chesapeake Energy Corporation, 
Devon Energy Corporation, Kirkpatrick Foundation, Oklahoma Arts 
Council, Great Plains Coca-Cola Bottling Company, MidFirst Bank, 
OGE Corporation, SandRidge Energy, Inc., Quest Resource Corp., 
Cox Oklahoma, The Oklahoman, the Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film 
Endowment, and Education Sponsors Sarkeys Foundation and 
Sonic, America’s Drive-In Arts Education Endowments. Additional 
support provided by Exhibition Sponsors Ad Astra Foundation, 
Clements Foods Foundation, Jean I. Everest Foundation, James 
& Virginia Meade, Meinders Foundation, and the Oklahoma City 
Convention & Visitors Bureau. 
 
The Dorothy and Herbert Vogel Collection: Fifty Works for Fifty States. 
July 23, 2009–July 2, 2010. Third Floor Galleries. Permanent Collection

The Dutch Italianates: 17th Century Masterpieces from Dulwich 
Picture Gallery. October 8, 2009–January 3, 2010. Special Exhibition 
Gallery. This selection of works from the permanent collection 
was lent by permission of the Trustees of Dulwich Picture Gallery, 
London. Tour organized by International Arts & Artists, Washington, 
DC. Curated by Ian Dejardin, director of Dulwich Picture Gallery. 
The presentation in Oklahoma City is made possible by Presenting 
Season Sponsor Inasmuch Foundation and Season Sponsors Allied 
Arts Foundation, Chesapeake Energy Corporation, Devon Energy 
Corporation, Kirkpatrick Foundation, OGE Corporation, Oklahoma 
Arts Council, Crawley Petroleum, Great Plains Coca-Cola Bottling 
Company, MidFirst Bank, SandRidge Energy, Inc., Saxum Public 
Relations, Bank of America, GlobalHealth, Cox Oklahoma, The 
Oklahoman, and the Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment. 
Further support provided by Education Sponsors Sarkeys Foundation 
and Sonic, America’s Drive-In Education Endowments, and the 
Oklahoma Community Service Commission. 

New Frontiers: Series for Contemporary Art|Jason Peters: Anti.
Gravity.Material.Light. January 28–April 11, 2010. Special Exhibition 
Gallery. Organized by the Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Curated 
by Glen Gentele, director of the Oklahoma City Museum of Art. 
Made possible by Presenting Season Sponsor Inasmuch Foundation 
and Season Sponsors Allied Arts Foundation, Chesapeake Energy 
Corporation, Devon Energy Corporation, Kirkpatrick Foundation, 
OGE Corporation, Oklahoma Arts Council, Crawley Petroleum, 
Great Plains Coca-Cola Bottling Company, MidFirst Bank, 
SandRidge Energy, Inc., Saxum Public Relations, Bank of America, 
GlobalHealth, Cox Oklahoma, The Oklahoman, and the Thatcher 
Hoffman Smith Film Endowment. Further support provided by 
Education Sponsors Sarkeys Foundation and Sonic, America’s Drive-
In Arts Education Endowments, and the Oklahoma Community 
Service Commission. 
 
Tour de Quartz. March 25–May 9, 2010. Second Floor Galleries. 
 
Théodore Géricault: Prints from the Tilghman Collection. March–
August 10, 2010. Second Floor Galleries. Permanent Collection

Alfonso Ossorio: Gifts from the Ossorio Foundation. February 25–
November 28, 2010. Second Floor Galleries. Permanent Collection

Sketch to Screen: The Art of Hollywood Costume Design. May 
6–August 15, 2010. Special Exhibition Gallery. Organized by the 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Curated by Film Curator Brian Hearn 
and Associate Curator Jennifer Klos. Made possible by Presenting 
Season Sponsor Inasmuch Foundation and Season Sponsors 
Allied Arts Foundation, Chesapeake Energy Corporation, Devon 
Energy Corporation, OGE Corporation, Oklahoma Arts Council, 
Bank of America, Crawley Petroleum, The E.L. & Thelma Gaylord 
Foundation, Great Plains Coca-Cola Bottling Company, Kirkpatrick 
Foundation, MidFirst Bank, SandRidge Energy, Inc., Saxum Public 
Relations, Cox Oklahoma, GlobalHealth, The Oklahoman, and the 
Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment. Further support provided 
by Education Sponsors Sarkey’s Foundation and Sonic, America’s 
Drive-In Education Endowments, and the Oklahoma Community 
Service Commission. Additional support provided by Exhibition 
Sponsors Academy of Motion Picture Arts and Sciences, Ad Astra 
Foundation,, B.R. Polk, Inc., Mr. and Mrs. J. Clifford Hudson, National 
Endowment for the Arts, Oklahoma City Convention & Visitors 
Bureau, Oklahoma Humanities Council, and Stella Artois. 

Sketch to Screen: The Art of Hollywood Costume Design The Dutch Italianates: 17th Century Masterpieces from Dulwich Picture Gallery
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Exhibitions & Installations
TOURING EXHIBITION
Brett Weston: Out of the Shadow 
The Phillips Collection, Washington, D.C. (June 21–September 
7, 2008); Santa Barbara Museum of Art, Santa Barbara, CA 
(May 2–August 3, 2009); Currier Museum of Art, Manchester, 
NH (October 10, 2009–January 3, 2010)

INSTALLATIONS 
Portraiture in European and American Art gallery. Second 
Floor. 

European Painting Before 1900 gallery. Second Floor. 

British Art from the Eighteenth and Nineteenth Centuries 
gallery. Second Floor. 

French Painting from the Nineteenth and Twentieth Centuries 
gallery. Second Floor. 

American Art of the Late Nineteenth and Early Twentieth 
Century gallery. Second Floor. 

American Scene Painting gallery. Second Floor. 

Figurative Sculpture from the Late-Nineteenth and Twentieth 
Centuries gallery. Second Floor. 

Popular Culture: The 1960s and Beyond gallery. Second Floor. 
 
Geometrics gallery. Third Floor. 

Painterly Abstraction gallery. Third Floor. 

Jason Peters: Anti.Gravity.Material.Light.

Geometrics gallery. Third Floor. 

The Dorothy and Herbert Vogel Collection: Fifty Works for Fifty States
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Film

Exhibition
For the first time in the film program’s history, OKCMOA recorded 
more than 20,000 film admissions with a 27% increase in box office 
revenue compared to the previous year. For the third consecutive 
year the film program presented more than 300 screenings of 
international, independent, and classic films. Three of the top 
grossing films of the year dealt with the fashion industry: Valentino: 
The Last Emperor, Coco Before Chanel, and The September Issue. 
Other box office hits included Food Inc., Good Hair, An Education, 
A Single Man, the ever popular 2010 Oscar Nominated Short Films, 
and The Girl With the Dragon Tattoo.

The film program established two new international collaborations 
this year. “Cinéma Français Today” showcased eight new French 
films and kicked off on Bastille Day with a wine and cheese tasting 
in the Museum Cafe. Several films were provided by the Consulat 
Général de France, Houston. The Taipei Economic & Cultural Office, 
Houston, also copresented two screenings of Taiwan’s all-time top 
grossing film Cape No. 7, followed in October by a reception and 
film series, “The Early Films of Ang Lee.”  A new thematic program 
this year was “Sustainability on Film,” seven new feature films, and a 
panel discussion about the intersection between the environment, 
economics, and human culture, copresented by Sierra Club, Slow 
Food OKC, Sustainable OKC.

The “Native American Cinema Showcase,” copresented with the 
American Indian Cultural Center & Museum, featured two popular 
films made in Oklahoma—Barking Water and Pearl—as well as a 
screening of several emerging Native American filmmakers. Other 
thematic programs included “French Animation Showcase;” the 
annual “Film Preservation Festival,” honoring the centennial of the 
birth of Akira Kurosawa; “New Jewish Cinema;” “Interesting People 
1.0;” and the “Sketch to Screen Film Festival” in conjunction with the 
gallery exhibition Sketch to Screen: The Art of Hollywood Costume 
Design.

Events
To celebrate OKCMOA’s acquisition of the Dorothy and Herbert 
Vogel Collection: Fifty Works for Fifty States, the film program 
presented the acclaimed documentary Herb & Dorothy, followed 
by a gallery talk led by Alison Amick, curator for collections. Doug 
Bentin, Oklahoma Gazette film critic, introduced a special screening 
of The Maltese Falcon, in collaboration with the Metropolitan Library 
System.

The film program presented sneak previews of new theatrical 
releases Julie & Julia and The Young Victoria, as well as music 
documentaries The White Stripes: Under Great White Northern Lights 
and Bruce Springsteen & The E Street Band–London Calling: Live in 
Hyde Park, with sponsorship (free beer!) from Stella Artois.  

Several screenings featured visiting filmmakers such as Blayne 
Weaver with Weather Girl, Bradley Beesley with Sweethearts of the 
Prison Rodeo, Ben 
Steinbauer with 
Winnebago Man, 
Joe Winston with 
What’s the Matter 
with Kansas?, and 
a special live Q&A 
with Francis Ford 
Coppola via Skype 
after his latest 
film Tetro. Special 
guest Deborah 
Nadoolman 
Landis, costume 
designer, scholar, 
educator and 
author, introduced 
the opening night 
screening of 
the “Sketch to Screen Film Festival” with The Three Amigos, which 
features her costume designs. The sixteen-week Sketch to Screen 
film series was the longest thematic program ever presented at 
OKCMOA. 

The 10th deadCENTER Film Festival was headquartered at the 
OKCMOA. Over four days, deadCENTER held eight screenings in the 
Noble Theater. Film curator Brian Hearn led a panel discussion after 
the screening of For the Love of Movies: The Story of American Film 
Criticism. The panelists were three guest film critics: Pete Von Der 
Haar from Houston, Elvis Mitchell from New York City, and Gerald 
Peary from Boston. The Museum honored former director Carolyn 
Hill with a day of events that included a screening of her favorite 
film, Fried Green Tomatoes. The last weekend of the fiscal year saw 
classical pianist Miho Fisher do a live musical performance on the 
Steinway prior to the documentary They Came to Play.

Film Audience Native American Cinema Showcase

Deborah Nadoolman Landis
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Education & Public Programs
During the fiscal year 2009-10, the Oklahoma City Museum of Art organized and presented 1,890 educational activities and events. These 
programs—presented both at the Museum and in schools, community/senior living centers, libraries, and other locations throughout the 
Oklahoma City metro area—involved 20,675 participants.

MUSEUM SCHOOL
Museum School, which offers formal visual arts instruction to 
adults and children, served more than 1,800 students in over 
200 classes, workshops, and camps. 

ADULT PROGRAMS
Just over 1,200 adults benefited from the Museum’s travel tour 
program, lectures, and Last Call events this past season.

FAMILY PROGRAMS
The Museum’s family programs reached just over 4,000 
children and adults with exhibition-themed Family Day 
events, informal Drop-in Art activities, Discovery Packs activity 
backpacks, and Gallery Stories, offered in partnership with the 
Metropolitan Library System.

OUTREACH
The Museum provided several outreach programs throughout 
the community for senior adults, children, teens, and families 
and strengthened partnerships with organizations such as 
Oklahoma City Philharmonic, City of Oklahoma City Parks and 
Recreation Department, Metropolitan Library System, and the 
Arts Council of Oklahoma City. A total of 3,500 participants 
benefited.

TOURS
Fifty-one volunteer docents donated approximately 700 
hours in training and tours. Six new docents were recruited 
and trained. The Museum’s Yellow Bus Brigade scholarship 
program, funded in part by a challenge grant from the 
Inasmuch Foundation, provided free admission and busing to 
3,864 students from across the state.

•	 83 Adult Tours: 661 people
•	 424 Student Tours: 4,881 people
•	 2 Audio Tours with 739 users by OnCell and 2,179 users by 

audio wands

SCHOOL AND TEACHER PROGRAMS
The Museum offered two events for educators, the Teacher 
Workshop and Educators’ Evening. Both programs presented 
information on exhibitions and the permanent collection at 
OKCMOA, as well as classroom connections with hands-on 
activities and suggested lesson plans that meet PASS and 
CORE CURRICULUM requirements in the areas of Visual Arts, 
Social Studies, and Language Arts.

For students, the Museum, in conjunction with the Oklahoma 
Art Education Association, sponsored its third Portfolio Day 
on January 15, 2010, which was open to all Oklahoma junior 
and senior students. Representatives of art faculties from 
Oklahoma and other regional colleges and universities 
evaluated students’ portfolios in preparation for admission and 
scholarship applications.

The Museum placed twenty-six college students—recent 
graduates and graduate students—in the Internship Program, 
serving Curatorial, Film, and Education departments. New 
this year, three undergraduate students served in paid 
internships as preparatory assistants for the installation of the 
first exhibition in the New Frontiers: Series for Contemporary Art, 
Jason Peters: Anti.Gravity.Material.Light. Panel Discussion

Family DayAdult Tour

School Tour
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Volunteers

2009 Renaissance Ball 
Committee
Suzette & Kim Hatfield, Chairs 
Tina & Elby Beal, 

Sponsorship Co-chairs
Denise & Ron Suttles, 

Sponsorship Co-chairs
Pam & Lyndon Taylor, 

Sponsorship Co-chairs

Candy & Chuck Ainsworth 
Jerriann Altshuler 
Gene Barth 
Sam Blackstock 
Annie Bohanon 
Katy Boren 
Terri Cooper 
Karen Delaney 
Debbie & Paul Dudman 
Nancy Ellis 
Jeff Erwin 
Joan Gilmore 
Julie Hall 
Kirk Hammons 
Seyan Hefner 
Bette Jo & Frank Hill 
Lu Hoenig 
Leslie Hudson 
Laurie Hyde 
Judy Love 
Beth & Steve Kerr 
Penny & John McCaleb 
Virginia A. Meade 
Anita Milam 
Cynda Ottaway 
Ashley Parrish 
Amalia & Paul Silverstein 
Stacey Stiglets 
Jim Vallion 
Genea Vallion 
Renate & Chuck Wiggin 

In loving memory of Ann Hoover, 
longtime committee member 
and friend 

2010 Omelette Party 
“Eggies”  
Betsy & Dub Brunsteter, Chairs 
Adrienne Nobles, Co-chair 

Charles Amis 
Teri & Tony Beals 
Allen Brown 
Shawn Carey-Witcher 
Chris Carney 
Becki Collins 
Karen Cuellar 
Robin & Paul Cunningham 
Debbie Naifeh Engels 
Caroline & Les Farris 
Jim Fox 
Frank Gartin 
Joan Gilmore 
Diane Glenn 
Kathy Johnston 
Leslie Kearns 
Erin Kozakiewicz
Cathy Lawrence 
John Mackechnie 
Virginia A. Meade 
Jody McAnally 
Lea & Mike Morgan 
Huda Mussa 
Alyce & Ron Page 
Susan Phillips 
Sharon Rippetoe 
Margaret Schnitz 
Marjie & Ralph Shadid 
Tracey & Joe Shannonhouse 
Donna Alexander Spring 
Stacey Stiglets 
Suzanne Thomas 
Vicki Van Stavern 
Jeri Wensel 
Vicki & Fletcher Williams 
Jordan Young 

2009–2010 Docents
Betty Abowitz
Jane Alexander
Margaret Biggs
Leslie Bilbrey
Peter Bradford
Stephanie Burdine
Janet Cook
Karen Delaney
Donna Edwards
Pat Edwards
Susan Foster
Sue Francis
Norma Gallagher
Judith Goodno
Arlene Halley
Carolyn Hanks
Phyllis Harris
Bette Jo Hill
Janet Hudson
Jeanne Jackson
Jann Jeffrey
Dena Keele
Joyce Logan
Anita May
Anne Michalski
Ann Mogridge
Kathy Morris
Pat Palmer
Donita Phillips
Caroline Reynolds
Wilma Richardson
Deborah Robertson
Richard Rouillard
Josh Rummel
Janet Shockley
Silvia Small
Bobbi Stas
Gail Stricklin
Nancy Van Horn
Cheri Weintraub
Jo Wheeler
Rhonda White
Meri Whitehead
Jo Wise
Lillian Yoeckel

In loving memory of Corina Daniel

2009 Beaux Arts Committee
Connell Branan, Chairman 
Bebe MacKellar, Co-Chair 

Terri Benear 
Kathryn Crabb
Mindy Cunningham 
Libby Denner 
Shirley Everest 
Tricia Everest 
Mary FitzSimons 
Elain Frogge
Karen Hanstein 
Aimee Harlow 
Caroline Hendee 
Anne Henderson 
Linda James 
Susan Jordan 
Susan McPherson 
Lee Murphy 
Lisa Pierce 
Dana Price 
Leslie Russell 
Karen Samis 
Lauren Sullivan 
Helen Wallace 
Margo Ward 

 

Docents

2009 Beaux Arts Debutantes
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Fundraisers & Benefits
RENAISSANCE BALL
The 34th annual Renaissance Ball, “An Evening in Provence,” 
was held Friday, September 11, 2009, at the Oklahoma City Golf 
& Country Club. Inspired by the Museum’s exhibition, Turner to 
Cézanne: Masterpieces from the Davies Collection, National 
Museum Wales, the traditional black-tie event raised $280,000 
for Museum operations. More than 450 guests dined amid the 
festive atmosphere of Provence and danced to the lively music 
of Banana Seat. Chaired by Suzette & S. Kim Hatfield, the ball 
honored Honorary Chairs Lil & Bill Ross, longtime Museum patrons. 
Sponsorship chairs were Tina & Elby Beal, Denise & Ron Suttles, and 
Pam & Lyndon Taylor. For the first time in ball history, the Patron Party 
was held at the Oklahoma City Museum of Art, allowing guests to 
experience the masterpieces in Turner to Cézanne: Masterpieces 
from the Davies Collection, National Museum Wales.

ARTonTAP
The Museum’s sixth annual ARTonTAP beer tasting event featured 
more than 80 domestic and imported beverages as well as hors 
d’oeuvres from area restaurants: Adobe Grill Gourmet Mexicano, 
Cabot Cheese, Old Germany Restaurant, James E. McNellie’s 
Public House, and the Museum Cafe. In addition to the main 
and theater lobbies, the sold-out event offered seating on the 
roof terrace at the Stella Artois Rooftop Beer Garden, sponsored 
by Premium Beers of Oklahoma. More than 650 guests not only 
sampled an array of unique brews but also enjoyed live music in the 
lobby by the Brice Benson Band and visited the special exhibition, 
Turner to Cézanne: Masterpieces from the Davies Collection, 
National Museum Wales. The event was held on Friday, October 9, 
2009, and raised $42,945 for Museum exhibitions.   

OMELETTE PARTY
The 26th annual Omelette Party, “Eggfinity,” was held Saturday, 
February 6, 2010, at the Coca-Cola Bricktown Events Center.  
Chaired by Betsy & Dub Brunsteter and co-chair Adrienne Nobles, 
the party featured an art raffle of more than 40 works by local artists, 
dancing to the music of The Groove Merchants, and omelettes 
prepared by chefs from local restaurants: Adobe Grill Gourmet 
Mexicano, Bin 73, Bolero Tapas Bar & Spanish Grill, Chef Ken 
Bradford, Frank Newcomb, Le Cep Bistro, Museum Cafe, Paseo Grill, 
Rococo Restaurant & Wine Bar, Ruth’s Sweete Justice Bakery, Chef 
Chip Sears, Seasons Catering, Tom & Jerry’s Steak & Seafood Grille, 
The Catering Company, VZD’s Restaurant & Club, Tom Lienke from 
Lake Hefner Golf Café, The Melting Pot, Park Avenue Grill, Picasso 
Café’s chef Don Duncan, Old Germany Restaurant, and Café 
Evoke. The party hosted 1,000 guests and proceeds totaling $91,385 
benefited Museum exhibitions.  
 

BEAUX ARTS BALL
The 64th annual Beaux Arts Ball was held Saturday, November 28, 
2009, at the Oklahoma City Golf & Country Club. A debutante 
presentation of the Beaux Arts Society, the ball benefits the 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art’s Beaux Arts Acquisition Fund. This 
year, the Beaux Arts Committee donated $40,000 to the fund, which 
is responsible for the acquisition of 25 works from 22 artists. The first 
work purchased in the Beaux Arts Collection was Rembrandt’s 1643 
etching Raising of Lazarus.   

ARTonTAP

Renaissance Ball

Omelette Party
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Membership
The Museum would like to thank its members for another outstanding year of support and confidence!  To our 4,599 members as of June 30, 
the Museum offered free admission; exhibition previews; discounts on store merchandise; and programs and activities for all ages. They also 
received the Museums’s member magazine, CONNECT, published three times a year.

Mr. and Mrs. Henry Aaron
Ms. Patricia J. Aaron
Laura Aaron Nelson
Dr. Curtis Abbott
Dr. and Mrs. Craig L. Abbott
Ms. Sharon Abbott
Mrs. Linda R. Aberson
Mr. and Mrs. William C. Abney
Mr. and Mrs. Murray E. Abowitz
Ms. Jane Abraham
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Abraham
Ms. Cecilia Abrams
Dr. Fatima Abrantes-Pais
Mr. Ernest A. Abrogar
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Acker
Mr. and Mrs. Ray Ackerman
Ms. Lori Ackman
Ms. Delia Acosta
Mary Kathryn and Lowell Adams
Vicky and Bryan Adams
Ian D. Adams
Mr. Randy Adams
Ms. Kerry Adams
Mr. and Mrs. Cary Adams
Mrs. John Adams
Dr. JoAnn N. Adams
Mrs. Susan D. Adams-Johnson
Ms. Ginette Adamson
Ms. Christina Adkins
Ms. LaTricia Adler
Mr. William Adochio
Ms. Cami Agan
Mr. John B. Ahooei
Ms. Adrienne Ahpeatone
Dr. and Mrs. Ariel Ahram
Ms. Angela Ailles Bahm
Dr. Gillian Air
Mr. and Mrs. James P. Akey
Dr. and Mrs. Petar Alaupovic
Mr. Bernard J. Albaugh
Dr. and Mrs. Donald D. Albers
Paul and Leigh Ann Albers
Mr. and Mrs. David Albert
Mr. William C. Albert and Mr. 
Derrick Pannell
Mr. and Mrs. Jay Albertson
Mr. Bob Alcorn
Mrs. Amy D. Aldridge
Mr. Glen Alexander

Mr. James Logan Alexander
Ms. Joanna L. Alexander
Ms. Jane Alexander
Ms. Mary E. Alexander
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick B. Alexander
Mr. Bob Alfson
Mr. Babak Allahyar
Dr. Karen E. Allbright
Mrs. Dawn Allen
Ms. Cindy Allen
Dr. Russell F. Allen
Mr. Robert D. Allen
Ms. Conni Allen and 

Ms. Marilyn Kelly
Ms. Carol Allen
Mr. Bert Allen
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Allison
Ms. Sukie Allison
Ms. Mary A. Allred
Ms. Lucy Almitra
Ms. Lori A. Alspaugh
Ms. Ann Simmons Alspaugh
Mr. and Mrs. John Alsup
Dr. and Mrs. Geoffrey P. Altshuler
Mr. and Mrs. Jerome K. Altshuler
Mr. and Mrs. Brooks Altshuler
Mr. Rudy Alvarado
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. Alvarez
Mrs. Russ Ambler
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Amis
Mr. Mark A. Amundson
Mr. and Mrs. R E. Anderson
Mr. and Mrs. Carl B. Anderson III
Dr. and Mrs. Mike D. Anderson
Ms. Merlaine Anderson
Mr. William Anderson
Marian and Duane Andersson
Ms. Vickie L. Anderson
Mr. Steve Anderson
Dr. Kathie A. Anderson
Mr. Lance J. Anderson
Mrs. Sunny Andrews
Mrs. Rebecca M. Andrews
Dr. and Mrs. Joseph Andrezik
Dr. and Mrs. John Andrus
Ms. Mary H. Anthony
Ms. Tricia Antonopoulos
Wendi Antoun and 

Wally Radueuz

Mr. James Apollonio
Mrs. Jennifer E. Arani
Mrs. Elaine Archer
Dr. and Mrs. Stan Ardoin
Mr. Doyle W. Argo
Mr. and Mrs. John Armitage
Ms. Marcia Armstrong
Miss Kelly Armstrong
Ms. Robyn Arn
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Arnett
Mr. Richard L. Arnold
Mr. Rex A. Arnold
Mrs. Pattie Boothe Arnold
Ms. Donna Arstingstall
Mr. Andy Artus
Mr. and Mrs. Ron Arvine
Mr. and Mrs. John W. Ashcraft
Ms. Aurora Ashikyan
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Ashley
Ms. Teri W. Ashworth
Dr. and Mrs. Henry M. Asin
Mr. James R. Askins
Ms. Carrie Askins
Mr. and Mrs. Magid D. Assaleh
Mr. and Mrs. Randall A. Atherton
Dr. Randy Atkinson
Mr. and Mrs. Danny W. Atterberry
Mr. and Mrs. William Audas
Ms. Andromeda Augustino
Mr. Peter M. Austin
Mrs. Kelley Austin
Mr. and Mrs. Sanford Austin
Ms. Marion S. Austin
Ms. Deretta L. Austin
Mr. and Mrs. Paul D. Austin
Dr. and Mrs. Kevin T. Avery
Mr. Bryan Axtell
Mr. David Axworthy
Ms. Lindsay Aye
Mr. and Mrs. Troy Ayers
Ms. Debbie Baade
Dr. Anne Babb
Dr. Brent H. Babcock
Mr. and Mrs. Phil Bacharach
Mrs. Leonard L. Bachle
Mr. Kurt T. Bachmann
Reverend and Mrs. Luke Back
Mr. Charles E. Bacon
Ms. Hester Baer and 

Mr. Ryan Long
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Baer
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Bailey
Paul Bailey and Carrol Perry
Ms. Shirley M. Bailey
Ms. Elizabeth A. Bailey
Mr. David Bailey and 

Mrs. Janis Bailey
Mr. Gary Bailey
Ms. Cynthia Bailey
Mr. and Mrs. Gale Bailey
Mr. and Mrs. Burck Bailey
Ms. Yolanda G. Baird
Mr. and Mrs. J. David Baird
Mr. T. Brian Bakeman

Ms. Mary Z. Baker
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas L. Baker
Ms. Donna Baker
Mr. and Mrs. William Baker
Dr. and Mrs. Sterling S. Baker
Ms. Kristy Baker
Dr. Ashley Baker
Ms. Margaret Baker
Mrs. Karan K. Baker
Mr. Raymond Baker and 

Ms. Patty Tracy
Mr. and Mrs. Donald E. Balaban
Ms. Rea Baldridge and 

Mr. Joseph Mills
Ms. Marla S. Balentine
Mrs. Susan Balkenbush
Mr. Alan Ball
Mr. Keith Ball
Mr. Mark Ballard
Ms. Delores Banister
Edward K. Bannan and 

Patricia L. Wright
Susan Barber and David Nagle
L. Barber
Mr. and Mrs. Van A. Barber
Mr. R. Brian Barber
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Barbour
Mr. and Mrs. Mart Barclay
Mr. and Mrs. David W. 

Bardwell, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Cody Barger
Mr. Steven L. Barghols and 

Ms. Catherine L. Campbell
Mr. Marc Barker
Mr. Peter Barker and 

Ms. Kathleen Crowther
Ms. Anne H. Barker
Mr. Richard Barker
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Barlow
Ms. Michelle Barnes and 

Mr. Guy Thiets
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Barnes
Dr. Karen L. Barnes
Mrs. Carol A. Barnes
Ms. Elizabeth J. Barnett
Ms. Judy A. Barnett
Mrs. Linda C. Barnett
Ms. Glenna E. Barnett
Mr. and Mrs. James R. Barnett
Mr. and Mrs. Dallas C. Barnett
Ms. Sydona Baroff
Mr. Ed Baron
Mr. Robert D. Baron and 

Ms. Janice M. Dansby
Mr. Robert Baron
Mr. Frank Barone
Mr. Bill Barr
Ms. Arden J. Barrett
Ms. Carol Barry and 

Mr. Kevin Barrett
Ms. Sara Barry
Mr. and Mrs. J. E. Barth
Ms. Paige A. Barth
Mr. Chad A. Bartlett

3541

4315
4601 4599
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Memberships by Households
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Membership

Mrs. Duchess Bartmess
Ms. Ginger Barton
Mr. Charles D. Barton
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Barton
Mrs. Fran Barton
Mr. and Mrs. John D. Bartrug
The Barwick-Snell Family
Dr. Heather Basara
Mrs. Cecile H. Baskett
Dr.  Stan l. Basler and

Ms. Janet Kingsolver
Dr. William S. Bass
Mr. Michael P. Bass
Mr. Gabriel A. Bass
Ms. Kay Bass
Mrs. Karen S. Bassett
Mr. Duff Bassett
Mr. Aaron Bastian
Mr. Suman Basuroy
Ms. Laura K. Batchelor
Ms. Leslie Batchelor
Mr. James D. Batchelor
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Bates
Mr. and Mrs. David Battles
Ms. Bonnie B. Battles
Mr. Randy A. Bauman and 

Ms. Kim Heinze
Ms. Eugenia T. Baumann
Miss Rosa Baumgartner
Ms. Martha C. Baxter
Mr. and Mr. Larry Baxter
Ms. Kristi R. Bayless
Mr. William W. Bayne
Mr. and Mrs. Elby Beal
Mrs. Billie Beal
Mr. and Mrs. Bert B. Beals
Dr. and Mrs. William L. Beasley

Ms. Doris Beaton
Stephanie and James

Beauchamp
Mrs. Melissa M. Beck
Mr. Mark Beck
Jeffrey and Karen Becker
Ms. Jane L. Becker
Mr. Lewis W. Beckett
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Beckett
Dr. Karen Beckman
Mr. David J. Bedford
Mr. Brent Beebe
Mr. John Beedon and 

Ms. Kirstin Shamas
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff Beeler
Ms. Carol Beesley
Mrs. Sandra G. Beesley
Dr. Shawnaree Beeson
Mr. and Mrs. Mark L. Beffort
Ms. Deborah M. Behrens
Joy Reed Belt & Associates
Mr. Michael J. Belanger and 

Ms. Sarah Sagran
Dr. Ralph Beliveau
Rachel and Matthew Bell
Mr. and Ms. Danny Bell
Ms. Elouise M. Bell
Mr. Stuart Bell
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Bell
Dr. Brent Bell
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Bell
Mr. Michael A. Bellah
Ms. Belinda Benavidez
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey P. Benbrook
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Bendorf
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Benham
Ms. Sandra D. Benischek-Harrison

Ms. and Ms. Mary S. Benner
Mr. Jerry Bennett
Ms. Regina Bennett and 

Ms. Kay Rogers
Ms. Bertha B. Bennett
Ms. Patty Bennett
Mrs. Gretchen Bennett
Mr. and Mrs. Randy Bennett
Mrs. Carolyn Bentley
Mr. Bob Bentley
Ms. Sally F. Bentley
Ms. Barbara Berard and 

Mr. Nick Brooks
Mr. Tom Bergman
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Bernard
Mr. Jerry J. Bernardy
Ms. Ellen Berney
Ms. Mary Berney
Mr. and Mrs. Leonard Bernstein
Ms. Carolyn B. Berry
Mr. Nick Berry
Mr. Michael R. Berry
Mrs. Elizabeth Berry
Mr. Howard K. Berry, Jr.
Mrs. Karen Berry
Mr. and Mrs. David H. Berryhill
Mr. Brian T. Berryhill
Mrs. Joe Berry-Tompkins
Mr. Karl J. Bertoch
Terry Bertsch
Dr. and Mrs. Jerry R. Bettis
Mrs. Sandra Betzenheimer
Mr. Norwood P. Beveridge
Ms. Doris J. Bewley
Mr. Jeff M. Bezdek
Ms. Helen Bice
Mr. Mike A. Bickford

Mr. and Mrs. Michael Biddinger
Mr. and Mrs. Phil Biddy
Mr. Gary Biddy
Mr. Charles Bigger
Ms. Amanda Bigger-Baldwin
Ms. Minna Biggs and 

Mr. Joshua Milton
Dr. James Biggs
Dr. and Mrs. John T. Biggs
Ms. Leslie Bilbrey
Dr. Susan Biles
Ms. Karen Billings
Mr. Kerry M. Billington
Ms. Mary Bingaman
Mr. Michael A. Birch
Mr. Bill P. Birchall
Ms. Marianne Bird
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Bish
Ms. Ann Bishop
Dr. and Mrs. John D. Bishop
Ms. Betsy Bishop
Mr. and Mrs. Ian R. Bittle
Susan and Trey Bize
Ms. Jennifer A. Bjerke Lessard
Mr. and Mrs. Chris Black
Mr. Bob Black
Ms. Teresa M. Black
Dr. Kathleen Black
Mr. and Mrs. Klee Black
Mr. and Mrs. Rick Black
Ms. Ellen Blackburn
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Blackburn
Ms. Valerie D. Blackburn
Ms. Jessica Blackstock
Ms. Julie M. Blackstone
Mr. and Mrs. John Blackwell
Mr. and Mrs. Charles F. Blackwood
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Thank you members, at every level! 
We deeply appreciate your enormous support.
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Membership
Mr. and Mrs. Ron Blair
Ms. Leslie Blair and Mr. Bill Gwin
Mrs. Lisa Blair
Ms. Judith Blake
Mr. and Mrs. Thurman M. Blake
Mr. John A. Blake
Mr. M. Timothy Blake
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth H. Blakley
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Blaney
Mr. Brian Blaney
Mr. Allen R. Blankenship and 

Ms. Amanda Lillard
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Blankenship
Mr. and Mrs. G. T. Blankenship
Mrs. Mary Blankenship Pointer
Mr. and Mrs. Michael J. Blaschke
Dr. and Mrs. Jon Blaschke
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Blasdel
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Blashfield
Angela and Kevin Blaylock
Mr. William P. Bleakley and 

Ms. Linda M. Meoli
Ms. Amanda Bleakley
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Bloom
Ms. Tara Blume and 

Mr. Galen Culver
Mrs. Denise Blume
Mr. Scott Blumenthal
Mr. and Mrs. Morris Blumenthal
Mr. and Mrs. Don S. Bobzien
Dr. and Mrs. Nelson Bocar
Suzanne and Bruce Bockus
Mr. and Mrs. Joe Bocock
Dr. and Mrs. Carl R. Bogardus
Dr. and Mrs. Robert Bogenschutz
Mr. and Mrs. Brian R. Boggs
Mrs. Camille Boggs
Ms. Natalie Boggs
Ms. Julie Bohannon
The Honorable and 

Mrs. Richard L. Bohanon
Mr. and Mrs. David Bohanon
Mrs. Marie E. Bohlier
Dr. and Mrs. John L. Boland, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Nelson L. Bolen
Mr. and Mrs. Lee Bollinger
Mrs. Susan B. Bolner-Hamilton
Mr. Rob Boltinghouse
Mr. Steven E. Bond
Mr. Jay Bond and Ms. Jo Frazer
Mr. and Mrs. Ken Bonds
Mrs. Charles P. Bondurant
Mr. Ed Bonzie
Dr. and Mrs. Larry A. Bookman
Ms. Valerie Bookout
Paula and Robert Boone
Mr. William Lee Borden, Jr
Ms. Becky Boren
Mr. and Mrs. Dusty Boren
Mr. Bart Boren
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Borth
Mrs. Ruth Boss
Ms. Merrilee J. Bost
Mr. and Mrs. Don Boulton
Bart and Angie Bouse
Maj. Gen. William P. Bowden
Mr. and Mrs. Charles K. Bowen
Mr. Steve M. Bowen
Ms. Marilyn J. Bower

Ms. Charlene Bower
Ms. Betty A. Bowers
Dr. Linda S. Bowlby
Ms. Sherri V. Bowles
Drs. Ken and Karen Bowlware
Mr. and Mrs. Donald D. Bown
Mr. Kenneth D. Box
Ms. Elise M. Box
Dr. Kari Boyce
Ms. Barbara Boydstun
Mr. Ken Boyer
Mr. Thomas Boyer
Mr. and Mrs. Phillip R. Boykin
Mr. and Mrs. Del Boyles
Dr. and Mrs. John R. Bozalis
Mr. Brad Bracher
Ms. Pamela Bracken
Mr. Daniel J. Brackett
Dr. Reagan Bradford and 

Dr. Cynthia Bradford
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Bradford
Mr. and Mrs. Peter B. Bradford
Steve and Pamela Bradford
Dr. and Mrs. L. Joe Bradley
Ms. Deanna L. Bradley
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald E. Bradshaw
Ms. Karla R. Bradshaw
Mr. Blake D. Brady
Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. Brady
Ms. Mary Jo Bragdon
Ms. Teresa L. Bragg
Dr. James L. Brand
Ms. Linda B. Brandenberger
Mr. John Brandenburg and 

Ms. Janet Massad
Mrs. Sharlene S. Branham
Ms. Sara Branscum
Mr. and Mrs. James Branum
Ms. Lee A. Bratten
Mr. and Mrs. W.H. Braum
Mr. and Mrs. Jordan C. Braun
Ms. Betsy Braver
Mr. and Mrs. Wade Brawley
Mr. and Mrs. Russal Brawley
Mrs. Nancy Brawner
Dr. W. Robert Brazelton
Mr. Thomas R. Brennan
Mr. and Mrs. Randy Brewer
Mr. Kevin W. Brewer and 

Ms. Mariko Kudo
Mrs. Janet R. Brewer
Ms. Sophia Brewer
Ms. Angela Brewer Yanez
Ms. Jeraldine Bridge
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Bright
Mr. Anthony Bright
Mr. and Mrs. Doyle Brimberry
Dr. Jerry Brindley, Jr.
Mr. Jim Brinkworth
Dr. Patrick Britt
Mr. Mark Britton
Ms. Ona L. Britton
Ms. Vicki D. Broaddrick
Mr. Roger R. Brochu
Ms. Susan Brock
Mr. and Mrs. Marc A. Brockhaus
Ms. Louise J. Brody
Ms. Katherine E. Broekhuysen
Mr. and Mrs. John R. Brooke

Mr. and Mrs. David Brooks
Mr. Jerry A. Brooks
Mr. Steven F. Brooks
Mr. James Broten
Ms. Elizabeth B. Brothers
Mrs. Carole S. Broughton
Ms. Darlene S. Browers
Ms. Debbie Brown
Ms. Teresa Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Matt Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Cordell C. Brown
Mr. Robert Brown and 

Ms. Pamela Duran
Mr. and Mrs. Hal J. Brown
Dr. and Mrs. Robert C. Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Steven M. Brown
Dr. Carrie Brown
Mr. Steve L. Brown
Mr. Allen Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Barney U. Brown, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth R. Brown
Dr. Randy Brown and 

Ms. Susan Ross
Mr. Charles N. Brown
Mr. Jeffrey L. Brown
Mrs. Pat Brown
Ms. Lezlie Brown
Mr. Roy Brown
Mr. Ryan L. Brown
Ms. Amy S. Brown
Ms. Stacy Brown and 

Mr. Farooq Karim
Ms. Jessica L. Brown
Mr. Doug Brown
Mr. William H. Brown
Ms. Sharon Brown
Ms. Sara S. Brown
Mr. Daniel K. Brown
Mr. Elmer Brown
Mrs. Sharon K. Brown
Ms. Pam Brown Dizikes
Mr. and Mrs. Robert F. Browne
Ms. Sean Browne
Dr. and Mrs. Robert Broyles
Mrs. Lori Brubaker
Mr. Stephen L. Bruce
Mr. and Mrs. James W. Bruce
Mrs. Stephanie K. Brudzinski
Ms. Marcia K. Brueggen
Ms. Cynthia L. Brundige and 

Mr. Mark Grossman
Mr. Wil Bruner
Mr. & Mrs. W W. Brunsteter
Mr. Jim H. Bryan & Ms. Mitze Lee
Miss Lori L. Bryan
Ms. Lindsay Auvenshine and 

Mr. Jonathan D. Bryant
Ms. Joan L. Bryant
Dr. and Mrs. Charles Bryant
Mr. Stan Bryant
Mr. Fred H. Bucklin
Mrs. Nancy Bucklin
Mr. and Mrs. Earl Buckmaster
Mr. Roscoe Buckner and 

Dr. Leslie Christopher
Miss Leslie A. Buford
Mrs. Jennifer A. Bullard and 

Mr. Reese Johnson

Ms. Debra A. Bulluck
Ms. Susan K. Bumgarner
Ms. Sherry A. Bumgarner-Garrison
Dr. Lloyd Bumm
Mr. and Mrs. James T. Buratti
Dr. and Mrs. Hugh Burch
Ms. Angela Burckhalter
Mr. & Mrs. Jimmy M. Burdett
Ms. Stephanie Burdine
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry R. Burger
Ms. Deanna Burger and 

Mr. James C. Miller
Dr. Sarah Y. Burger
Dr. and Mrs. Stephen Burgess
Mr. Steven Burgess
Mr. Paul Burgess
Mrs. Lynne Burgett
Dr. Christie E. Burgin
Dennis and Deborah Burian
Mr. and Mrs. Joe Burke
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph D. Burleson
Ms. Gretta Burnett
Ms. Sharon A. Burnett
Mrs. Tomoko S. Burnett
Mrs. Linda S. Burns
Mrs. Tammie Burns
Mrs. Nickie Burns
Ms. Stephanie Burns
Mr. and Mrs. Michael E. Burris
Mrs. Enda Burroughs
Mr. Mark A. Burton
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Burton
Mrs. Melinda M. Burton
Mr. Thomas J. Busche
Ms. Liz Buschelman
Ms. Kathryn Bush
Mr. Josh D. Buss and Ms. Sherry Ray
Ms. Kathy Bussen
Mrs. Rachel Bussett
Mr. Manuel Bustos
Mr. Brian Buswell
Mr. Donald P. Butcher
Dr. William D. Butcher
Ms. Bette Butterworth
Dr. Leanne Buttross
Mr. and Mrs. Hans E. Butzer
Mr. T. Scott Buxton
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Buxton
Mrs. Shari M. Buxton
Ms. Laura Byland
Ms. Cheryl M. Byrd
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Byrd
Mrs. Jerome Byrd
Mr. Joseph F. Byrnes
Ms. Pamela Cadamy
Mr. and Mrs. Bernest Cain
Ms. Nancy Cain
Mrs. Bonnie Ann Cain-Wood
Mr. and Mrs. James M. Calder
Mr. Anthony Caldwell and 

Ms. Angela Clingman
Mr. Devin D. Caldwell
Mr. John W. Caldwell
Ms. Leesha Call
Ms. Marjorie P. Callahan
Mr. Leroy Callender
Dr. Mary J. Calvey
Mr. Kevin Calvey
Mrs. June L. Calvin
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Mr. and Mrs. William Calvo
Mrs. C. B. Cameron
Mr. John Camey
Ms. Cheryl Camp
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce Campbell
Ms. Amy L. Campbell
Ms. Lyn M. Campbell
Ms. Rosalind Campbell
Ms. Leigh A. Campbell
Mr. Eugene R. Campbell
Ms. Gayle Canada
Ms. Sue Cappadona
Drs. J. Donald and Patricia Capra
Ms. Helene Carabin
Mr. Paul Caraway
Ms. Doris J. Carder
Ms. Michelle Carey
Ms. Kathryn Carey
Mr. Mark Carleton
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Carllson
Mr. and Mrs. Ed Carlson
Ms. Emily L. Carmichael
Ms. Melody Carney and 

Ms. Gayle Mock
Ms. Chris A. Carney
Mr. Lewis D. Carnley II
Ms. Susan K. Carns
Karen  and Rick Carothers
Ms. Julie J. Carpenter
Mr. Nathan D. Carr
Ms. Judith P. Carr
Ms. Micheline Carrier
Ms. Kym Carrier
Ms. Vickey Carroll
Mr. and,
Mr. and Mrs. David N. Carter
Ms. Barbara R. Carubelli
Mr. and Mrs. James W. Case
Mr. and Mrs. James Casey
Mr. Neil Casey
Mr. and Mrs. Ken Cashion
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Caskey
Dr. and Mrs. G. David Casper
Mr. Michael P. Cassidy
Dr. and Mrs. F. P. Cassidy, Jr.
Pat G. Cassil
Mr. Larry G. Cassil, Jr. and 

Mr. Scott Love
Mr. and Mrs. Randy Cassimus
Ms. Cher L. Casso
Tyler and Meghan Cates
Ms. JoAnne Cates
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff Cates
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Cathcart
Mr. Doug Catterall and 

Ms. Kristen Burkholder
Mr. Brett B. Cauthen
Dr. and Mrs. Don Cauthen
Mr. William J. Cavaness
Mr. Michael D. Caves
Ms. Judy Cawthon
Mr. James Caylor
Ms. Lizz Caywood
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Centola
Jay and Sheri Cervi
Ms. Cathy Cesar
Ms. Terre Chaffin
Mr. and Mrs. John W. Chain
Mr. Michael and 

Mrs. Elizabeth Challis
Ms. Anne Chamberlain
Ms. Elizabeth Chamberlain
Mr. and Mrs. Richard M. Chambers
Ms. Kitty Champlin
Ms. Joanna M. Champlin and

Mr. Shawnee Brittan
Mrs. Sarah Chan
Ms. Beth Chandler
Mr. John Chaney and 

Mrs. Elizabeth Payne-Chaney
Ms. Maggie Chaney
Mr. and Mrs. Henri Chansolme
Ms. Stephanie Chapman
Mr. and Mrs. Roy G. Chappell
Mr. James M. Charbonnier
Ms. Barbara Charlet
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Charnay
Mr. Jorge Charneco and 

Ms. Stacey Spivey
Mr. and Mrs. David A. Cheek
Mrs. Nancy G. Cheek
Mr. and Mrs. Earl J. Cheek
Ms. Kristin K. Cheng
Dr. Vida Chenoweth
Dr. and Mrs. Steven Chernausek
Mr. Clyde W. Chesnutt
Dr. Pramod K. Chetty
Ms. Marla B. Childress
Mrs. Robin S. Chipman
Mr. Michael W. Choate
Ms. Wendy Chong
Mrs. Jennifer Chonlahan
Ms. Callie Christenbury
Ms. Anny Christenson
Mr. Robert Christian
Ms. Gwen Christie
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Chumo
Circle Cinema
Ms. Jeanne Claborn
Ms. Shannon Claire and 

Mr. Clint Stone
Ms. Barbara A. Clark
Mr. and Mrs. Tim Clark
Mr. and Mrs. Jim C. Clark
Mrs. Jean Clark
Mr. Vaughn Clark
Mr. Mark Clark
Dr. Terry M. Clark
Ms. Roma G. Clark
Ms. Ernestine F. Clark
Mr. Sam Clark
Ms. Margaret Clarke
Mr. and Mrs. John Claro
Dr. Richard A. Clay
Ande and Lizzy Clayton
Dr. John C. Clayton
Mr. Randy Clayton
Ms. Diane E. Clayton
Ms. Cynthia Cleary
Ms. Louise Cleary and 

Mr. Bill Churchill
Mr. and Mrs. William B. Cleary
Mr. James R. Cleaver
Ms. Jen A. Clemens
Mr. Mark Clemenson
Ms. Megan Clement
Mr. and Mrs. William Clement
Mr. and Mrs. Richard H. Clements

Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. Clements
Mr. Richard L. and 

Dr. Melissa K. Clements
Ms. Piper Cleveland
Ms. Karen Clewell
Mr. and Mrs. Chris Clifton
Ms. Annette Clifton
Mr. James F. Climer
Mr. Gary Clinton and 

Ms. Christina Greenaway
Mr. William Cloud
Ms. Elizabeth Cloud
Ms. Diane Coady
Dr. and Mrs. Robert E. Coalson
Mr. and Mrs. John Coates
Mr. and Mrs. Sandy Coats
Judge Nancy L. Coats and 

Mr. Charlie Ashley
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Coats
Mr. Anderson Cobb and 

Ms. Ann Archer
Ms. Julie E. Cobb
Ms. Claudia C. Cochran
Ms. L. Noreen Cochran
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Cockrell
Ms. Gracie Cockrell
Mr. Chet Cockrill
Mrs. Donna and 

Mr. George Cocoma
Mr. Ryan Coe
Ms. Lois R. Coe
Mrs. Charles R. Coe
Mrs. Holly Coe
The Coerver Family
Mrs. Margaret E. Coffey
Mr. David L. Coffey
Ms. Kay Coffey
Mr. Leroy G. Coffman
Mr. and Mrs. Doug Coffman
Larry and Becky Coffman
Mrs. Mary Ann Coffman
Dr. Kenneth M. Coggeshall and

Ms. Teresa Corcoran
Mr. Kobe J. Cohen
Mrs. Dorothy Cohen
Rabbi and Mrs. Barry Cohen
Dr. and Mrs. Kent Cohenour
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher Cohenour
Mr. and Mrs. Chuck Cohn
Mr. Victor K. Colbert
Mrs. Tabitha I. Cole
Mrs. Hally K. Cole
Rebecca and John Cole
Mr. and Mrs. Smith Cole
Mr. and Mrs. Jack H. Coleman
Ms. Staci Coleman
Mr. and Mrs. John Coleman
Mr. John Colibert
Ms. Kacy Collier
Ms. Freda Collier
Mrs. Rebecca Lowber Collins
Mr. and Mrs. Warren Collins
Dr. Ed C. Collins
Ms. Pam Collins
Ms. Trish Collins
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Collum
Mrs. Catharine Collum
Mr. Ted Colson
Mr. E. G. Colton, Jr.

Ms. Deb Colvin
Mrs. Janice M. Colvin
Mr. and Mrs. Kendall Combes
Dr. and Mrs. Philip Comp
Mr. and Mrs. Larry S. Compton
Mrs. Melinda Compton
Pamela and Chris Conard
Mr. and Mrs. Ward Conaway
Mr. and Mrs. J. William Conger
Mr. Jacob D. Conger
Mr. Thomas Coniglione
Mrs. Richard Conkling
Mr. Carter Connell
Mr. Robert Connelly
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Connelly
Dr. Gary Conrad
Mr. and Mrs. William R. Cook
Ms. Toni Cook
Mr. and Mrs. Edward H. Cook
Mr. and Mrs. Tim Cook
Ms. Veda R. Cook
Mr. and Mrs. Terrence Cooksey
Mr. Robert Cooley
Ms. Carol L. Cooley
Ms. Cheryl L. Cooper
Mrs. Amy S. Cooper
Mr. Steve Cooper
Mrs. Faye D. Cooper
Mr. William R. Cooper
Mr. and Mrs. Bert Cooper
Mr. France E. Cope II
Dr. and Mrs. Ken Copeland
Mr. T. Scott Copelin
Ms. Kimberly O. Coplen
Ms. Norma Coppedge-Shurden
Mr. and Mrs. Tim Copper
Mr. Ben Corbett
Mrs. Penny S. Corbin
Mr. and Mrs. James Corley
Mr. and Mrs. Steven Corley
Ms. Phyllis Cornell
Mrs. Richard Corner
Ms. Suzanne F. Cornett
Mr. and Ms. Lance Cornman
Mrs. Madelyn T. Corsoro
Ms. Fran Cory
Ms. Miriam E. Costilow
Dr. Terry L. Cotterell and 

Mr. Paul Crossfield
Mr. James Cotton and 

Dr. Huda Mussa
Dr. and Mrs. Joseph B. Couch
Mr. and Mrs. Cale M. Coulter
Mrs. Janice L. Countaway
Mr. Jon Coussens
Mr. and Mrs. John F. Covington
Ms. Adrianne Covington-Graham
Ms. Barbara S. Cowden
Mr. Ben D. Cowley, Jr.
Ms. Margaret O. Cox
Ms. Barbara Cox
Mr. and Mrs. Paul A. Cox
Dr. and Mrs. J. Gregory Cox
Mr. John A. Cox
Ms. Susan Cox
Ms. Debra E. Cox
Ms. Mary K. Cox
Ms. Jayna Cox
Mr. Wayne Coyne and 
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Mrs. Michelle Martin-Coyne

J. Michael  & Cheryl Crabtree
Mr. Dale Crabtree
Dr. LaTasha Craig
Dr. Viki A. Craig
Mr. Richard Craig
Dr. and Mrs. George D. Craig
Mr. David George Craig
Ms. Brenda J. Craiger
Mr. Gerald Crain and 

Ms. Susan St. John
Mr. John S. Crain
Lyn Cramer and Mary Aldridge
Dr. Barbara Crandall
Mrs. LuAnn Cravens
Dr. and Ms. Steven A. Crawford
Ms. Jaye Crawford
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Crawford
Ms. Shirley A. Crawford
Mr. and Mrs. James B. Crawley
Ms. Carolyn P. Crepps
Mr. Keith Cressman
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Crittenden
Crowe & Dunlevy Foundation, Inc.
Ms. Rita Crockett and 

Mr. Edwin L. Miller
Joanne and Jim Cromer
Mr. and Mrs. William Cromwell
Dr. William T. Cronenwett
Ms. Christy Cronin
Mr. and Mrs. Joe H. Crosby
Mr. and Mrs. Michael P. Cross
Ms. Alex Cross
Ms. Pamela Cross
Mrs. Sheila M. Crow
Mr. and Mrs. Phillip Crow
Mrs. Herschal Crow
Ms. Raven Crowl
Mr. Brad Croy
Mr. Leonard E. Crump
Ms. Glenda Crump
Ms. Tiffany M. Crumrine
Mrs. Danielle Cruz
Dr. and Mrs. Jeff Cruzan
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas R. Cummings
Dr. Ronald L. Cummings
Ms. Sandra L. Cunningham
Bill & Meredith Cunningham
Mr. Ryan Cunningham
Ms. Deneice Cunningham
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley L.

Cunningham
Robin and Paul Cunningham
Ms. Cate L. Currens
Mrs. Barbara Curry
Mr. and Mrs. Clark L. Curry
Ms. Jennie M. Curtis
Mr. Kip Curtis
Mr. Bob Curtis
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence Curtis
Mrs. Hannah Cushman
Mr. Pierre B. Cyr
Ms. Gina Dabney
Mr. Robert and Dr. De Jean Dace
Ms. Kyle Dahlem
Mr. and Mrs. Jack D. Dahlgren
Ms. Alice R. Dahlgren
Ms. Bev Dahnke and Mr. Roy Smith
Dr. Sam S. Dahr

A.S. Dahr
Mrs. Everett Dale
Mr. and Mrs. Doug Dale
Dr. and Mrs. W. Edward Dalton
Mr. Erik Dalton
Ms. Deidra D’Amico
Ms. Nancy Daniel
Ms. Sheila Daniel
Mr. Marvin E. Daniels
Ms. Inza O. Daniluk
Mrs. Tabitha Danley
Mr. and Mrs. Quentin J. Danser
Mrs. Connie Dantes
Ms. Kara Darnell
Mr. and Mrs. Chuck Darr
Mr. and Mrs. Eric Date
Mr. Dalton J. Daugherty
Mrs. Betsy A. Daugherty
Mr. and Mrs. David Dautenhahn
Mr. Michael Davenport
Ms. Michele Davey
Ms. Carol Davidson
Mr. and Mrs. Shelby Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Don Davis
Ms. Lesia Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence H. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence E. Davis
Brenda Davis and Sheryl Gipson
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Davis
Ms. Evelyn Davis
Ms. Natalie Davis
Ms. Robbin Davis
Dr. and Mrs. Jonathan Davis
Ms. Celine Davis
Mr. and Mrs. William E. Davis
Mrs. John W. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Porter Davis
Dan and Sara Davis
The Davis Family
Mr. Sebastian Davis and 

Ms. Claudia Hunter
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Davis
Mr. John B. Davis
Mr. Tommy Davis
Mychi and Troy Davis
Mrs. Laurie Davis
Joe and Patricia Davis
Michael and Lori Davis
Ms. Kay M. Davis
Ms. Robin Davis
Mr. Houston D. Davis
Ms. Denise Davis
Ms. Athena D. Davis
Mrs. Marcy L. Davis
Ms. Donna Davis
Ms. S. K. Davis
Mr. Jimmy Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Denver N. Davison
Ms. Lisa K. Davoli
Ms. Margaret Dawkins and Mr. 
David Taylor
Drs. Richard and Nancy Dawson
Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. Dawson
Mrs. Carrie Dawson
Ms. Jean M. Dawson
Mr. Eric Dawson
Ms. Eustacia Dawson
Ms. Dawn Day
Ms. Dixie Day

Mr. Bruce Day
Ms. Bobara De Caulp and 

Mr. Gary R. Peterson
Dr. Adam De la Garza
Mr. & Mrs. Tomas de los Santos
Ms. Kathryn Dean
Ms. Sandra Dean
Mr. Robert L. Dean
Drs. Shirley E. Dearborn and 

Randall J. Jones, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. James F. Dearner, Jr.
Ms. Jamie L. Deason
Ms. Teresa K. DeBacker
Ms. Helen T. DeBolt
Ms. Gwen DeCassios
Sam and Myra Decker
Mr. Haydn G. Decker
Ms. Kim Decker
Mr. Grant J. DeFehr
Ms. Regina A. DeGiusti
Dr. and Mrs. Chris Degner
Ms. Clare Delaney
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Delaney
Mr. David C. Delano
Ms. Lisa DelCol
Mrs. Saundra Vallejo-Delgado
Mr. and Mrs. John Dell
Ms. Wendy E. Deming
Ms. Patricia R. Demps
Mr. and Mrs. W. R. Denman
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Dennis
Mr. and Mrs. Joe F. Dennis
Mr. Frank Dennis
Ms. Judy Denwalt
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Derr
Mr. and Mrs. Gary W. Derrick
Ms. Joann DeShields
Mrs. Lucetta Despeaux
Ms. Orinda Desper
Ms. Dina L. Deupree
Ms. La Tina DeVaughn
Mr. and Mrs. Allan DeVore
Mrs. Kristy Dewberry
Mr. Ernest Diamond
Mrs. Nance Diamond
Mr. Joe Diaz
Ms. Natalie Dibert
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Dick
Ms. Katherine Dickey
Ms. Terri Dickson
Ms. Janet R. DiEnna
Ms. Cherry D. Dienz
Mr. Dan Dill
Ms. Marjorie Dillender
Mr. Donald Dillingham
Mr. David Dillon
Ms. Lori V. Dillon
Ms. Linda C. Dines
Mr. Bill Dinger
Ms. Chi T. Dinh
Mr. John J. Dittberner
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Dixon
Mr. Toby Dixon
Dr. and Mrs. James Dixson
Mr. and Mrs. Elliott P. Doane
Mr. Thomas A. Dobbs
Mr. and Mrs. John Dobson
Mr. and Mrs. Page Dobson
Ms. Rurie E. Dobson

Mrs. Cynthia Dodd
Ms. Jan M. Dodson
Ms. Patsy J. Dodson
Ms. Brenda J. Dodson
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Doeksen
Mr. Peter J. Doelger
Ms. Mary Doezema
Mr. Larry Doidge and 

Ms. Vicky Nance
Ms. Michele A. Dolan and 

Mr. Kurt Harms
Mr. Roger Dolese & 

Mr. Peter Dolese
Mr. Robert A. Dollarhide
Mrs. Ana M. Dominguez
Ms. Elizabeth Dominquez
Mr. Earl R. Donaldson
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Donaldson
Mr. Dan D. Donnell
Mr. Christopher Donnelly
Mrs. Deidre A. Donnohue
Ms. Margaret T. Dooley
Dr. and Mrs. Bob Dooley
Ms. Colleen Dooley
Ms. Sharon Dotson
Ms. Kim Doty
Ms. Debby Doughty
Noella and Stefan Doughty
Ms. Donita B. Douglas
Ms. Diane L. Douglass
Mrs. Virginia Douthitt
Dr. Kristin Dowell
Mr. John Downard
Mr. Brandon S. Downey
Mr. and Mrs. Larry F. Downey
Mr. David G. Downing
Mr. Theodore J. Drab
Ms. Juanita Drabek
Mrs. John Drake
Ms. Carole J. Drake
Mrs. Tammy R. Dressler
Mrs. Emilee S. Dube
Dr. and Mrs. Claude E. Duchon
Mr. and Mrs. William Duckworth
Mr. William E. Dudley
Mr. Christian Duffner
Ms. Deji C. Dugger
Mr. and Mrs. Richard L. Dugger
Ms. Glenda Duke
Mr. Richard Dulaney
Mrs. L. T. Dulaney, Jr.
Mr. Sidney G. Dunagan and 

Ms. Sherry Wood
Mr. Scott R. Duncan
Ms. Linda Duncan
Mr. and Mrs. Paul C. Duncan
David and Jackie Duncan
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas V. Duncan
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Duncan
Mr. Ralph L. Duncan
Ms. Ashleigh Dunham
Ms. Luceen Dunn
Dr. John A. Dunn
Patricia & Jack Durrett
Mr. and Mrs. William E. Durrett
Ms. Theresa L. Duval
Dr. William A. Dycus
Mr. John W. Dyer
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Dyke
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Mr. Keith Eakins
Mr. and Mrs. J. Kenneth Early
Mr. R. Eugene Earsom
Mr. John G. Easterly
Mrs. Shanon H. Eaton
Mr. and Mrs. John Eberle
Ms. Deborah Eckroat
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur V. Eckroat
Mr. Greg Eddington
Mrs. Thalia Eddleman
Ms. Lindsay Edemann
Mr. and Mrs. David Edger
Mr. and Mrs. Robert D. Edinger
Mr. and Mrs. Coyne Edmison
Mr. Todd Edmonds
Ms. Jane F. Edmonds
Lisa & Bentley Edmonds
Mr. and Mrs. Drew Edmondson
Mr. Bob Edney and 

Mrs. Jeanie McCain-Edney
Ms. Sally K. Edwards
Ms. Kimberly A. Edwards
Mr. and Mrs. Joe Edwards
Mr. and Mrs. Larry Edwards
Mr. and Mrs. Ed Edwards
Nikki and Marc Edwards
Mr. and Mrs. Carl E. Edwards, Jr.
Mrs. Patricia Edwards
Mr. Warren Edwards
Mr. John E. Effinger
Mr. Verle R. Eggleston
Judith and Davis Egle
Ms. Julia C. Ehrhardt
Ms. Elizabeth Eickman
Mrs. Stephan M. Eisner
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore M. Elam
Mr. Billy D. Elam
Mr. and Mrs. Kent Eldridge
Dr. and Mrs. Ronald C. Elkins
Dr. Randi V. Ellefson
Mr. Jim Himes and 

Rev. Jeannie Eller-Himes
Ms. Meagan Elliott
Mr. Bill A. Elliott
Mr. John Elliott
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Elliott
Mr. and Mrs. Rand Elliott
Mrs. Irma B. Elliott
Dr. and Mrs. Sandy Elliott
Dr. and Mrs. Robert S. Ellis
Mr. and Mrs. Joe S. Ellis
Ms. Gina Ellis
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Ellis
Mr. Larry Ellis
Mr. Brandon Ellis
Mr. Shawn Elmore
Ziad Elnaka
Mr. John Elsea
Mrs. Allison and Mr. James Elston
Mrs. Katherine Elwood
Mr. and Mrs. Marvin Embree
Mrs. and Mr. James A. Embry, Jr.
Mrs. Crystal R. Emerson
Mrs. Patricia Empie
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Engel
Mrs. Jennifer L. England
Mr. Frank English
Mr. and Mrs. James D. English
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Enis

Mr. and Mrs. Joe Enos
Ms. Mary Enright-Olson
Mr. Henry B. Enterline
Mr. and Mrs. Allan Ephraim
Ms. Sonya Epperson
Ms. Dixie Erickson
Mr. Jeff Erwin & Mr. Sam Blackstock
Ms. Marian P. Escobar
Mr. and Mrs. Edward A. Eskridge
Ms. Naomi Esmon
Mr. John Espen
Dr. and Mrs. John Ethridge, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Marcus Evans
Mr. and Mrs. Allen D. Evans
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew J. Evans II
Ms. Carolyn Evans
Ms. Marge Evans
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Evans
Mr. Milton R. Evenson
Mr. and Mrs. James H. Everest
Mrs. Janelle L. Everest
Ms. Fanny Everette
Ms. Amanda R. Ewing
Mr. Bruce W. Ewing
Mr. Jose E. Exaire
Ms. Meredith L. Exline
Ms. Lu Eyerman
Ms. Carol I. Eyster
Mr. and Ms. Brad Ezell
Mr. Charles L. Fagin and 

Mrs. Marcia Fagin
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Fair
Dr. Joe P. Fallin
Ms. Kelly F. Fanning
Paula and Fred Fanson
Mr. and Mrs. Jay Farber
Mrs. Christiane E. Faris
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Farney
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Farney
Mr. Sidney Farr and 

Mr. Don Anderson
Mrs. Marissa B. Farr
Ms. Jennifer Lynn Farrar
Mr. and Mrs. Peter J. Farrell
Dr. Bradley K. Farris
Mr. and Mrs. Les Farris
Ms. Mari Farthing
Mrs. Carolyn J. Faseler
Mr. Robert J. Fasol
Mr. and Mrs. W. Gerald Faubion
Mr. and Mrs. Irving L. Faught
Mr. and Mrs. Greg Faulkner
Ms. Tina Fausett
Mr. and Mrs. Barry Favor
Ms. Tisha Featherston
Mrs. S. T. Fee
Mr. Kenneth D. Feiger and 

Ms. Barbara Martinez
Ms. Marjory Feighny
Ms. Becky Feldman
Dr. Mark Felton
Mr. and Mrs. Ken Fergeson
Mr. and Mrs. Mead Ferguson
Mrs. Gordon Ferguson
Mr. Tyler Ferguson
Mr. and Mrs. Donald F. Ferrell
Dr. and Mrs. Joseph Ferretti
Ms. Trina Fesperman
Ms. Mary C. Fieber

Mr. and Mrs. Lee Fielder
Ms. Lynn E. Fielding
Mr. and Mrs. Gary L. Fields
Mrs. Shana Fields
Mr. and Mrs. Pedro R. Figueroa
Ms. Marie Filippino
Dr. Janice Filler
Ms. Mary Finley
Ms. Susan D. Finney
Ms. Linda Finnigan
Mr. and Mrs. Dick Fischer
Mr. Kent Fischer and 

Mr. Michael Harmon
Ms. Marsha R. Fisher
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Fisher
Ms. Jodie E. Fisher
Ms. Lisa J. Fisher
Mrs. Annette P. Fisher
Mr. Alan Fishkin
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Fishkin
Mr. Mark K. Fitch
Mrs. Don W. Fitzgerald
Nancy and Michael Fitzgibbon
Mr. and Mrs. Riley Fitzhugh
Ms. Judy Fitzpatrick
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth L. Fitzsimmons
Mr. Brian Fitzsimmons and 

Dr. TiTi Nguyen
Drs. Leonard and 

Margaret Flansburg
Ms. Polly Fleet
Mr. and Mrs. David Fleischaker
Mrs. Donna Fleming
Mr. Michael Flemon
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas Flesher
Mrs. Betty K. Fletcher
Ms. Kerra Fletcher and 

Mr. Jason Troutman
Mr. John Flewelling
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Flexner
Matthew B. Flies
Mr. E. Waylon Flinn
Mrs. Karen Flores
Mr. and Mrs. Andres E. Flores, Jr.
Ms. Carmen Floris
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Flournoy
Mr. Walter Floyd
Mrs. Marlene G. Floyd
Mr. John Fluitt and 

Mr. Marquette Clay
Ms. Teresa Folger
Mr. and Mrs. Earl Folk
Ms. Patricia Folmar
Mr. Gary Folmnsbee
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Mr. & Mrs. Noel C. Kruger
Mr. James P. Kruger
Mike and Karleen Krywucki
Ms. Martha R. Kulmacz
Ms. Sandy Kuykendall
Mr. Dave Kyner
Ms. Bobbye A. Kyriakopoulos
Mr. Albert J. La Valley
Ms. Mary Lacher
Paul and Valerie Ladner
Ms. Daphne LaDue and 

Mr. James LaDue
Mr. and Mrs. Van H. Lafferty
Mrs. Julie D. LaFollette
Ms. Chris LaFrance
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Laird
Mr. Vernon Laird
Mr. Eric T. Laity
Ms. Yee Lam
Mr. R. S. LaMascus and 

Dr. Alice Mankin LaMascus
Ms. Millonn B. Lamb
Ms. Melinda Lamberson
Ms. Linda Lambert
Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. Lampton
Mr. Greg Lampton
Mrs. Linda L. Land
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Landdeck
Ms. Theresa J. Lander
Ms. Michelle Lane
Drs. Mary Lane and Steven Davis
Ms. Pamela Lane
Ms. Bobbie K. Langford and

Ms. Debra M. Dowell
Mr. Maury Langston and 

Ms. Susan Moore
Ms. Deborah K. Langston
Ms. Charlotte Lankard
Mr. Kyle D. Lankford
Ms. Rebecca Laprarie
Mrs. Ann Larson
Dr. and Mrs. Gary Larson
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Lash
Mr. Alfred Last
Mrs. Nelda Latham
Mr. and Mrs. James Lathrop
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher B.

Latkiewicz
Ms. Anna K. Lau
Ms. Heather L. Laufer
Ms. Monique Laughlin
Ms. Elizabeth Laurent
Mr. and Mrs. Bob LaValle
Ms. Toni Lavender
Ms. Jane Law
Mrs. T. N. Law, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. James B. Law
Monte Lawler
Ms. Barbara Lawrence
Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. Lawrence
Mrs. Cathy Lawrence
Mr. Daniel W. Lawson
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Lawson
Mr. Nathan A. Lawson
Ms. Jennifer Lawter
Mr. and Mrs. Keith Leafdale
Ms. Jamie Leal

Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. Lear, Jr
Drs. Kenneth T. and 

Sharon A. Lease
Ms. Gaye F. LeBlanc
Ms. Diane E. LeCrone
Ms. Toni LeDonne
Mr. Robbie G. Lee
Mr. Bobby Lee and Ms. Brandi True
Mr. Randal V. Lee
Ms. Cindy R. Lee
Ms. Theresa H. Lee
Mr. and Mrs. David W. Lee
Ms. Kari M. Leebron
Mr. and Mrs. Don J. Leeman
Mr. and Mrs. Ray Lees
Ms. Ann Lees
Mr. and Mrs. Jason Lees
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Lefebvre
Ms. Jennifer Lefler
Mr. Frank LeForce
Mr. and Mrs. Art LeFrancois
Ms. Jodi Lehman
Ms. Rachel Lehrberger
Ms. Tera Leigh
Mr. William P. Leighton
Mrs. Beth Leinau
Karen and Sarah Leis
Mr. Vincent Leitch
Ms. Kathy Leithner
Mr. P. Keith Lenington
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce B. Lenz
Nancy & Tim Leonard
Ms. Sandra Leonard
Ms. Susan Leonard
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Leonard
Ms. Sandra Leone and 

Mr. Craig Woodward
Mr. and Mrs. Louie Lepak
Ms. Anna Leslie
Mr. and Mrs. Lee A. Leslie
Mr. Kevin M. Leslie
Ms. Patricia Lester
Mrs. Joseph Levenson
Dr. David Levin
Mr. Norman Levine
Mr. Jason J. Levit
Mr. and Mrs. Harrison Levy, Jr.
Mr. David Levy
Ms. Diane Lewis
Dr. Gladys S. Lewis
Mr. Jeff Lewis
Mrs. Cassandra Lewis
Mr. Gene B. Lidyard
Ms. Carol Liebmann
Mr. and Mrs. Guy H. Liebmann
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Lienke
Ms. Liessa Lieppman
Mr. Barton Lieurance
Mr. and Mrs. Stan Lightfoot
Mr. and Mrs. Duke R. Ligon
Ms. Ernestine O. Limestall
Ms. Octave J. Lindly
Ms. Lauren Lindsey
Ms. Jennifer Lindsey-McClintock
Mr. and Mrs. John C. Linehan
Ms. Monika Linehan
Mrs. Justine K. Lines
Mr. Robert Lintner
Ms. Jacque Lippel and 

Ms. Brenda Knott
Mrs. and Mr. Martha A. Lippert
Mr. and Mrs. Rick A. Lippert
Ms. Nichole L. Lipps
Ms. Trish Liscom
Mr. and Mrs. James Lisle
Mr. Louis V. Lisoyo
Mr. Douglass W. List
Jeanette and Gerald Lister
Mr. Todd A. Littleton
Mr. Robert M. Lively and 

Dr. Karen A. Kindley
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Livermon
Ms. Suzy Livesay
Drs. Bruce and Laura Lochner
Dr. Thomas M. Lock and 

Ms. Kathleen M. O’Neil
Ms. Melissa Lockney and 

Mr. Jason King
Mr. and Mrs. Alan Loeffler
Mrs. Lisa M. Loewenkamp
Mr. and Mrs. James Loftis
Mr. and Mrs. Stewart M. Logan
Mr. Jerry L. Logan
Ms. M L. Logue
Mr. and Mrs. William J. London
Ms. Hazel Lonewolf
Mr. Duane P. Long
Mrs. Harolyn S. Long
Mr. and Mrs. Keith Long
Mr. Gregg Long
Ms. Shani R. Long
Dr. Jennifer Long
Ms. Lori Longo
Ms. Jean Longo
Mr. and Mrs. Court Loomis
Mr. and Ms. Brian Loos
Susan Loosen and Sara Otto
Christine & Jorge Lopez
Ms. Stephanie M. Lorance
Mrs. Carole R. Lothes
Dr. Elinor Lottinville and 

Dr. R. Vernon Enlow
Mr. William R. Lovallo
John and Kaye Love
Dr. and Mrs. Tim R. Love
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Love
Mrs. Rebecca B. Love
Mrs. Shannon K. Love
Mr. and Mrs. Clyde Loveland
Dr. David Lovett
Dr. and Mrs. James B. Lowe
Ms. Gene Lowell
Dr. Pedro M. Lozano
Ms. Denise J. Lozeau
Ms. Tinglan Lu
Ms. Lauren Luckowski
Ms. Stacey Ludlow
Dr. and Mrs. Ray E. Luke
Mr. and Mrs. Carlos Luna
Ms. Debra Luther
Mr. and Mrs. William E. Luttrell
Mr. Charles B. Lutz, Jr.
Mr. David K. Luza
Mrs. Margaret A. Luza
Dr. and Mrs. Fred Lybrand
Mr. Max Lynch
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick Lynch
Mr. and Mrs. John Lynn
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Ms. Leslie E. Lynn
Mrs. Melinda Lyon
Ms. Judith A. Lyon
Mr. Wade N. Lyon
Mr. and Mrs. Terry D. Lyon
Mr. Mark Lyon
Mr. Timothy Lyons
Mrs. Suzy Lytle
Mrs. Nancy Lytle
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Mabry
Mr. John MacDonald
Nancy and Laird Macdonald
Dr. J. David Macey, Jr.
Mr. Cliff W. Mack
Ms. Aisha Mack
Mr. John MacKechnie
Mr. and Mrs. James P. MacKellar, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce MacKellar
Phil and Frances Macy
Mr. and Mrs. John J. Madden, III
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Madden
Mrs. John J. Madden, Jr.
Dr. Megan Madden
Laura and David Madden
Mr. GD Madden, Jr.
Ms. Margie Madden
Mr. Gary Madole
Ms. Dena Madole
Mrs. Laura Madsen
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Magann, Sr.
Mr. Andy A. Magid
Ms. Carol P. Magness
Dr. Philip J. Maguire
Ms. Jamie L. Maher
Mrs. M. Wilson Mahone
Ms. Karen Main
William & Nancy Majors
Dr. and Mrs. James Males
Mr. and Mrs. Donald Maletz
Mr. Jim C. Mallard
Mr. Rick Mallinson
Mr. and Mrs. Joe Mallonee
Dr. and Mrs. David B. Mallory
Ms. Margaret Malloy
Ms. Mary A. Malone
Mr. and Mrs. Randy Malone
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Maly
Ms. Jo L. Manar
Ms. Linda Manaugh
Mr. and Mrs. Peter R. Mandel
Ms. Lynnell E. Mandl
Ms. Faye Mandrell
Mr. David W. Manguno
Mr. and Mrs. William R. Manion
Mrs. Shirley Mankin
Ms. Cheryl A. Mann
Ms. Vera I. Mann
Mr. and Mrs. Donald L. Manning
Dr. and Mrs. Cameron P. Mantor
Ms. Krissy Marberry
Ms. Giannina Marin
Dr. and Mrs. Brad Marion
Mr. Randy Marks and 

Ms. Sharon Astrin
The Marlar  Family
Dr. Lisa L. Marotta
Mr. and Mrs. Terry Marple
Mr. and Mrs. Claire Marquart
Ms. Kathy Marquis

Mr. and Mrs. Gary Marrs
Mrs. Dru Marseilles
Mr. Jeff Marsel and Ms. Patti Bessen
Dr. and Mrs. Don Marsh
Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. Marshall
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Marshall
Mr. and Mrs. Bud Marshall
Ms. Victoria Martin
Mr. and Mrs. John Martin
Drs. Kay and John Martin
Mrs. LaVeta M. Martin
Mr. James Martin
Mrs. Sara Martin
Ms. Lindsey M. Martin
Ms. Sandi E. Martin
Mr. Jim Martin
Mr. and Mrs. Tim Martin
Ms. Ann Martin
Mr. and Mrs. Zach Martin
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey J. Martin
Miss Debra E. Martin-Barber
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph G. Martine
Ms. Cynthia Martinez
Ms. and Mrs. Roger Mashore
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Mason
Ms. Linda Mason, Mr. Carl  
Reddick, Mr. Mark Conrad
Ms. Cynthia D. Mason
Mr. and Mrs. Donn Mason
Ms. Marilyn G. Mason
Phillip Massad
Mr. and Mrs. George Massad
Ms. Susan D. Massara and 

Mr. Allen Holcomb
Mr. Laurent Massenat
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Massey
Ms. Janice Massey
Ms. Susan B. Masters
Ms. Shannon G. Masterson
Ms. Sharron Masterson
Ms. Doli Mathews
Dr. Paul N. Maton
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Mattax
Dr. Rex Matthews
Dr. Pamela Matthews
Ms. Edie Matthews
Ms. Tracy E. Matthews
Ms. Ella Matthews
Ms. Elizabeth Mattson
Mrs. Arina Matveeva
Ms. Maureen B. Maude
Ms. Melissa Maurer and 

Mr. Jeff Hertel
Ms. Judith Maute
Mr. Kyle Maxwell and 

Mrs. Debi Powell-Maxwell
Ms. Kimber L. Maxwell
Dr. June C. May
Drs. J. Thomas & Anita May
Mr. and Mrs. Charles H. Mayfield
Mrs. Guyla Mayo
Mrs. Beatriz Alicia Mayorca 
Hernandez
Mrs. Lisa M. Maytes
Ms. Katherine R. Mazahen
McAfee & Taft
The Honorable Al McAffrey
Mr. Tim J. McAnulty
Mr. Ken McBride

Mr. Bervis B. McBride, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Carter A. McBride
Mr. and Mrs. Bradley A. McBride
L. McCabe
Ms. Carol McCain and 

Mr. Daniel Short
Mr. and Mrs. John A. McCaleb
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth D. McCall
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff McCallay
Mr. Rory McCallister
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph McCalmont
Mr. and Mrs. Robert G. McCampbell
Ms. Betty L. McCandless
Mr. John R. McCandless
Mrs. Jennifer N. McCann
Ms. Susan McCarthy
Mr. Jason J. McCarty
Ms. Melodi McCarver
Marty Sanger Mccharen
Ms. Karen E. McChesney
Mr. and Mrs. Aubrey K. McClendon
Mr. and Mrs. Joe McClendon
Mr. and Mrs. Michael McClintock
Mr. and Mrs. Don McClintock
Ms. Nora L. McColgan
Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. McColloch
Ms. Rachel McCombs
Ms. Kay I. McConathy
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff McConnell
Michael & Dimity McCool
Mr. and Mrs. Ron McCord
Celena and Chris McCord
Mr. and Mrs. Gary McCormick
Mr. Milton McCourtie
Ms. Shannon R. McCowan-Matney
Mr. Warren D. McCown
Annetta and Gene McCoy
Mr. and Mrs. William M. McCoy
Dr. and Mrs. Connie McCoy
Dr. and Ms. Tim D. McCoy
Ms. Carrie McCoy
Mr. Trevor McCoy
Dr. John R. McCracken
Ms. Katherine McCraw
Mrs. Richard McCubbin
Mrs. Kim A. McCullough
Mr. Robert McCullough
Mr. Michael F. McCullough
Mr. Liam McCune
Mr. John R. McCune
Mike and Christina Mc Curtain
Ms. Shawna McDaniel
Mr. and Mrs. Tom McDaniel
Mr. & Mrs. Anthony McDermid
Mr. C. Bruce McDermott
Gary & Carol McDonald
Mr. Robert O. McDonald
Mrs. Lana McDonald
Mr. and Mrs. Randy McDonald
Ms. Brandy McDonnell
Ms. Christina M. McDougall
Ms. Eloise M. McEldowney
Ms. Bobbye J. McElrath
Mr. and Mrs. John McElyea
Mr. and Mrs. Rod McEver
Mr. Thomas McEvoy
Ms. Laurel McFarland
Ms. Marjorie McGarry
Ms. Devin Mcghee

Mrs. Kristina M. McGinnis
Mr. and Mrs. Jim McGoodwin
Mr. Frank H. McGregor
Mr. and Mrs. Michael McGregor
Ms. Jill E. McGregor
Mrs. Elizabeth McGuinness
Ms. Mitzi K. McGuire
Ms. Susie McGuire
Ms. Carlene J. McGuire
Mr. and Mrs. Sean McHargue
Ms. Margaret McIlroy
Mr. & Mrs. Kent McInnis
Ms. Amy McIntire
Mrs. Arlene V. McIntire
Ms. Mary McIntosh
Ms. J. Lynn McKay
Mr. John R. McKee
Dr. Patrick A. McKee
Mr. and Mrs. Michael McKennon
Mr. and Mrs. Jere W. McKenny
Mr. Joe A. McKenzie
Ms. Sarah McKinney
Mr. Greg McKinnis and 

Mrs. Yung Choe
Mrs. Fred McKinnis
Mr. and Mrs. Richard McKown
Mr. and Mrs. Scott McLain
Mr. and Mrs. Richard S. McLain
Mrs. JoAnn McLane
Mr. and Mrs. Lacy McLarry
Mr. Royce L. McLarry
Dr. and Mrs. Scott F. McLaughlin
Dr. Lisa McLaughlin
Mr. and Mrs. David McLaughlin
Mr. and Mrs. Robert McLaughlin
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce McLinn
Ms. Michalena D. McMahill
Ms. Whitney E. McMahon
Ms. Meri M. McManus
Mr. and Mrs. James C. McMillin
Mr. and Mrs. Harry McMullan
Mr. Scott McMurry
Dr. and Mrs. Daniel McNair
Mr. David McNatt
Ms. Nancy McNayr
Dr. and Mrs. Reed McNeely
Ms. Susan McNeely
Mr. John McNeese and 

Mr. John Richardson
Ms. Ann B. McNeil
Mr. Christopher S. McNeil
Ms. Angie McNeill
Dr. Daniel McNeill
Ms. Ingrid C. McNutt
Mrs. Carol A. McPheeters
Mr. C. Michael McPherren
Mr. and Mrs. Michael E. McPherson
Mr. and Mrs. Frank A. McPherson
Mr. and Mrs. George McQuistion
Mr. and Mrs. Michael McShan
Mr. Max McTeer
Mrs. W. J. McWilliams
Mr. and Mrs. K. T. Meade, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Meade
Ms. Virginia A. Meade
Mr. and Mrs. Hugh Meade
Mr. George M. Meador
Ms. Suzanne W. Mears
Mr. and Mrs. Jim L. Mears
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Mr. and Mrs. David Mears
Mr. and Mrs. Robert L. Medley
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Medley
Ms. Diane B. Mee
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Mee
Mr. and Mrs. Herb Mee, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick Mee
Mrs. Judy T. Mee
Ms. Jane H. Meeks
Mr. and Mrs. Herman Meinders
Reverend Matt D. Meinke
Ms. Linda Melders
Dr. and Mrs. Mark H. Mellow
Ms. Sheila Melson
Mr. and Mrs. Gene Melton
Timothy and Courtney Melton
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Melton
Ms. Gail Meltzner
Mrs. Kathy Mendez
Ms. Sunni Mercer
Mr. and Mrs. David C. Mercer
Mrs. Mary Ellen Meredith
Miss Samonia Meredith
Ms. Kathryn C. Merkx
Mr. and Mrs. Frank W. Merrick
Ms. Joan T. Merrill
Bob and Donna Merry
Mr. and Mrs. Harry Merson
Mr. Al Mertens
Mr. John Mesa
Ms. Carolyn Messick
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Meston
Dr. Allan Metz
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Meyer
Ms. Megan K. Meyer
Mr. and Mrs. Robin Meyers
Mr. and Mrs. Stewart E. Meyers, Jr.
Mr. Joseph S. Miano
Ms. Jamie M. Micallef
Mr. and Mrs. R. L. Michael
Mr. & Mrs. John Michalski
Ms. Nancy Middleman
Mr. Paul Middleton and 

Pat Mahoney
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Middleton
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Milan
Scott and Jan Milanowski
Mr. Monty Milburn
Mr. and Mrs. T. H. Milby
Mr. and Mrs. John E. Miley
Dr. and Mrs. Earl W. Miller
Ms. Cindy L. Miller
Mr. Harry Miller and Ms. Linda Owen
Ms. Donna W. Miller
Mrs. Sue Morrison-Miller
Mr. and Mrs. Andy Miller
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Miller
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Miller
Mrs. Donna J. Miller and 

Mrs. Marilyn N. Hodgkinson
Ms. Sue Miller
Ms. Christine L. Miller
Mr. Jared E. Miller
Dr. and Mrs. Paul Miller
Mr. George Miller
Mr. Romney K. Miller
Mrs. Marcia and Mr. Fred Miller
Ms. Cheryl Milligan
Ms. Kara S. Milligan

Ms. Suzanne D. Mills
Mr. Mark A. Mills
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Mills
Mr. and Mrs. Leonard Mills
Ms. Earleen D. Mills
Ms. Diana Mills-Maloney
Mrs. Margaret E. Milner
Dr. Kristen Milstead
Mr. and Mrs. Stuart Milsten
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Milsten
Mr. Chris Milum
Ms. Maya Mims
Mr. Philip B. Miner
Mr. and Mrs. Rusty Minnix
Dr. and Mrs. James F. Minor
Mrs. Virginia L. Minton
Ms. Shaila M. Miranda
Miss Julie M. Mitchell
Ms. Janet F. Mitchell
Ms. Madeline J. Mitchell
Mr. and Mrs. Stan Mitchell
Ms. Patricia Mitchell
Ms. Lois Mitchell
Mr. and Mrs. Leslie Mitchell
Mr. Robert L. Mitchell
Ms. Betsy Mitschke
Mrs. Kathleen Mizell
Mr. and Mrs. John Moad
Mr. Grant E. Moak
Mr. Randall Mock
Ms. Diane Moershel
Mr. and Mrs. Rodd Moesel
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mogridge
Mr. and Mrs. Edward H. Moler
Mr. and Mrs. John C. Moler
Ms. Linda Molina
Ray and Paula Moll
Mr. Mathew K. Mollman
Dr. Carol T. Monger
Ms. Keri M. Monier
Mr. Dru Monk
Mr. Roy D. Monlux
Mr. and Mrs. Bo Monnot
Mr. Charlie Monnot and 

Mr. Kevin Winsell
Ms. Connie Monnot
Dr. and Mrs. Jorge A. Montero
Mrs. John Montin
Ms. Michelle Montz
Susan and Christian Moock
Mrs. B. Lance Moody
Mr. Lewis B. Moon
Mr. Aaron S. Mooney
Mr. Rick D. Moore
Mr. Jeffrey M. Moore
Ms. Serena H. Moore
Mr. Rocky Moore
Mr. and Mrs. James Moore
Ms. Scotia R. Moore
Ms. Lynn Moore
Mr. and Mrs. Greg Moore
Ms. Michelle Moore
Ms. Mozell Moore and 

Mr. Gary Ackley
Mr. and Mrs. Clay Moore
Mr. Mike Moore and 

Dr. Marcia Moore
Ms. Jill Moore
Ms. Rita K. Moore

Ms. Betty L. Moore
Ms. Debbie Moore
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Moore
Mr. Michael C. Moore
Mr. and Mrs. Ron Moore
Ms. Cheryl Moore
Mr. Lance Moores
Mr. James N. Moreland
Mr. Brad Morelli
Mr. and Mrs. Ron Morey
Ms. Pilar Morfin
Mrs. Kimberly A. Morgan
Ms. Chris B. Morgan
Ms. Michelle Morgan
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Morgan
Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Morgan
Dr. Patrick Morgan and 

Robin Morgan
Mr. and Mrs. Jack A. Morgan
Mr. and Mrs. Mack J. Morgan III
Mr. and Mrs. Mike D. Morgan
Mr. and Mrs. Michael D. Morgan
Ms. Nancy Morisseau
Mr. Greg Morley
Ms. Lynn Moroney
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Morris
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph E. Morris
Mr. and Mrs. Britt Morris
Mr. and Mrs. Steven Morris
Ms. Marita Morris
Mr. and Mrs. Noel W. Morris
Ms. Darrellyn A. Morris
Ms. Kathy Morris
Charles and Beth Morrison
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Morrow
Ms. Dana Morrow
Mr. Johnny Morrow
Ms. Charlene Morrow
Mr. and Mrs. David Morse
Ms. Jean Morton
Mrs. Eleanor T. Moser
Mr. Timothy H. Moser
Ms. Lezli D. Moses
Ms. Dorothy Norris Moses
Ms. Margaret J. Moss
Ms. Sherry Moss
Ms. Laurie Mouradian
Mrs. Gracie Moyers
Dr. Stan Muenzler and 

Nancy Jarmon
Ms. Sharon Mugg
Ms. Martha P. Mullally
Ms. Lisa Mullen
Mr. Wayne L. Mullenix
Ms. Susan Mullens
Ms. Michelle Mullens
Ms. Elizabeth Muller
Ms. Lori Mullooly
Mr. Dan Murdock
Mr. Robert T. Murphy
Mrs. Kristina M. Murphy
Ms. Sara Murphy
Ms. Molly Murphy
Ms. Jean C. Murphy
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Murphy
Mrs. Regina Murphy
Ms. Annette Murphy
Mr. and Mrs. Wyche Murphy, Jr.
Ms. Donna R. Murray

Mr. David Murray
Geneva Murray
Ms. Colleen Murray
Dr. and Mrs. Jim Muse
Dr. Gene L. Muse
Mr. Sidney A. Musser
Mustang Fuel
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Muth
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Myers
Mr. Max Myers
Mr. John Myles and 

Ms. Erin Van Laanen
Ms. Janice Naghavian
Mr. Mark and Dr. Nancy Nagle
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Z. Naifeh
Bonnie and Stan Naifeh
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Nance
Mr. Randy Nance
Dr. Sumeeta Nanda
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Nanny
Mr. Dave Narducci
Ms. Paige Nash
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Nations
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Nauman
Ms. Deborah Nauser
Ms. Karen E. Navarro
Mrs. Megan Navrath
Renish Nayar
Mrs. Joan Naylor
Dr. Linda J. Neal
Elaine and Dan Nealey
Dr. Barbara R. Neas and 

Mr. David Miller
Mrs. Irene Nedbalek-Fletcher
Mr John Needham and 

Mrs. Tisha Tate-Needham
Ms. Veronica Needham-Lopez
Mrs. Donna Neel
Ms. Billie Nees and 

Mr. Allan Montgomery
David Neff and Suzanne Peck
Mr. Arcadio X. Neira
Mr. and Mrs. Robert D. Nelon
Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Nelson
Dr. and Mrs. John W. Nelson
Mr. Emory R. Nelson
Ms. Beverly M. Nelson
Dr. Frank Nelson
Mr. and Mrs. Eric Nelson
Mrs. Victoria J. Nelson
Ms. Jessica Nelton
Mr. and Mrs. George Nemecek
Reverend Margôt Nesbitt
Mrs. Susan Neuberger
Mrs. Jana Neufeld
Ms. Sharon F. Neuwald
Ms. Victoria New
Ms. Marisa New
Mr. Gary Newcomb
Ms. Gaytra Newcomb
Mr. Steve Newell and 

Ms. Deborah Naylor
Ms. Regina Newey
Mr. John Newman
Mr. Michael T. Newman
Georgia Newton
Ms. Tara A. Newton
Mr. Kent Warren Newton
Mr. Mike Nicholas
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Ms. Stephani Nichols
Mr. and Mrs. Glenn Nichols
Mr. Stephen E. Nichols and 

Ms. G. Gail Stricklin
Ms. Elizabeth C. Nichols
Mr. and Mrs. J. Larry Nichols
Mrs. Mary P. Nichols
Mr. John M. Nichols
Ron and Odetta Nicholson
Ms. Tresa S. Nickel
Dr. and Mrs. Maurice C. Nickell
Ms. Paula Ann Nickl
Jimmy and Bath Nicolaisen
Ms. Laurie M. Nicoll
Mr. and Mrs. Alan P. Niemann
The Honorable and 

Mrs. George Nigh
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas E. Nix, Jr.
Ms. Charolette Nixon
Ms. Mary L. Nobles
Ms. Adrienne Nobles
Mr. James Noel
Ms. Jody Noerdlinger
Mr. Hans Nollert and 

Ms. Mary Brodnax
Norick Investment Company
James H. and Madalynne

Norick Foundation
Mr. Michael Nordin
Dr. Julia M. Norlin
Dr. Barbara A. Norman
Mr. and Mrs. Rob Northwood
Ms. Pat J. Northwood
Mr. Tim Norton
Mr. Billy D. Novosad
Ms. Danielle M. Nunez
Mr. Didier Nuno
Dr. Okey Nwokolo
Mr. Clark W. Nye
Mr. Don A. Nyswonger
Ms. Elizabeth O’Bannon
Mr. and Mrs. Jim O’Brien
Ms. Jessica Ockershauser
Mr. and Mrs. Kyle O’Connor
Ms. Kim O’Connor
Ms. Germaine Odenheimer
Mr. and Mrs. Paul B. Odom III
Dr. and Mrs. W. H. Oehlert
Mrs. J. C. Oehlschlager
Mr. and Mrs. Eric Offen
Mr. Richard Ogden and 

Mr. Mike McLain
Ms. Helen Ogilvie
Ms. Patricia O’Hara
Reverend Donna K. O’Keefe
Oklahoma Allergy & Asthma

Clinic
Mr. and Mrs. Todd S. Olberding
Mrs. Erin L. Oldfield
Mr. and Mrs. John S. Oldfield
Mr. Joe R. Oldham
Ms. Mary M. Olinger
Mr. James E. Oliver
Mr. and Mrs. Jov Olkinetzky
Mr. and Mrs. Sam Olkinetzky
Ms. Karyn S. Olschesky
Mrs. Phyllis Olson
Mrs. Valarie J. Olyniec
Mr. Erik M. O’Neal

Mr. Hugh O’Neill
Mr. Greg Oppel and 

Ms. Patti Harrold
Mr. Charles L. Oppenheim
Mr. Robert Orbach
Mr. E A. O’Rear
Ms. Dana Orebaugh
Mr. Henryk Orlowski
Ms. Karen Orme
Ms. Karen L. Orr
Mr. Andrew M. Orr
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Orza
Ms. Jan Osban
Ms. Corinth Osborn
Ms. Noel I. Osborn
Mr. Michael P. O’Shea
Ms. Becky Osmond
Ms. Kris Osmun
Mr. and Mrs. Duane Osmus
Mr. Daniel T. Ostas
Mr. and Mrs. Larry D. Ottaway
Ms. Sara Otto
Mr. Jonathan Overholt
Mrs. Carole Owen
Ms. Lanora R. Owens
Ms. Tammy Owens
Ms. Suzanne Owens
Mr. B Ozinga
Ms. Lynne Ozinga
Martin and Jeanne Ozinga
Ms. Phyllis Pace
Mr. Russell Pace and 

Ms. Alison Derrick
Rabbi A. David Packman
Dr. Ronald Paddack
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald R. Page
Ms. Victoria Page and 

Mr. Bill Schmitt
Mr. Jorg Pahl
Ms. Renee Painter
Dr. Marco Paliotta
Mr. and Mrs. Scott Palk
Mrs. Richard C. Palmer, III
Mr. and Mrs. Rusty Palmer
Mr. Aristotle Paparonis
Ms. Dorothy R. Pape
Ms. Marilyn Pape
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Parham
Dr. and Mrs. David M. Parham
Mr. Charles Park
ChangSuk Park
Mr. and Mrs. Brendan Parker
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Parker
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Parker
Ms. Barbara J. Parker
Ms. Floy Parkhill
Mr. Frank Parman and 

Ms. Sarah Iselin
Ms. Lynette L. Parmley
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Parr
Ms. Ann Parrington
Ms. Pamela R. Parrish
Mr. Scott T. Parrish
Ms. Lynne Parrish
Ms. Aimee D. Parrish
Ms. Ashley D. Parrish
Richard and Robbin Parrish
Ms. Maria Parrott
Ms. Nancy Parrott

Mr. and Mrs. Richard Parry
Ms. Mildred B. Parsons
Ms. Sharon K. Partlo
Mr. Sam Paschal
Ms. Veronica Pastel-Egelston
Mr. David Pasto and Ms. Kae Koger
Mr. and Mrs. Collier Pate
Dr. Michael A. Patten
Ms. Jennie Patterson
Mr. Jeff Patterson
Ms. Tonya Patterson
Caroline and Guy Patton
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Patton
Mr. and Mrs. Wilbur Patton
Larry Patton and Cloyd Patton
Mr. and Mrs. William G. Paul
Mr. and Mrs. Homer Paul
Mr. Ray Payn
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Payne
Ms. Raquel Payne
Mr. and Mrs. Bond Payne
Mr. and Mrs. William C. Payne
Ms. Peggy Green Payne
Mr. and Mrs. David Payne
Ms. Delissa Payne
Mr. Robert A. Peacock
Ms. Debra Peakheart
Miss Katherine Pearson
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Pearson
Mr. Richard Pearson
Ms. Kathleen Peck
Ms. Jocelyn Pedersen
Mr. Les M. Peeler
Dr. and Mrs. Gus Pekara
Dr. Stan and Ms. Raina Pelofsky
Mr. David Penczar
Mr. Preston Pendergraft
Ms. Deanna A. Pendleton
Mr. Dennis Pendleton
Mr. and Mrs. David Pendley
Ms. Nancy H. Pennell
Ms. Phyllis Pennell
Ms. Jane Pennington
Drs. Larry and Nancy Pennington
Mr. Lee Peoples
Dr. H. A. Pereira and 

Dr. J. B. O’Keeffe
Ms. Jessica Perez
Mr. Jon Perieda
Mrs. Helen M. Permenter
Mr. James S. Perry
Mr. John Perry and 

Dr. Laura Mackie
Mrs. Jennifer Perry
Ms. Janet C. Perry
Ms. Carol Perry and 

Ms. Trenika Powell
Ms. Cynthia Perry
Ms. Cindy E. Persons
Mr. Arthur A. Peters
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Peterson
Joanne and David Peterson
Mr. Ralph Petrosky
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Petry
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Pettigrew
Ms. Alice M. Pettit
Dr. and Mrs. Marvin D. Peyton
Patty and David Phelps
Mr. and Mrs. Terry Phelps

Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. Phillips
Mr. and Mrs. Don Phillips
Ms. Susan Phillips
Mrs. Donita Phillips
Dr. Joseph H. Phillips
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Phillips
Dr. Julia Phillips
Ms. Susan Phillips
Mr. Kent E. Phillips
Ms. Stacy L. Phillips
Ms. Sherrie Phillips
Mr. and Mrs. J. B. Phipps
Mr. Phil C. Phipps
Mr. and Mrs. Rand Phipps
Mrs. Marilyn M. Pick
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Mrs. Shamon D. Pickens
Mr. Travis Pickens
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Mr. Larry Pickering
Ms. Patti Pickhard
Ms. Dorothy Pierce
Mr. and Mrs. Chris H. Pierce
Mr. Peter G. Pierce and 
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Mr. and Mrs. Paul Pierce
Mrs. Karen Pike
Mr. and Mrs. Leon M. Pike
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Mr. and Mrs. Phil Pippin
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Cary and Randa Pirrong
Mr. Steve Pistole
Ms. Debbie S. Pitman
Ms. Michele Pitt
Mr. and Mrs. Ron Pittman
Mr. and Mrs. Randy Pittman
Mr. Chet Pivniska
Ms. Lynda Plank
Ms. Julie Plant
Dr. Ray Plant
Mr. and Mrs. D. Frank Plater, Jr
John Platt and Ricki Sonders-Platt
Dr. and Mrs. Paul Plowman
Mr. John Poarch
Mr. James L. Poe
Mrs. Lynda D. Poe
Ellen and Mark Pogemiller
Dr. Lois J. Pokorny and 

Ms. Kathy Olsen
Mr. D Ray Polk and 

Ms. Sharon Taylor Wilson
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Polk
Mr. and Mrs. Randel Polk
Mrs. B. R. Polk, Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. John Polkinghorne
Dr. and Mrs. Michael A. Pollack
Mr. and Mrs. Kent Polley
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Mrs. Cyndy A. Pool
Mr. Jeff Poole and 

Ms. Shannon Wattie
Mrs. Teresa L. Pope
Mrs. Rhonda Porter
Dr. Harriette C. Porter
Dr. John Q. Porter
Ms. Beryl U. Porter
Ms. Julie A. Porter
Mr. Erick Porter
Mr. Ryan Posey
Mr. Robert M. Posey
Ms. Suzanne T. Poston
Ms. Nancy B. Poteete
Mr. and Mrs. Bryan Potter
Mr. Howard W. Potter
Dr. Ben L. Potter
Mrs. Karen A. Potter
Mrs. Nancy Powell
Jane Powell and Jonalu Johnstone
Mr. V. Lee Powell
Mr. and Mrs. Jack Powell
Mr. and Mrs. John L. Powell
Dr. and Mrs. John C. Powell
Bob and Diane Powers
Mr. Jack S. Pratt
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Preftakes
Dr. and Mrs. John Presley
Mrs. Mona Preuss
Mr. and Mrs. Greg Price
Mr. and Mrs. William S. Price
Mr. and Mrs. Lyndle W. Price
Mrs. Betty Price
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Price
Mr. and Mrs. Louis J. Price
Ms. Margo Price
Mr. and Mrs. William T. Price
Mr. George Price
Ms. Bernadette Prichard
Mr. John R. Priddy
John and Lori Primo
Mr. and Mrs. Lynn Pringle
Mr. and Mrs. John D. Prior
Ms. Sharon M. Prior
Mr. and Mrs. James Prise
Ms. Jeannette Pritchard
Mr. Don L. Pritchett
Beverly and William Pritle
Mr. Mark E. Pritz
Ms. Rachel R. Proper
Ms. Elizabeth Prosser
Mrs. Christina Prucha
Ms. Shelley Pruitt
Dr. and Mrs. William Puffinbarger
Dr. William S. Pugsley
Ms. Janis Purcell
Mr. and Mrs. Kirk Purnell
Mr. and Mrs. Neal Putman
Ms. Ann Putnam
Ms. Mary J. Pyles
Ms. Raegan G. Qualls
Ms. Ashley A. Queen and 

Mr. Rob Vera
Ms. Ilene Queton
Mr. Alexander Quiambao
Mr. and Mrs. Rick L. Quick
Ms. Lynn Quimby
Ms. Shelly Quimby
Ms. Catherine Quinlan

Ms. Kim Quinn
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Quinn
Mr. Scott Raab
Ms. Peggy Rackley
Ms. Glenda G. Radigonda
Mr. Dustin Ragland
Mr. Gene Rainbolt
Ryan and Suma Raju
Ms. Deemah T. Ramadan
Ms. Dharini Ramanathan
Dr. Linda K. Ramer
Mr. George Ramey
Ms. Corina C. Ramirez
Mrs. Lynda Ramsey
Ms. Leigh Randall
Mrs. Mary E. Randall
Ms. Suzanne Randall
Mr. and Mrs. Todd Ranger
Mr. and Mrs. Stan Rankin
Dr. Laura I. Rankin
Mr. and Mrs. John Rapp
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Rapp
Mrs. Nora Rapp Medley
Mr. and Mrs. Claude Rappaport
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Rasch
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Rash
Ms. Dianne Rasmussen
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen R. Rasmussen
Mr. Steve L. Rasmussen
Ms. Elizabeth A. Rasmussen
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Ratliff
Ms. Fern M. Ratliff
Mr. Victor Ratliff, Jr.
Ms. Lana E. Raupe
Mrs. Geraldine Raupe
Ms. Katherine Ray
Dr. and Mrs. Ghazi M. Rayan
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Raybourn
Dr. and Mrs. G. A. Razook
Mr. Michael Read
Mr. Phil D. Reagan
Mrs. Jane Reagan
Ms. Angie Reap
Ms. Rita Reaves
Zeev Reches
Mr. and Mrs. George Records
Mr. Evans Redding
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff Redding
Mr. Sean Reed
Ms. Susan Reed
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Reed
Ms. Ellen Reeder
Barbara and Richard Reeh
Mr. and Mrs. Ken Rees
Ms. Jeannie Reese
Ms. Cheryl Reese
Mr. and Mrs. John Regan
Ms. Elaine Regier
Dr. and Mrs. Morris Reichlin
Ms. Monica Reid and 

Ms. Heather Jones
Mrs. Barbara Reid
Mr. and Mrs. Kurt Reiger
Mr. and Mrs. Phillip Reilly
Miss Audrey K. Reilly
Ms. Sue E. Reiman
Mr. Jay L. Reissman and 

Ms. Tammy Kilgore
Ms. Emily Remmert

Mrs. Teresa Rendon
Mr. Bob Rescinito & Family
Dr. and Mrs. Donald R. Resler
Dr. Philip J. Rettig
Mrs. Becky Reuter
Ms. Marilyn Revell
Mrs. John W. Rex
Ms. Glenyce Reyes
Mr. Charles L. Reynolds
Mr. Eldon D. Reynolds
Dr. and Mrs. Robert Reynolds
Mr. R.L. Reynolds
Mrs. Norman Reynolds
Ms. Judy Reynolds and 

Mr. Neil Suneson
Ms. Caroline Reynolds
Mr. and Mrs. Sheldon M. Reznik
Mrs. Melba Rhinehart
Mr. and Mrs. Tim Rhodes
Dr. Stephen B. Rhodes
Mr. Steven B. Rhodes
Mr. and Mrs. Fred Rice
Mr. and Mrs. Drake Rice
Ms. Cindy L. Rice
Mr. Con Rice and 

Ms. Melissa Forrestier
William W. Rice Jr. and 

Bonnie Fowler
Ms. Renee Rich
Dr. and Mrs. James M. Richard
Ms. Elizabeth Richards
Mr. Stanley E. Richards
Ms. Kayleigh Richards
Ms. Vicki Richards
Dr. Alvie C. Richardson
Mrs. Wilma F. Richardson
Mrs. Julie Richardson
Ms. Martha Richardson
Mr. Scott Richardson
Dr. Michael B. Richman
Ms. Beverly Rickets
Tim and Tina Ridley
Mrs. Fred Ridley
Dr. Carroll Riecke
Larry and Terri R. Rieke
Mrs. Stephanie Rigazzi
Ms. Diane E. Riggert
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. Riggs
Ms. Robyn Riley
Mr. and Mrs. Fred Ringwald
Mr. and Mrs. Ron Ripley
Mr. and Mrs. David Rippetoe
Mr. Ted M. Riseling
Ms. Kristen Ritchie
Ms. Lauren Ritterhouse
Ms. Kate Rivers
Ms. Julie Rivers
Mr. and Mrs. Wayne R. Rives
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Roach
Dr. Mack Roark
Mr. John Robberson
Dr. and Mrs. Galen P. Robbins
Mr. and Mrs. Keith Roberson
Ms. Marie Roberson
Mr. Cliff Roberts
Ms. Tiffany Roberts
Mr. Barry Roberts
Mr. and Ms. Phil D. Roberts
Ms. Jennifer Roberts

Ms. Donna Roberts
Dr. and Mrs. Gary G. Roberts
Mrs. Deborah A. Robertson
Mr. and Mrs. Mark A. Robertson
Dr. and Mrs. J. Dean Robertson
Mr. and Mrs. Colin Robertson
Ms. Becky Robertson
Mr. Andrew Robertson and 

Ms. Audrey Fowler
Ms. Liz Robertson
Ms. Kristina F. Robertson
Mr. Lindsay G. Robertson
Ms. Claudette Robertson
Dr. and Mrs. Bernard Robinowitz
Ms. Jennifer Robinson
Mrs. Diana K. Robinson
Ms. Julie K. Robinson
Dr. and Mrs. John A. Robinson
Ms. Jennifer Robinson
Dr. and Mrs. John C. Robinson
Mr. Frederick M. Robinson and 

Mr. Robert Lane
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. Robinson
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Robinson
Frederick and Louise Robley
Mr. Daniel Robnett
Mr. Ron J. Rocke
Mr. and Mrs. Joe Rockett
Ms. Billie L. Rodely and 

Mr. James Palmer
Mr. and Mrs. William W. Rodgers, Jr.
Ms. Sue Ann Rodgers
Ms. Alexis Rodgers
Ms. Charlotte Rodgers
Ms. Dawn P. Rodgers
Mr. Richard L. Rodine
Don and Donna Roetker
Mr. Mike Roewe
Ms. Marilyn Rohleder
Mr. and Mrs. Ronel R. Rolen
Ms. Cynthia E. Rolfe
Dr. W Edward Rolison
Ms. Robin Rollins
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Roloff
Ms. Patricia G. Ronne
Mr. R. Fenton Rood
Mr. George R. Rooks and 

Ms. Kathy Dorris
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick T. Rooney
Mr. Kevin Roper
Ms. Darcy Roquemore
Ms. Sharon A. Rose
Ms. Margaret Roseboom
Mr. Troy W. Rosenkranz
Mr. William C. Rosewitz and 

Ms. Ann Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Ken Rosfeld
Dr. Marilyn E. Rosfeld
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Ross
Mr. and Mrs. Robert J. Ross
Ms. Karen Ross and Mr. Dave Wilson
Mr. James W. Ross
Mrs. Denise Rossacci
Ms. Linda Kennedy Rosser
Mr. Larry J. Rosson
Ms. Lynne Rostochil
Dr. Lawrence I. Rothblum
Mr. James W. Rothrock
Dr. David Rothwell
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Ms. Deana Rotramel
Ms. JoAnn Rott
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Rouillard
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory Roush
Mr. Jim T. Rowan
Ms. Keely Rowe
Mr. Keith J. Rowekamp
Ms. Donna R. Rowlan
Ms. Adele Rowland
Ms. Betty M. Rowntree
Dr. Ruthie X. Ruan
Dr. and Mrs. Carl J. Rubenstein
Ms. Maria Rubino-Watkins
Ms. Sandra F. Ruble
Dr. and Mrs. Theodore Ruff
Ms. Belinda L. Ruffel
Dr. and Mrs. Richard A. Ruffin
Mr. and Mrs. Mark E. Ruffin
Dr. and Mrs. Joseph B. Ruffin
Ms. Arleen B. Rummel
Mr. and Mrs. Joshua A. Rummel
Ms. Shannon Rundell
Mr. Roger Runge
Mr. W. J. Rushing III
Ms. Karen L. Russell
Ms. Cencelia K. Russell
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas R. Russell
Mr. and Mrs. Harold L. Russell
Ms. Charlotte Rutledge
Ms. Beth Rutledge
Ms. Rebecca Rutledge
Ms. Mary Lou Ryan
Susan Ryan and Roy Nelson
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas J. Ryan
Mr. Jim Ryan
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick J. Ryan
Sue and Gordon Ryan
Mr. John Ryan
Ms. Terri Sadler
A.D. Sadler
Ms. Lezel Safi
Ms. René Safley
Mr. and Mrs. John Salisbury
Ms. Laura M. Salisbury
Neil Salisbury and Trina Lee
Drs. Lois and John Salmeron
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher M. Salyer
Dr. and Mrs. E. N. Scott Samara
Mrs. Judith M. Samter
Ms. Jody B. Sanchez
Ms. Dinah Sanchez
Mrs. Deborah M. Sanchez
Mr. Jose A. Sanclement
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Sander
Mr. John W. Sanders
Mr. Hunter E. Sanders and 

Mr. John Dinsmore
Ms. Anita Sanders
Ms. Jane L. Sandhop
Mr. Mitch Sanditen and 

Ms. Joyce Arai
Ms. Christine Sanford
Mr. Victor J. Sansalone
Dr. Richard Santelli
Mr. Rodney N. Sargent
Mr. and Mrs. Gregg M. Satherlie
Ms. Lynn Sauble
Mrs. Sally B. Saunders
Ms. Nila K. Savage

Ms. M. Susan Savage
Ms. Rosemary Scalpone
Ms. Melissa Scaramucci
Ms. Susan Scavitto
Ms. Nouna Schacher
Mr. John N. Schaefer
Mr. G. Karl Schaefer, Jr.
Mrs. Jan Schechter
Ms. Catherine Scheihing
Mrs. Darcy Schein
Ms. Michele D. Schicht
Ms. Jana L. Schick
Judit Schifferdecker
Mr. David A. Schley
Mr. and Mrs. Ira H. Schlezinger
Ms. Rebecca D. Schlunegger
Mr. Ingo B. Schlupp
Mr. James Schmaelzle
Dr. and Mrs. Art Schmidt
Ms. Rebecca K. Schneider and 

Mr. C K. Gilliland
Mr. John Schneider and 

Mrs. LuAnn Faulkner-Schneider
Ms. Margaret E. Schnitz
Ms. Lisa Schnorrenberg
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Schoeffler
Ms. Judy Schoelen
Ms. Linda Schoenhals
Mr. and Mrs. Fred P. Schonwald, Jr.
Mr. Don A. Schooler
Ms. Doris Schooley
Ms. Madeline E. Schooley
Dr. Clyde H. Schoolfield, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Randy Schreier
Ms. Shauna B. Schroder
Mrs. Holly Schroeder
Ms. Linda L. Schroeter
Mr. J B. Schuelein
Mr. and Mrs. John Schuldt
Mr. and Mrs. G. Blaine Schwabe III
Dr. Elliott R. Schwartz
Mrs. Betty L. Schwartz
Mr. Robert M. Schwarz
Ms. Mary Schwarz
Ms. Natalie Schwenn
Mr. and Mrs. Rustan 
Schwichtenberg
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Schwoerke
Dr. and Mrs. Hal Scofield
Ms. Barbara Scoggin
Ms. Susan E. Scott
Mr. Troy Scott
Mrs. Sara Ann Scott
Mr. William Scott
Mr. and Mrs. Jonathon C. Scott
Dr. and Mrs. Brook Scott
Mr. Leonard C. Scott
Ms. Sue J. Scott
Mr. Timothy G. Scott
Mrs. Carol Scroggins-Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Scruggs
Ms. Asia Scudder
Ms. Kathy A. Scurlock
Mrs. Teresa Seabolt
Mr. and Mrs. Bert Seabourn
Ms. Penny Seale
Ms. Betty Seaman
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Searock
Ms. Sarah M. Sears

Mr. and Mrs. Phil Sears
Mr. and Mrs. Carson See
Mr. and Mrs. A. Lee Segell
Mr. and Mrs. George Seibold
Mrs. Elizabeth Seifert
Dr. and Mrs. Mike Seikel
Mrs. Phyllis Seitter
Mr. James Seitz
Judy and Greg Sellmyer
Mr. and Mrs. Larry F. Sells
Mr. Bill Selvey
Mr. and Mrs. Mark F. Selvidge
Ms. Ellen Sembe
Ms. Chellee Semon and 

Mr. Justin Powers
Mrs. Cheryl Semon
Mr. John Semtner
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Seney
Ms. Nancy Sengel
Mr. and Mrs. Scott Senner
Ms. Christine Seo
Mr. and Mrs. Dean Sergent
Mr. Gabriel M. Serrano
Mr. and Mrs. David Severe
Mrs. Ginny Sevier
Ms. Melanie Seward and 

Mr. Bryan Lettenmaier
John and Mary Seward
Ms. Sheila Sewell
Mr. John M. Sexton
Mr. and Mrs. Ned Shadid
Dr. David Shadid
Ms. Betsy Shadid
Mr. and Mrs. Randel C. Shadid
Mrs. Marcia Shaffer
Ms. Kelly Shaffer
Ms. Sarah S. Shaffer
Mr. Jay Shanker
Mr. and Mrs. Ben Shanker
Ms. Ann Shanks
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph G. 

Shannonhouse
Mr. and Mrs. A. D. Sharp
Mr. Bill Sharp
Ms. Vickie Sharp
Mr. Mark Shatwell
Mr. Jeffrey T. Shaver
Mr. Robert R. Shaw
Mr. and Mrs. George Shaw
Ms. Ann Shaw
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Shaw
Mr. and Mrs. William F. Shdeed
Mr. and Mrs. David Shear
Ms. Cathy Shearer
Drs. Roger and Carol Sheldon
Ms. Melanie L. Shelley
Mr. Gary Shellman
Ms. Michelle M. Shelton
Mr. Joe H. Shelton and Mrs. Tafv 
M. Tahdooahnippah
Mr. and Mrs. Dougal C. Sheppard
Dr. Zoe Sherinian and 

Dr. Elyssa Faison
Mr. Don N. Sherman
Ms. Ann C. Sherman
Ms. Ginger Sherman
Ms. Lisa G. Shillingburg
Dr. Herbert T. Shillingburg
Dr. Youngtae Shin and 

Dr. Arum Park
Carmelita and Paul Shinn
Dr. Deborah S. Shinn and 

Mr. Stephen A. Melsh
Mr. and Mrs. Tony N. Shinn
Dr. Dennis and Mrs. Janet Shockley
Mr. Kimber Shoop
Ms. Chris Shorow
Ms. Susan A. Short
Mr. and Mrs. Carl L. Shortt, Jr.
Ms. Barbara A. Shrago
Miss Loni Shropshire
Mr. James J. Shuman
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Shumway
Mr. and Mrs. R. L. Sias
Ms. Rhea Siatkauski
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Sifers
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Sigmon
Mr. and Mrs. Marcel J. Silberman
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Silovsky
Mrs. Terri Silver
Mrs. Joyce Silver
Mr. Hal E. Silvernail
Drs. Paul and Amalia Silverstein
Mr. and Mrs. Tracy Silvester
Dr. Tracie Simard
Ms. Cindy Simmons
Mr. and Mrs. David W. Simmons
Dr. James C. & Linda B. Simmons
Ms. Sally Simon
Mr. Ralph Simon II
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Simons
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Simons
Ms. Wendy S. Simpson
Ms. J Kathleen Simpson
Mr. Phillip M. Simpson
Mr. Bill D. Simpson
Mr. Ron Simpson
Dr. John Sinclair
Mr. and Mrs. Darryl Sinclair
Mr. and Mrs. Harold B. Sinclair
Amy and David Sine
Mr. and Mrs. David Singer
Mr. Richard A. Singer
Dr. Ram and Mrs. Indu Singh
Mrs. Betty Jane Singleton
Ms. Nora Sinkankas
Ms. Lisa S. Siria
Mr. and Mrs. Robert E. Sisson
Ms. Sunita Sitara
Ms. Brandy Sitts
Mrs. Susie Sjulin
Mr. Joe Slack
Ms. Pat Slack
Mr. Andrew R. Slagle
Ms. Heather Slate
Pam and Lee Slater
Mr. Stanley Slater
Mr. and Mrs. Robert E. Slater
Mr. and Mrs. Leonard Slater
Ms. Marsha Slaughter
Ms. Kindra D. Sloan
Ms. Gail Sloop

Mr. Joseph H. Slosky and 
Mr. George Slosky

Mr. Linas Smailys
Mr. and Mrs. Marvin Small
Mr. d G. Smalling



33ANNUAL REPORT | 2009–2010

Membership
Ms. Suzanne Smart and 

Mr. John Schoell
Ms. Ann Butler
Mr. and Mrs. Darryl G. Smette
Dr. Constance A. Smiley
Mr. and Mrs. Roy Smith
Ms. Jennie Smith and 

Ms. Andrea Smith
Mrs. Kay Smith
Dr. and Mrs. Harrison M. Smith II
Dr. and Mrs. John Smith
Ms. Leota F. Smith
Ms. Teresa Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Lee Allan Smith
Ms. Jeanne Hoffman-Smith
Ms. Randy Floyd and 

Mr. Michael Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Roff Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Rob Smith
Mr. and Mrs Gale Smith
Ms. Cindy C. Smith
Ms. Carol F. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Darin R. Smith
Ms. Patricia J. Smith
Mr. Marc L. Smith
Dr. and Mrs. Richard V. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Kurt L. Smith
Mr. Jerold C. Smith
Ms. Jane M. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Dale Smith
Ms. Carolyn J. Smith
Mr. Marshall P. Smith
Mrs. Amanda G. Smith
Ms. Connie Smith
Ms. Cicely Smith
Mrs. Floy Smith
Mrs. Hayden Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Drew Smith
Ms. Lakita Smith
Mrs. Charifa Smith
Ms. Sonja M. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Terry Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick Smith
Mr. Tom Smith
Dr. David Smith and 

Ms. Erin Glasgow
Dr. Kimberly Smith
Ms. Dawn Smith
Ms. Cheryl L. Smith
Mr. Randy Smith
Mr. Gary L. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Randy Smith
Ms. Carol Smith
Ms. Lee Smith
Ms. Lundy Smith
Ms. Kayli Smith
Ms. Karen F. Smith-Pearson
Ms. Carolyn J. Smother
Ms. Marilyn Smotherman
Mr. Stephen Snider
Ms. Gayle Snider
Ms. Jana Snure
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Snyder
Ms. Courtenay Sobral
Mrs. Carol Sokatch
Mr. Daniel S. Solloway

Ms. Russanne Bull Solomon
Dr. and Mrs. William E. Sonntag
Ms. Michaele Sorise
Ms. Carol S. Soule
Mr. and Mrs. Ray Soutiere
Mr. John S. Spaid
Dr. Massimiliano Spaliviero
Ms. Jill Spangler
Ms. Jimi Sparlin
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce Sparling
Mr. and Mrs. Larry Spears
Mr. and Mrs. Doug E. Speed
Mr. and Mrs. Brian Speers
Ms. Myrna L. Speligene
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Spencer
Mr. Paul Spicer and Ms. Lori Jervis
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew C. Spiropoulos
Mr. Mick T. Spocogee
Mr. John Spradling
Mr. and Mrs. T S. Spradling
Mrs. Donna Spring
Ms. Amy Spring
Ms. Maria C. Srouji
Mr. and Mrs. Scott St. John
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald E. Stakem
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Stalcup
Dr. Sterling Stalder, D.D.S.
Mr. and Mrs. Chris Stamm
Mr. and Mrs. Neil Stanfield
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Stanford
Mr. and Mrs. Craig Stanley
Ms. Sandra S. Stanley
Dr. Brian Stanton and 

Ms. Tanya Sokolsky
Dr. Bruce Stanton and 

Mr. David Meuser
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Stapleton
Mr. and Mrs. John Stapleton
Mrs. Walter J. Stark
Mr. Alan Stark
Mr. and Mrs. Ken Starling
Ms. Kathleen Starrett
Ms. Roberta Stas
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Statham
Mrs. Libby Steakley
Mr. and Mrs. Gary G. Stearman
Ms. Martita Stearns
Mr. and Mrs. Don Ellis Steel
Mr. Larry J. Steele
Ms. C. Carlene Steele
Mrs. Judith Steelman
Mrs. Nikki Stein
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Steinerd
Ms. Heidi M. Steinfadt
Mr. and Mrs. Irwin Steinhorn
Mrs. Linda Steinhorn
Mrs. Marci Stellman
Ms. Mary Diane Steltenkamp
Genia and Phil Stenseth
Dr. Michael Stephen
Mr. James L. Stephens
Ms. Rose Ellen Stephens
Mrs. Delores J. Stephens
Mrs. Sandra E. Stephens
Ms. Lynda Stephenson
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Stephenson
Mr. Brandt S. Sterling
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Stevenson
Mr. and Mrs. Chris L. Steves

Ms. Robbie Steward
Ms. Laura A. Stewart and 

Mr. Michael S. Cox
Ms. Michelle R. Stewart
Dr. Dixie M. Stewart
Ms. Lara Stewart
Mrs. Charles E. Stewart
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas E. Stewart
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Stewart
Dr. and Ms. Jim Stewart
Ms. Jennifer G. Stier
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Stikeleather
Mr. David E. Stinchcomb
Mrs. Sally K. Stites
Mr. Richard Stockwell
Ms. Michele E. Stokes
Mr. Jeff K. Stokes
Ms. Hilary Stolzenberg
Dr. and Mrs. Donald Stone
Ms. Melissa Stone
Ms. Lucille P. Stone
Ms. Dana Stone
Bobbie & Stan Stoner
Mr. Ken M. Stoner
Mr. and Mrs. Allan Storjohann
Mrs. Alice M. Story
Mr. and Mrs. D. Craig Story
Mrs. Phyllis J. Stough
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas R. Stough
Ms. Heather Stranger
Mr. Rolf T. Strasheim
Ms. Mary Strasner
Ms. Sandra J. Stratton
Ms. Jennifer Strebel
Dr. and Mrs. Gary F. Strebel
Ms. Audrey Streetman
Dr. Rennard J. Strickland
Ms. M. J. Konecny Stroud
The Honorable Reta M. Strubhar
Ms. and Mrs. Nancy Struby
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Struby
Mr. Michael Stuart and 

Mr. Bruce Hall
Mrs. Dan D. Stuart
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Stuckert
Mr. and Mrs. David Sugarman
Dr. and Mrs. Robert Sukman
Dr. Shirlee Larson Sullins
Marilyn & Bill Sullivan
Mr. John D. Sullivan
Ms. Carol E. Sullivan
Ms. Sheryl S. Sullivan and 

Dr. C. B. Clark
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Sullivan
Ms. Joy Sullivan
Ms. Pat Sullivan
Ms. Julia S. Summer
Mr. and Mrs. Hardy Summers
Dr. Hatton W. Sumner
Mr. Paul Sund and 

Ms. Claudia San Pedro
Ms. Terri A. Suppa-Velten
Ms. Michi K. Susan
Mr. and Mrs. Marcus Sutliff
Mr. Kirk T. Suttles
Mr. and Mrs. Ron Suttles
Ms. Paula Sutton
Ms. Mary Swafford
Ms. Tina Swaim

Dr. Hannah Swallow
Mary Lee and Greg Swanson
Mr. Tom M. Sweeney
Mr. and Mrs. Walter Swenson
Mrs. and Mrs. John W. Swinford, Jr.
Ms. Lauren Symcox
Ms. Diana Szeto and 

Mr. Jared Ning
Mr. and Mrs. Luke Szweda
Kiim and Jeff Taber
Marc and Traci Tabyanan
Ms. Mireille Taft
Mrs. Norma Taggart
Mr. and Mrs. Roland Tague
Mrs. and Mr. Nathalie Tahmassebi
Ms. Patricia A. Taliaferro
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Talley
Mr. and Mrs. Brooks M. Talton, III
Ms. Lisa Tam
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Tanenbaum
Dr. and Mrs. Jordan Tang
Ms. Darleen L. Tankersley
Dr. Beth H. Targoff
Ms. Suzanne Tate
Ms. Valorie P. Tatge
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Taylor
Mr. John L. Taylor
Mr. Bo Taylor
Ms. Carrie Taylor
Ms. Shannon M. Taylor
Ms. Angela Taylor
Ms. Leah Taylor and 

Mr. Richard Lindhardt
Ms. Jane Taylor
Ms. Vera J. Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry C. Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Taylor
Mr. Stephen L. Taylor
Helen Hart Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. John A. Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. Lyndon C. Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. Clayton C. Taylor
Ms. Jackie E. Teague
Dr. Thomas Teasdale
Ms. Lee A. Teasley
Ms. Stephanie J. Telleen
Ms. Glenda Temple
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Temple
Dr. Neal S. Templeton
Ms. Dorothy Tennery
Ms. Dolly M. Tennery
Ms. Meaghan Tenney
Mrs. Muriel R. Tepper
Patti and Andy Tepper-Rasmusseun
Ms. Debbie Terlip
Ms. Mary Ternes
Mr. and Mrs. Alan D. Terrill
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Tevington
Mrs. Judith S. Tew
Ms. Marilyn Thackray
Dr. and Mrs. Udho Thadani
Mrs. Jeanne Thaxton
The McConnell Family
Mr. and Mrs. David Theisen
Mr. Daniel C. Theisen
Mr. and Mrs. William Thetford
Mr. and Mrs. Larry Thomas
Mr. and Mrs. John Thomas
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Ms. Peggy G. Thomas
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Thomas
Ms. Suzanne Thomas
Mr. Paul A. Thomas
Mr. Michael Thomas
Ms. Christi Thomas
Mrs. Brenda Thomas
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Thomas
Ms. Tommy Thomas
Ms. Dorothy P. Thompson
Mr. and Mrs. David L. Thompson
Ms. Ann Thompson
Ms. Carol Thompson
Mr. Shawn B. Thompson
Ms. Kathy Thompson
Carole and Frank Thompson
Mr. Richard Thompson
Ms. Constance K. Thompson
Mr. T. J. Thompson
Mr. and Mrs. Dave Thompson
Mr. and Mrs. Fred K. Thompson
Mr. and Mrs. Victor Thompson
Mr. and Mrs. Richard V. 

Thompson, Jr.
The Honorable and Mrs. Ralph

G. Thompson
Mr. John Thompson and 

Ms. Jocelyn Lupkin
Mr. James T. Thrasher
Ms. Kristin C. Thurber
Reverend Richmond F. Thweatt, III
Mrs. C. E. Tidholm
Mr. Richard Tiehen
Mr. William M. Tierney
Mr. and Mrs. Gus Tietsort
Ms. Kim Tilberg-Clarke
Mr. Charles Tilghman
Mr. and Mrs. Don Timberlake
Ms. Diane Timmerman
Mrs. Jeannine Timmerman
Ms. Jeanette Timmons
Ms. Lisa Tippin & Mr. Brian Tippin
Mr. David Toahty
Ms. Barbara Tobin
Mr. Robert A. Todd
Ms. Rhea G. Todd
Ms. Sherry Todd
Mr. and Mrs. Tom C. Todd
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Toland
Mrs. Sherri Toland
Mr. and Mrs. James R. Tolbert III
Ms. Marcy L. Tolentino
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Toperzer
Ms. Mary E. Torres
Dr. and Mrs. James A. Totoro
Mr. and Mrs. Brooks Tower
Mrs. Maureen Tower
Mrs. Sammy L. Towner
Mr. Michael Townsend
Mr. Zev Trachtenberg and 

Ms. Christina Kambour
Dr. Sarah Tracy
Ms. Kathleen Trautman
Mr. and Mrs. Rex K. Travis
Robin and Jeremy Traylor
Mr. Dennis Trepagnier
Mr. and Mrs. John A. Trigg
Ms. Tammy L. Trillo
Ms. Rosalind D. Triplett

Mr. and Mrs. Tom Trippe
Mr. Bhavin Trivedi
Ms. Kathleen Trosper
Mr. and Mrs. Louis F. Trost
Mr. and Mrs. F. J. Troy
Ms. Ann Trudgeon
Mr. and Mrs. Jon Trudgeon
Ms. Nancy Truelove
Ms. Janie Tubb
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Tucker
Mrs. Morrison G. Tucker
Dr. and Mrs. Kenneth Tucker
Mr. Michael Tucker
Dr. Lisa Tucker Cross and 

Mr. David Cross
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick W. Tuggle
Mrs. Stephanie C. Tulp
Mr. Christopher Turan
Ms. Dorothy J. Turk
Mr. John Turman
Mr. and Mrs. John Turnauckas
Mr. and Mrs. Alvin O. Turner
Mr. and Mrs. Robert L. Turner
Mr. and Mrs. John B. Turner, Jr.
Mrs. Marcia Turner
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Turpen
Dr. and Mrs. James Turrentine
Ms. Deborah S. Tussey
Ms. Claudia Tybursk
Mr. and Mrs. Ty A. Tyler
Ms. Ruth Ann Tyo
Ms. Elizabeth D. Tyrrell
Mr. Jon Ulm
S. K. Ulmer
Zoltan Ungvari
Ms. Barbara H. Uraneck
Mr. and Ms. Will Uraneck
Mr. Rex Urice
Mr. Chandra Nayan Uttarkar
Mr. Paul Utterback
Mr. Eric Valdez
Mr. and Mrs. E. B. Valentine
Ms. Natalia Valenzuela
Mr. James Vallion
Dr. and Mrs. Jon E. Valuck
Mrs. Leslie Van Buskirk
Ms. Jane Callaway Van Cleef
Drs. Danny Wallace and 

Connie Van Fleet
Mrs. Lawrence V. Van Horn
Dr. Richard L. Van Horn
Mr. and Mrs. Curtis Van Horn
Mrs. Becky Vanater
Ms. Sherri Vance
Ms. Martha F. VanHook
Dr. Jerry Vannatta
Ms. Vicki VanStavern
Mr. Herb Varey
Dr. Terrie Varga
Mr. and Mrs. Robert V. Varnum
Mr. and Mrs. William A. Vassar III
Ms. Margaret A. Vater
Mr. and Mrs. James F. Vater
Mr. and Mrs. Gary D. Vaughn
Mr. Pat Vaught and 

Ms. Patricia Walsh
Ms. Sharon Vaz
Mr. and Mrs. William Veazey
Mr. and Mrs. Ricardo Vega

Dr. Shelly Venters
Mr. and Mrs. Alain Verhille
Dr. Stephen Veronneau
Dr. Sara Vesely Peters
Valerie and Rick Visor
Mr. Robert W. Voegeli
Ms. Glenna S. Voegle
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Vogel
Mr. Randy Von Netzer
Margo and Ray Von Schlageter
Mr. John P. Vrana
Ms. Ann Vu
Mr. and Mrs. Keith Waddell
Ms. Katherine Wade
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Wade
Ms. Ann Wadleigh
Dr. David Waggoner and 

Dr. Susan Chung
Mr. Robert J. Wagner
Dr. and Mrs. Kenneth Wainner
Ms. Jessica Wakefield
Ashley D. Wakely
Mrs. Janel Waldrop
Ms. Janice K. Waldrop
Dr. Timothy A. Walker
Mr. and Mrs. Kenny Walker
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Walker
Mr. Glen A. Walker
Mr. and Mrs. Russell Walker
Ms. Kathy L. Walker
Mr. C. K. Walker
Ms. Joann Walkup
Mr. and Mrs. Scott Wallace
Mrs. Jack Wallace
Mr. Bret Wallach
Ms. Mary Lou Waller
Ms. Margaret Walsh and 

Mr. John McGuinness
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas B. Walsh
Ms. Chelsey Walstad
Ms. Whitney Walstad
Mr. Peter M. Walter
Frankie and Peter Walters
Mrs. James Walters
Ms. Shauntee Walters
Ms. Brenda C. Walters
Mr. and Mrs. David Walters
Dr. and Mrs. Roland A. Walters III
Ms. Traci B. Walton
Dr. and Mrs. Edward Wanek
Mrs. Xiaomiao Wang
Mr. and Mrs. David Wanzer
Mrs. Cindy Ward
Mr. and Mrs. Todd Ward
Ms. Tara R. Ward
Ms. Anne B. Ward
Mr. and Mrs. Todd Ward
Dr. and Mrs. Clark A. Ward
Mr. and Mrs. Larkin Warner
Mr. Wesley W. Warner
Ms. Stephanie Warner
Ms. Rebecca Warner
Mr. and Mrs. William R. Warner
Mr. Anthony G. Warren
Ms. Jean M. Warren
Mr. and Mrs. Cleve Warren
Mr. David L. Warren
Ms. Pamela M. Warren
Dr. and Mrs. Joe F. Warriner

Mrs. Della F. Washum
Ms. Linda D. Wasson
Mrs. Dorothy J. Waters
Mrs. Corazon S. Watkins
Mr. Harold Watson
Dr. Jim Watson
Mr. and Mrs. H. B. Watson
Ms. Elizabeth Watwood
Mr. Ivan Wayne
Drs. Gerald and Francine 

Weatherby
Larry Weatherford and 

Heather Poole
Ms. Judith Weathers
Ms. Ann Weathers
Mr. John D. Weaver
Ms. Judie Weaver
Mr. James Weaver and 

Ms. Barbara Klein
Mr. Donald E. Weaver
Ms. Catherine M. Webb
Natasha and Michael Webb
Ms. Melanie Webb
Mr. and Mrs. Scot Webber
Ms. Teresa S. Weber
Ms. Sharon Webster
Mr. and Mrs. Glen Webster
Ms. Karen S. Weddle
Ms. Margaret A. Weddle
Mrs. Susie Weeks
Mr. Gary H. Weeks
Ms. Kim L. Weems
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Wegener
Mr. Dick Wegener
Mr. and Mrs. Mark L. Wegrzynski
Ms. Doreen Weibel
Dr. and Mrs. Dennis Weigand
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Weigel
Mrs. Hillary A. Weiner
James and Jennifer Weinland
Mr. Marcus P. Weinmeister
Ms. Cheryl A. Weintraub
Mr. Alex H. Weintz
Mr. and Mrs. Albert J. Weise
Mrs. Martha Weiss
Miss Toney L. Welborn
Dr. Ginger L. Welch
Mrs. Betty Marlene Welch
Mr. and Mrs. Allen Welch
Ms. Linda Weldon
Mrs. Shellee Wells
Mr. and Mrs. Richard S. Wells
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Wells
Miss Barbara L. Welsh
Dr. and Mrs. James R. Wendelken
Mr. and Mrs. Brent Wendling
Ms. Jeri Wensel
Dr. and Mrs. Leo G. Werneke
Ms. Louise Werner
Mr. Frank Wert
Ms. Christina Wesley
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Wesner
Ms. Lynda West
Mrs. Mary A. West
Ms. Margaret West
Ms. Katherine West
Mr. and Mrs. Tim West
Ms. Mary Lynn West
Mr. and Mrs. John West
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Membership
Ms. Juliana Westerheide
Ms. Sally Westfall
Mr. and Mrs. Jerome M. 

Westheimer, Jr.
Mrs. Jerome M. Westheimer
Mr. and Mrs. Larry Westmoreland
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Wetmore
Mr. and Mrs. Ray A. Wetmore
Mrs. Carolyn K. Wettengel
Ms. Gail Wettstein and 

Ms. Ann Kent
Ms. Kathryn Wetzel
Dr. Logan E. Whalen
Mrs. Donelda Wheatley
Ms. Garline J. Wheatley
Ms. Jo Wheeler
Ms. Jane F. Wheeler
Dr. Ellen Jayne Wheeler
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Wheeler
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Wheeler
Mr. and Mrs. Michael J. Whelan
Ms. Janet K. Whisler
Mr. and Mrs. Craig Whitbeck
Dr. and Mrs. Jeremy White
Dr. Theresa M. White
Mr. and Mrs. Max W. White
Dr. Robin E. White
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry D. White
Dr. Rhonda L. White
Ms. Erika White
Mr. Robert W. White
Ms. Linda G. White
Mr. and Mrs. John White
Mr. and Mrs. James White
Ms. Melissa White
Ms. Trudy White
Mr. Joseph Whitecotton
Ms. Meri Whitehead
Dr. Susan E. Whiteneck
Ms. Ana Whiteside
Ms. LaVonne Whitney
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas Whitsett
Rod and Kathy Whitson
Mr. and Mrs. James P. Whitten
Ms. Linda Whittington
Mr. Paul Whitworth
Ms. Laurie Wichryk
Mr. and Mrs. Fred C. Wick
Ms. Sarah C. Wienecke
Mr. and Mrs. Clark Wiens
Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Wiggin
Mr. William J. Wiggins
Ms. Teresa Wight
Mr. Bruce E. Wilbur
Ms. Hilda Wilds
Ms. Christy W. Wiles
Ms. June Wiley
Mrs. Corinne Wilhoit
Ms. Edi Cameron Wilhoit
Mr. Lynn Wilke
Mr. Steve Wilkerson
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald G. Wilkerson
Mr. and Mrs. John Willet
Mr. and Mrs. John Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Richard D. Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Fletcher Williams
Mrs. Debby Williams
Mrs. Martha V. Williams
Ms. Penny Williams

Mrs. Casey Williams
Mr. Kent Williams
Mr. Aaron R. Williams
Mrs. Joyce M. Williams
Ms. Dawn Williams
Ms. Ellen Williams
Ms. Dwyla Williams
Mrs. Mary Ann Williams
Mrs. Emily Williams
Mr. Roger D. Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Robin Williams
Mr. Wendell Williams
Mr. Stacey R. Williams
Ms. Melissa A. Williams
Mr. Jermey S. Williams
Ms. Brenda S. Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Gary M. Williams
Dr. and Mrs. Tom Williams
Ms. Teri Williams Ashworth
Ms. Merrill Williamson
Mr. Barrett Williamson
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Williamson
Ms. Cathy Williams-White
Miss Allison A. Willingham
Ms. Judith A. Willoughby
Mrs. Susan K. Wilson
Dr. and Mrs. Don Wilson
Ms. Samantha Wilson
Mrs. Janet Wilson
Mr. and Mrs. Curtis Wilson
Mrs. Neta Wilson
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Wilson
Ms. Viki Wilson
Ms. Cassie Wilson
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Wilton
Ms. Rebecca M. Windle
Ms. Martene J. Winegardner
Cindy and Pete Winemiller
Ms. Jana S. Winfree
Mr. Jason Winkler
Dr. Peter Winn and Ms. Gail Deaton
Mr. William E. Winters
Mr. James M. Winters
Mr. Audif J. Winters
Mr. and Mrs. Harper Winton
Ms. Jacqueline S. Winton
Ms. Nancy J. Wise
Ms. Jo Wise and Mr. Kenn Bird
Dr. Robert L. Wise
Dellis and Patricia Wisehart
Ms. Sharla Wiser
Mrs. Shawn C. Witcher
Ms. Esther B. Withers
Mr. and Mrs. Ted Withrow
Mrs. Antoinette Wizenberg
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Wofford
Dr. and Mrs. Daniel J. Woiwode
Mrs. Jennifer L. Wolf
Mr. John Wolfe
Ms. Deborah Wolfe
Mr. and Mrs. Jim C. Wolfe
Ms. Mary Wolff
Mr. and Mrs. Edward A. Wolford
Ms. Christine L. Wolski
Mr. and Mrs. Joe Womack
Mr. and Mrs. Aaron S. Womack
Mr. Jon Womastek
Dr. Lilly Wong
Mr. Alan Wood

Ms. Kathryn S. Wood
Mr. Steve R. Wood
Mrs. Janet S. Wood
Ms. Bre Wood
Lisa and Lee Wood
Ms. Betty Wood
Ms. Joy Wood
Gary and Elizabeth Wood
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Wood
Mr. and Mrs. Addison Woodard
Ms. Margaret Woodard
Ms. Marsha Wooden
Ms. Jenny Woodruff and 

Mr. Frank Reid
Mr. Pendleton Woods
Ms. Elia Woods
Mr. and Mrs. J. D. Woods
Ms. Clare Woodside
Dr. and Mrs. Doug Woodson
Ms. Kay Woody
Ms. Dorothy Woolbright
Mr. and Mrs. Shane Woolbright
Mr. and Mrs. Denver W. Woolsey
Ms. Patricia R. Woolverton
Mr. and Mrs. Dick Workman
Dr. Grady C. Wray
Ms. Daryl L. Wright
Dr. Phillip J. Wright
Ms. Janet S. Wright
Mr. and Mrs. Eric Wright
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Wright
Ms. Idella Wright
Mrs. Pat Wright
Ying-yu Wu
Mrs. Jo Wylie
Richard and Susan Wymer
Ms. Megan C. Wynd
Ms. Michelle Wynn
Ms. Donna A. Wynn
Ms. Lisa J. Wynn
Ms. Darlene Wynne
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick Yager
Mr. and Mrs. John Yarbrough
Mr. Dan Yates
Mrs. Erin Yeaman
Dr. and Mrs. Stephen Yeich
Dr. and Mrs. Ervin Yen
Mr. and Mrs. William R. Yinger
Ms. Joan Yoakam
Dr. and Mrs. James Yoch
Ms. Lillian Yoeckel
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Yoeckel
Mr. Hal Young
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Young
Miss Amy R. Young
Mr. and Mrs. Lee W. Young
Dr. and Mrs. Steve Young
Bruce and Susan Young
Ms. Rebecca Young
Mr. Kenneth Young
Mr. Robert A. Young
Mr. Jon Young
Ms. Jessica Young
Mr. and Mrs. James Young
Mr. Steven R. Young
Mr. Hunter Younge
Mr. Robert L. Yount and 

Ms. Zonia Armstrong
Mr. Robert E. Younts

Mr. Victor Youritzin
Mr. Ron Yoxsimer and 

Ms. Belva Neal
Mr. and Mrs. William Yuill
Ms. Sarah Yum
Mrs. Susan Zabel
Mrs. Gabriel Zablatnik
Ms. Anne E. Zachritz
Dr. Linda Zagzebski
Mr. Charles C. Zalonka
Mr. Jason Zaloudik
Ms. Betty Zeaman
Cynthia and Steven Zeiler
Ms. Carol Zerboni
Mr. Waldo J. Zerger
Mrs. Ying Zhang
Ms. Denise Ziegler
Mr. Mark Zimmer
Mr. and Mrs. Donald C. Zimmerman
Ms. Claranell Zimmerman
Dr. Robert W. Zmud
Ms. Kathryn Zynda
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Support
Through the generosity of members and donors, the Oklahoma City Museum of Art is able to fulfill its mission to enrich lives through the visual 
arts. The Museum has a special role in public education, centered on its capacity as an interactive place to better understand culture and 
the art of our time. Every donation given helps ensure the Museum continues to thrive as a dynamic institution in Oklahoma.

Season Sponsors
The Oklahoma City Museum of Art is a privately supported, cultural 
institution. As such, the Museum’s Season Sponsorship Program is a 
critical component of its annual funding. Season Sponsors support 
programming for the entire season, July 1 through June 30, each 
year. Through annual corporate and foundation support, the 
Museum is able to provide the community with quality exhibitions 
and programs for all ages.

Thank You! 

2009–2010 Season Sponsors

PRESENTING SEASON SPONSOR

Inasmuch Foundation
SEASON SPONSORS

Allied Arts Foundation
Chesapeake Energy Corporation

Devon Energy Corporation
OGE Corporation

Oklahoma Arts Council

Bank of America
Crawley Petroleum

Great Plains Coca-Cola Bottling Company
Kirkpatrick Foundation

MidFirst Bank
SandRidge Energy, Inc.
Saxum Public Relations

Cox Oklahoma
GlobalHealth

The Oklahoman
Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment

EDUCATION SPONSORS
Sarkeys Foundation and Sonic, America’s Drive In Arts 

Endowments

Oklahoma Community Service Commission

Endowments
The Oklahoma City Museum of Art receives major support through 
earnings from established endowments, which ensure operations 
and programs are sustained in perpetuity.  Endowments and funds 
as of June 30, 2010 are, as follows:

Beaux Arts Acquisition Fund
Carolyn Hill Collections Endowment
Donald W. Reynolds Visual Arts Center Building Maintenance 
Endowment
Fee-Milligan Endowment
James C. and Virginia W. Meade Collections Endowment
Kirkpatrick Family Endowment
Oklahoma City Museum of Art Affiliated Fund Endowment
Oklahoma City Museum of Art Legacy Endowment
Pauline Morrison Ledbetter Acquisitions Endowment
Raymond A. and Verna N. Young Endowment
Records Family Endowment
Robert and Harriette Orbach Endowment Fund
Sarkeys Foundation Arts Education Endowment
Sonic, America’s Drive-in Arts Education Endowment
Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment
Westheimer Family Collections Endowment

Allied Arts Foundation
As an Allied Arts member agency, the Museum received $356,000 
from the Allied Arts Campaign for operations. The Allied Arts Fund 
Drive is an annual effort to secure vital operating support for twenty 
arts agencies in central Oklahoma. The campaign raised nearly $2 
million during the 2009–2010 year. 

Acquisition and Program Sponsorships
The Museum received major funding designated for acquisitions, 
exhibitions, and programs during the 2009–2010 fiscal year.  Our 
deepest gratitude is extended to:

Academy of Motion Picture Arts & Sciences
Ad Astra Foundation
Paul and Leigh Ann Albers
American Indian Cultural Center Foundation	
Bank of America
Beaux Arts Society
B.R. Polk, Inc.
Cleary Foundation, Inc.
Harris Foundation, Inc.
The Fred Jones Family Foundation
Love’s Travel Stops
James C. and Virginia W. Meade
Oklahoma City Convention & Visitor’s Bureau
Oklahoma Humanities Council
Caroline and Guy Patton
Dr. Stan and Ms. Raina Pelofsky
Philip Boyle Foundation
Premium Beers of Oklahoma
Sierra Club
Sonic Industries, Inc.
Sustainable OKC
The Kerr Foundation, Inc.
Rachel Webber
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Support
Acquisition and Program Sponsorships, cont.
The Museum’s film program continued to serve thousands of 
moviegoers with sustained support from:

Annual Fund
The Annual Fund supports the Museum in its areas of greatest need 
with contributions of more than $300,000. This support is used to 
fund a host of activities and programs, including special film events, 
lectures, school bus tours, Museum School classes and camps, 
as well special exhibitions.  Additionally, these funds assisted with 
crucial, general operating costs, which range from lighting the 
galleries and ensuring ample security to maintaining visitor services 
and amenities.

Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film 
Endowment

Chesapeake Energy Corporation
Inasmuch Foundation
Jeanne Hoffman Smith
Stan & Raina Pelofsky
H.E. Rainbolt Trust
Bob & Nancy Anthony Family 

Affiliated Fund
Fred Jones Family Foundation
Jewish Federation of Greater OKC

Apparition Films
Sierra Club
George & Cristina McQuistion 
Sustainable OKC
Richard & Susan Wymer
American Indian Cultural Center 

Foundation
Rachel Webber
Diane Lewis
Carole S. Broughton

AH Haynes & Co., Inc.
Mr. Robert D. Allen
Allied Arts Foundation
American Jet Charter, Inc.
Ms. Cynthia Archiniaco
BancFirst
Mr. and Mrs. Robert D. Banks
Ms. Susie Bauer
Beaux Arts Society
Mr. and Mrs. John Belt
Mr. William P. Bleakley and 

Ms. Linda M. Meoli
Mr. and Mrs. Don Boulton
Mr. Jerry K. Boyles
Dr. and Mrs. John R. Bozalis
Dr. Betty Britt
Dr. Patrick Britt
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth R. Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Bruno
Mrs. Nichole Buckner
Julie and Ronald Butts
Mrs. C. B. Cameron
Mr. William M. Cameron
Drs. J. Donald and Patricia Capra
Casady School
The Chickasaw Nation
Church of the Servant
Mr. and Mrs. Sidney R. Clarke III
Mr. and Mrs. Richard H. Clements
Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. Clements
Cole & Reed, P.C.
Mr. and Mrs. Art Cotton
Dr. and Mrs. W. Edward Dalton

Mr. Jack C. Daniels and 
Mrs. Carolyn Y. Daniels

Mr. and Mrs. W. R. Denman
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Dudman
Ms. Jane M. Duncan
Mr. Jim D. Eastep
Mr. Peter Eckert
Mr. Todd Edmonds
Ms. Elizabeth Eickman
Elliott & Associates Architects
Ms. Gina Ellis
Dr. and Mrs. Robert S. Ellis
Mrs. Allison and Mr. James Elston
Mr. and Mrs. James H. Everest
The Jean I. Everest Foundation
First Fidelity Bank
Mr. Kent F. Frates
Ms. Georgia Fulmer
Mr. Glen Gentele and 

Ms. Shannon Fitzgerald
Terri Gillick
Mr. and Mrs. William M. Gouldy
Mrs. Jane B. Harlow
Randall Harrelson
Mr. and Mrs. S. Kim Hatfield
Ms. Linda S. Hawkins
Heritage Trust Company
Mrs. Frank J. Hightower
Mr. and Mrs. Frank D. Hill
Mrs. Mila Hill
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Hogan III
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Holloway, Jr.
Ms. Sally Holmes
Hotchkiss Associates

In-Kind Contributions
Keith Ball
Bank of America
Doris J. Bewley
Rick Bewley
Beverly Birkle
Andrew Boatman
Cardinal Engineering, Inc.
Rebecca L. Collins
Bryan Dahlvang
Denise Duong
Dan Garrett
Celia S. Haddad
Winnie Hawkins
Dennis R. Johnson
Laurel B. Kallenberger
Deborah K. Langston
Cheryl Lockstone
John Long
Cynthia D. Mason
Roy McCallister
James C. Meade
Suzanne W. Mears
Dorothy N. Moses
Regina Murphy

George Oswalt
Romy Owens
Ray Payn
Collin D. Rosebrook
Saxum Strategic 

Communications, LLC
Bert Seabourn
Joe Slack
d g. Smalling
Paul Snyder
Michi K. Susan
Diana Tunnell
Frank Wert
John Wolfe

Memorial Gifts
The Museum received $63,000 in memorial gifts during 2009-2010.  
Memorial contributions are a touching way to let the family know 
that your thoughts and prayers are with them.  

Mr. and Mrs. J. Clifford Hudson
Mr. and Mrs. James A. Hyde
Investrust, N.A.
Ms. Willa Johnson
Dr. Krista M. Jones and Reverend 
Craig Stinson
Mrs. Warren K. Jordan
Mr. and Mrs. Don Kaspereit
Keigwin + Company Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Lee Kennedy
The Kerr Foundation, Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. Robert R. Kirby
Kirkpatrick Bank
Kirkpatrick Family Fund
Kirkpatrick Foundation, Inc.
Mr. Scott Knapp
Mr. W. T. Koch
Latino Community Development 

Agency
Mr. and Mrs. Don J. Leeman
Lincoln Holdings
Mr. and Mrs. James Loftis
Mrs. Rebecca B. Love
Love’s Travel Stops
Mrs. Gail Lowenstein
Mrs. John J. Madden, Jr.
Maguire O’Hara Construction
Lawrence F. Mancini
Mrs. Richard McCubbin
Mr. and Mrs. Jere W. McKenny
Mr. and Mrs. Frank A. McPherson
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Meade
Ms. Virginia A. Meade
Mr. John Meyers
Mr. & Mrs. John Michalski
Mr. Daniel M. Michelson
MidFirst Bank
Ms. Laura Desjardins Millwee

Mr. and Mrs. John Montgomery
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Z. Naifeh
Mrs. Mary P. Nichols
Mr. and Mrs. Rob Northwood
Mr. and Mrs. Robert J. O’Brien
Mrs. Kathleen I. Ogle
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald R. Page
Mr. and Mrs. Norman Peterson
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Phillips
Mr. Gene Rainbolt
Mrs. Geraldine Raupe
Records-Johnston Family 
Foundation, Inc
Ms. Alta Marie Redmond
Mr. and Mrs. Robert J. Ross
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Ross
Mr. and Mrs. R. L. Sias
Mr. Geoffrey Smith
Ms. Jeanne Hoffman-Smith
Southern Nazarene University
Steven and Cathy Strunk
Ms. Michi K. Susan
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Talley
Mr. and Mrs. John A. Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. Alan D. Terrill
Mrs. Morrison G. Tucker
UMB Oklahoma Bank
Ms. Jane Callaway Van Cleef
Ms. Jean M. Warren
Mr. Gregory Wedel
V.E. and J.G. Weinmann
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Wesner
Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Wiggin
Ms. Leslie Meek Wileman
Mrs. Martha V. Williams
Ms. Marsha Wooden
Mr. and Mrs. Dick Workman
Ms. Lillian Yoeckel
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Donor Recognition

Chairman’s Circle
Ad Astra Foundation
B.R. Polk Inc
Beaux Arts Society
Drake Gungoll Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. James H. Everest
Mr. and Mrs. J. Clifford Hudson
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Meade
Mustang Fuel
Oklahoma City Convention & 

Visitor’s Bureau
Oklahoma Humanities Council
The Kerr Foundation, Inc.
The M.R. and Evelyn Hudson 

Foundation

Collector’s Circle 
Academy of Motion Picture Arts 

& Sciences
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Barnes
Mr. and Mrs. Frank D. Hill
Mr. and Mrs. Duke R. Ligon
Love’s Travel Stops
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Z. Naifeh
Reverend Margôt Nesbitt
Oklahoma City Clinic
Oklahoma Community Service 

Commission
Caroline and Guy Patton
Mr. and Mrs. William C. Payne
Dr. Stan and Ms. Raina Pelofsky
Philip Boyle Foundation
Ms. Jeanne Hoffman-Smith
Sonic Industries, Inc.
The Chickasaw Nation
The Hankins Foundation
Mr. James Vallion
Mrs. Martha V. Williams

Director’s Circle 
Paul and Leigh Ann Albers
Mr. and Mrs. Bert Cooper
Crowe & Dunlevy Foundation, Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Delaney
Downtown Oklahoma City 

Incorporated
Dr. and Mrs. Robert S. Ellis
Mr. and Mrs. David T. Greenwell
Harris Foundation, Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. S. Kim Hatfield
Dr. and Mrs. John H. Holliman
The Honorable Jerome A. Holmes
Mr. and Mrs. Don Kaspereit
Margaret A. Cargill Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. John McCaleb
Norick Investment Company
Mr. Gene Rainbolt
Mr. and Mrs. Mark E. Ruffin
Mr. and Mrs. R. L. Sias
Target

The Fred Jones Family Foundation
James and Jennifer Weinland
Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Wiggin
Mr. and Mrs. Dick Workman

Sustainer’s Circle
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick B. Alexander
Ms. Ann Simmons Alspaugh
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Anthony
Mr. and Mrs. Elby Beal
Dr. and Mrs. William L. Beasley
Mr. and Mrs. Chris Black
Mr. and Mrs. G. T. Blankenship
Dr. and Mrs. John R. Bozalis
Mr. and Mrs. Jordan C. Braun
Mr. and Mrs. Robert F. Browne
Buttram Energies, Inc.
Mrs. C. B. Cameron
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas R. Cummings
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence H. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Allan DeVore
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Dixon
Lisa & Bentley Edmonds
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore M. Elam
Julie Ellis
Mrs. Allison and Mr. James Elston
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew J. Evans II
Mr. and Mrs. David Fleischaker
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Flournoy
Mrs. Henry J. Freede
Mr. and Mrs. Preston G. Gaddis II
Dr. Adam De la Garza
Mr. and Mrs. Richard L. Gaugler
Mr. Jerry A. Gilbert
Mr. Dave Goodman
Mrs. Robert D. Gordon, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Melvin Gragg
Mr. and Mrs. David F. Griffin
Mr. and Mrs. John D. Groendyke
Mr. and Mrs. William D. 

Gumerson, Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. James W. Hampton
Mrs. Jane B. Harlow
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Harris
Mr. and Mrs. W. John Hefner, Jr.
Hitachi Computer Products
Mr. and Mrs. E. Peter Hoffman, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Hogan III
Hotchkiss Associates
Mr. and Mrs. David Hunt
Hunzicker Brothers
Jewish Federation of Greater 

Oklahoma City
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Jones
Mr. Christian K. Keesee
Mr. William P. Leighton
Mrs. Gail Lowenstein
Nancy and Laird Macdonald
Mr. and Mrs. Aubrey K. McClendon
Mr. John R. McCune

Mr. and Mrs. David McLaughlin
Ms. Virginia A. Meade
Mr. and Mrs. Frank W. Merrick
Mr. and Mrs. Carl S. Milam
Mr. Randall Mock
Morris & Libby Singer 

Foundation, Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. J. Larry Nichols
Mrs. Mary P. Nichols
James H. & Madalynne Norick 

Foundation
Oklahoma Allergy & Asthma 

Clinic
Oklahoma City University
Mr. E A. O’Rear
Mr. James A. Pickel
Ms. Barbara Pirrong
Premium Beers of Oklahoma
Dr. and Mrs. William Puffinbarger
Mrs. Nora Rapp Medley
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Raybourn
Raymond H. & Bonnie B. Hefner 

Family Fund
Tim and Tina Ridley
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick T. Rooney
Dr. and Mrs. Joseph B. Ruffin
Dr. and Mrs. Richard A. Ruffin
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas J. Ryan
Mrs. Sally B. Saunders
Dr. Clyde H. Schoolfield, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Mark F. Selvidge
Ms. Ann Shaw
Mr. and Mrs. William F. Shdeed
Sierra Club
Drs. Paul and Amalia Silverstein
Dr. Ram and Mrs. Indu Singh
Mr. Stanley Slater
Mr. and Mrs. Darryl G. Smette
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Stapleton
Mrs. Judith Steelman
Mrs. Charles E. Stewart
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas E. Stewart
Mr. and Mrs. Ron Suttles
Dr. and Mrs. Jordan Tang
Mr. and Mrs. Lyndon C. Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. Gary D. Vaughn
Mr. and Mrs. H. B. Watson
Mr. and Mrs. Joe Womack
Ms. Marsha Wooden
Ms. Lillian Yoeckel
Mr. and Mrs. Don T. Zachritz

Patrons
Mr. and Mrs. Henry Aaron
Mr. and Mrs. William C. Abney
Mr. and Mrs. Murray E. Abowitz
AH Haynes & Co., Inc.
Mr. Robert D. Allen
American Indian Cultural Center 

Foundation 

American Jet Charter, Inc.
Ms. Cynthia Archiniaco
Art Renaissance Club
BancFirst
Mr. and Mrs. Robert D. Banks
Mr. and Mrs. Van A. Barber
Mr. and Mrs. David W. Bardwell, Jr.
Mrs. Judith B. Barnett
Mrs. Fran Barton
Ms. Susie Bauer
Mr. and Mrs. John Belt
Dr. and Mrs. John T. Biggs
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Blackburn
Ms. Mary C. Blanton
Mr. William P. Bleakley and 

Ms. Linda M. Meoli
Mr. and Mrs. Lee Bollinger
Mr. and Mrs. Dusty Boren
Mr. and Mrs. Don Boulton
Dr. Linda S. Bowlby
Mr. and Mrs. Donald D. Bown
Mr. Jerry K. Boyles
Dr. Betty Britt
Dr. Patrick Britt
Mrs. Carole S. Broughton
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth R. Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Bruno
Mrs. Nichole Buckner
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph D. Burleson
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Burton
Julie and Ronald Butts
Mr. William M. Cameron
Drs. J. Donald and Patricia Capra
Casady School
Mr. Jorge Charneco and 

Ms. Stacey Spivey
Mrs. Nancy G. Cheek
Dr. Pramod K. Chetty
Church of the Servant
Mr. and Mrs. Jim C. Clark
Mr. and Mrs. Sidney R. Clarke III
Cleary Foundation Ltd
Ms. Jen A. Clemens
Mr. and Mrs. Richard H. Clements
Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. Clements
Cole & Reed, P.C.
Ms. Veda R. Cook
Coterie Club
Mr. and Mrs. Art Cotton
Mr. Ben D. Cowley, Jr.
Mr. John S. Crain
Ms. Martha A. Custer
Dr. and Mrs. W. Edward Dalton
Mr. Jack C. Daniels and 

Mrs. Carolyn Y. Daniels
Mr. and Mrs. David Dautenhahn
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Porter Davis
Mr. and Mrs. William E. Davis
Ms. Lisa K. Davoli
Dr. Richard Dawson

As a privately funded nonprofit institution, the Oklahoma City Museum of Art must rely on the generosity of its friends and supporters 
to meet the enormous cost of providing programs and services, year-round, to thousands of local, national, and international visitors. 
There are many ways for you to contribute and many benefits in store when you choose to do so. We welcome your involvement 
through memberships, program and fundraiser sponsorships, annual fund giving, and through our planned giving program. Our deepest 
appreciation to the many 2009–2010 donors whose generous support has been invaluable.

Thank you, thank you, thank you!
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Donor Recognition

Mr. Grant J. DeFehr
Mr. and Mrs. W. R. Denman
Donation Boxes
Mrs. Deidre A. Donnohue
Dr. and Mrs. Bob Dooley
Ms. Lettie Branan Douglass
Mr. David G. Downing
Dr. and Mrs. Claude E. Duchon
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Dudman
Ms. Jane M. Duncan
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas V. Duncan
Mr. Paul Duncan
Mr. and Mrs. William E. Durrett
Mr. Jim D. Eastep
Mr. Peter Eckert
Mr. Todd Edmonds
Ms. Elizabeth Eickman
Mrs. Stephan M. Eisner
Dr. Randi V. Ellefson
Elliott & Associates Architects
Ms. Gina Ellis
Mrs. Edward A. Eskridge
Mr. and Mrs. C. Randolph Everest
First Fidelity Bank
Drs. Leonard and Margaret 

Flansburg
Ms. Trish Forsythe
Mr. and Mrs. John E. Frank
Mr. Kent F. Frates
Ms. Georgia Fulmer
Mr. Glen Gentele and 

Ms. Shannon Fitzgerald
Terri Gillick
Mr. and Mrs. Barry Golsen
Mr. and Mrs. William M. Gouldy
Mr. and Mrs. James W. Greenawalt
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Greenberg
Mr. and Mrs. Kirkland Hall
Dr. and Mrs. James C. Hammack
Mr. and Mrs. Royce Hammons
Randall Harrelson
Dr. and Mrs. Don W. Haskins
Ms. Linda S. Hawkins
Heritage Trust Company
Mrs. Frank J. Hightower
Mrs. Mila Hill
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Hoehn
Mr. and Mrs. K. Blake Hoenig

Mr. and Mrs. William J. Holloway, Jr.
Ms. Sally Holmes
Mrs. Jess Horn
Dr. and Mrs. Roger Hornbrook
Dr. and Mrs. Joe M. Howell
Dr. and Mrs. William L. Hughes
Mr. and Mrs. Charles L. Hunnicutt
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley Hupfeld
Mr. and Mrs. James A. Hyde
Investrust, N.A.
Ms. Karen James
Ms. Willa Johnson
Dr. L. M. Johnston
Dr. Krista M. Jones and 

Reverend Craig Stinson
Mrs. Warren K. Jordan
Mr. and Mrs. James D. Kallstrom
Keigwin + Company Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Lee 

Kennedy
Mr. and Mrs. Robert R. Kirby
Kirkpatrick Bank
Mr. and Mrs. Robert R. Klabzuba
Mr. Scott Knapp
Mr. W. T. Koch
Mr. Paul A. Lacy
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Laird
Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. Lampton
Latino Community Development 

Agency
Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. Lear, Jr
Drs. Kenneth T. and 

Sharon A. Lease
Mr. and Mrs. Don J. Leeman
Mr. Vincent Leitch
Mr. and Mrs. Harrison Levy, Jr.
Ms. Diane Lewis
Lincoln Holdings
Mr. and Mrs. James Loftis
Mrs. Rebecca B. Love
Mrs. John J. Madden, Jr.
Maguire O’Hara Construction
Mr. Rick Mallinson
Lawrence F. Mancini
Ms. Lynnell E. Mandl
Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. Marshall
Phillip Massad
Dr. June C. May

Mr. Bervis B. McBride, Jr.
Mr. John R. McCandless
Mrs. Richard McCubbin
Mr. and Mrs. Jere W. McKenny
Mr. and Mrs. John P. McMillin
Mr. and Mrs. Frank A. McPherson
Mr. and Mrs. George McQuistion
Mr. and Mrs. K. T. Meade, Jr.
Mr. John Meyers
Mr. & Mrs. John Michalski
Mr. Daniel M. Michelson
MidFirst Bank
Dr. and Mrs. Earl W. Miller
Ms. Laura Desjardins Millwee
Mr. and Mrs. Edward H. Moler
Mr. and Mrs. John Montgomery
Mr. and Mrs. Mike D. Morgan
Mr. Hans Nollert and 

Ms. Mary Brodnax
Mr. and Mrs. Rob Northwood
Mr. and Mrs. Robert J. O’Brien
Mrs. Kathleen I. Ogle
Oklahoma City Community 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Larry D. Ottaway
Ms. Suzanne Owens
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald R. Page
Panera Bread
Dr. and Mrs. Gus Pekara
Ms. Nancy H. Pennell
Mr. and Mrs. Norman Peterson
Dr. and Mrs. Marvin D. Peyton
Mrs. Donita Phillips
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Phillips
Ms. Bernadette Prichard
John and Lori Primo
Dr. Laura I. Rankin
Mrs. Geraldine Raupe
Ms. Alta Marie Redmond
Mrs. Norman Reynolds
Mrs. Fred Ridley
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Roach
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Robinson
Mr. and Mrs. Robert J. Ross
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Ross
Dr. and Mrs. Theodore Ruff
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Sander
Mr. and Mrs. Ira H. Schlezinger

Mr. James Schmaelzle
Ms. Doris Schooley
Ms. Betty Seaman
John and Mary Seward
Mr. and Mrs. Ben Shanker
Mr. and Mrs. Dougal C. Sheppard
Ms. Barbara A. Shrago
Mr. and Mrs. Harold B. Sinclair
Mr. Geoffrey Smith
Southern Nazarene University
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce Sparling
Stillwater Junior High
Mrs. Phyllis J. Stough
Steven and Cathy Strunk
Ms. Michi K. Susan
Sustainable OKC
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Talley
Mr. and Mrs. John A. Taylor
Ms. Glenda Temple
Mr. and Mrs. Alan D. Terrill
Dr. and Mrs. Udho Thadani
The Edgar R. Oppenheim Family 

Fund
The Jean I. Everest Foundation
Ms. Linda Thompson and 

Mr. Timothy Mather
Mr. and Mrs. Tom C. Todd
Mrs. Morrison G. Tucker
Ms. Dorothy J. Turk
UMB Oklahoma Bank
Ms. Jane Callaway Van Cleef
Margo and Ray Von Schlageter
Mr. James P. Walker
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Wall
Ms. Jean M. Warren
Ms. Rachel Webber
Mr. Gregory Wedel
V.E. and J.G. Weinmann
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Wesner
Ms. Leslie Meek Wileman
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald G. Wilkerson
Ms. Debra Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Denver W. Woolsey
Richard and Susan Wymer
Mr. and Mrs. William R. Yinger
Mrs. Ying Zhang

Renaissance Ball Patron Party Friends’ Lecture
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Publications
RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Museum Newsletter/Calendar

July/August Calendar. 

The View. Edited by Nicole Emmons. 16 pp. (four-color process). Fall/
Winter 2009. Included September/October Calendar

November/December Calendar.

January/February Calendar.  

CONNECT. Edited by Nicole Emmons. 20 pp. (four-color process). 
Vol. 2010, Issue 1. Included March/April Calendar

CONNECT. Edited by Nicole Emmons. 20 pp. (four-color process). 
Vol. 2010, Issue 2. Included May/June Calendar

Complimentary Publications

Visitor Guide (2009). Print

Visitor Guide (2010). Print

Annual Report 2008-2009 (2009). Edited by Nicole Emmons. 51 pp. 
Online

Website

okcmoa.com redesigned. Saxum/Maxus. Online. Additional projects 
included updating and redesigning tickets.okcmoa.com and 
Planned Giving site.

CURATORIAL DEPARTMENT

Exhibition Catalogues

Jason Peters: Anti.Gravity.Material.Light (2010). Edited by Nicole 
Emmons with Acknowledgments and Introduction by Glen Gentele 
and essay, "Peters in Wonderland," by Elizabeth Grady. 24 pp. 16 
color illustrations. Softcover: $5. 

Audio Tours

Turner to Cézanne: Masterpieces from the Davies Collection, 
National Museum Wales 17-stop Audio Tour (2009). Print/Audio

Sketch to Screen: The Art of Hollywood Costume Design 15-stop 
Audio Tour (2010). Print/Audio

Complimentary Exhibition Brochures

The Dorothy and Herbert Vogel Collection: Fifty Works for Fifty States  
Exhibition Brochure (2009). Alison Amick. Print

Jason Peters: Anti.Gravity.Material.Light Exhibition Brochure (2010). 
Chandra Boyd. Print

Sketch to Screen: The Art of Hollywood Costume Design Exhibition 
Brochure (2010). Chandra Boyd. Print

Video

Jason Peters: Anti.Gravity.Material.Light. Timelapse of Install. Garrett 
Cullum (1:58 minutes; color; 2010).

EDUCATION AND PUBLIC PROGRAMS DEPARTMENT

Museum School 

Museum School Class Schedule, Fall 2009. Chandra Boyd. 12 pp. 
Print/Online 

Museum School Class Schedule, Winter/Spring 2009. Chandra Boyd. 
12 pp. Print/Online

Museum School Class Schedule, Summer 2010. Chandra Boyd. 12 
pp. Print/Online 

Education Publications 

Education Newsletter 2009-2010 (2009). Amy Young. 4 pp. (four-
color process).

The Dutch Italianates Docent/Educator Resource Guide (2009). 
Amy Young. 24 pp. Print/Online.

Jason Peters: Anti.Gravity.Material.Light. Resource Guide (2010). 
Amy Young. 4 pp. Print/Online.

Sketch to Screen: The Art of Hollywood Costume Design Docent/
Educator Resource Guide (2010). Amy Young. 39 pp. Print/Online.
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Retail

Museum Store
The Museum Store ended the fiscal year with $261,000 in sales. 
Popular items such as galleria umbrellas, art books, jewelry, and 
unique home and office gifts, as well as the Chihuly Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art book continued to lead store sales. Additionally, the 
store began opening seven days a week, increasing its days and 
hours of operation to include Mondays, from 10 a.m. to 3 p.m., and 
extending hours on Thursdays, during Art After 5 p.m. The store also 
continued to offer gift cards, personal shopping, special orders, and 
shipping worldwide. 

Museum Cafe
During 2009–2010, the Museum Cafe made over $1.2 million in 
total sales, a decrease of approximately $200,000 from last year 
attributed to the economy. Sunday’s brunch and lunch menus 
continued to be popular offerings. Toward the end of the fiscal year, 
Sketch to Screen drove sales, consistently drawing lunch crowds of 
250 or more people. Monday luncheon services, Tuesday through 
Saturday luncheon and dinner services, as well as special dinners, 
wine tastings, holiday carry-out orders, and catering services served 
over 62,000 people, with approximately 65% of that number being 
repeat customers. Inside catering services, including rehearsal 
dinners, anniversary parties, private parties, and large seated 
dinners, as well as restaurant services for tour groups continued to 
be successful offerings.  

Cocktails on the Skyline experienced its most successful season to 
date. The Art After 5PM program with $5 general admission after 5 
p.m. drew record crowds to the Museum’s roof terrace on Thursday 
evenings. The Museum Cafe continued to offer its Afternoon Tea 
service, with private teas, birthday parties, and special “dress-
up” occasions for young girls. Dinner and a Movie packages and 
catering for many Museum events continued the strong partnership 
of Museum and Cafe.
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Audience Development & Special Events

July 14 –19, 2009
Cinéma Français Today 
Film series, French wine and 
cheese tasting, in collaboration 
with the Consulat Général de 
France, Houston

July 23, 2009 
The Dorothy and Herbert Vogel 
Collection: Fifty Works for Fifty 
States opens to public

July 26, 2009
Herb & Dorothy
Film screening followed by 
Gallery Talk with Alison Amick, 
curator for collections

July 29, 2009
Julie & Julia
Sneak preview film screening

August 12, 2009 
Exhibition Lecture
“Romanticism to Impressionism: 
Turner, Corot, and Monet in the 
National Museum Wales” by Dr. 
Hardy George 

August 14 – 15, 2009
Weather Girl
Film screenings with director 
Blayne Weaver and lead actress 
Tricia O’Kelley 

August 20 – 22, 2009
Sweethearts of the Prison Rodeo 
& Winnebago Man
Film screenings with directors 
Bradley Beesley and Ben 
Steinbauer. Copresented by 
deadCENTER Film Festival

August 30, 2009 
Family Day featuring Turner to 
Cézanne: Masterpieces from 
the Davies Collection, National 
Museum Wales 

September 11, 2009 
34th Annual Renaissance Ball, 
“An Evening in Provence,” at 
the Oklahoma City Golf and 
Country Club

September 16 – 20, 2009
Sustainability on Film
Film series, wine & cheese 
tasting, panel discussion, 
copresented by Sierra Club, 
Slow Food OKC, Sustainable 
OKC

September 17, 2009
Last Call featuring Turner to 
Cézanne: Masterpieces from 
the Davies Collection, National 
Museum Wales

October 1, 2009
The Early Films of Ang Lee
Reception and film series 
copresented by the Taipei 
Economic & Cultural Office, 
Houston

October 4–5, 2009 
Travel Tour to Houston, Texas

October 8, 2009 
Exhibition Lecture
“Dulwich Picture Gallery and 
the Dutch Italianates” by Ian 
Dejardin 

October 7, 2009
Members’ Preview for The 
Dutch Italianates: 17th-century 
Masterpieces from Dulwich 
Picture Gallery, London

October 8, 2009 
The Dutch Italianates: 17th-
century Masterpieces from 
Dulwich Picture Gallery, London 
opens to the public

October 8, 2009
The Maltese Falcon
Film screening and introduction 
by Doug Bentin, Oklahoma 
Gazette film critic. Copresented 
by the Metropolitan Library 
System

October 9, 2009
Sixth Annual ARTonTAP at the 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art

October 10, 2009
What’s the Matter with Kansas?
Film screening and Q&A with 
author Thomas Frank and 
director Joe Winston

October 11, 2009
Oklahoma City Philharmonic 
Discovery Series, pre-concert 
activities

October 11, 2009
Movie Trailers: Trash or Treasure?
Brian Hearn, film curator, was 
invited to present this program 
at the Circle Cinema in Tulsa
October 12, 2009
5th Annual Beer Dinner featuring 
Belgium Beers 

October 29, 2009
Teacher Workshop for The Dutch 
Italianates

November 5 – 8, 2009
Native American Cinema 
Showcase
Film screenings with filmmakers 
Richard Ray Whitman, Casey 
Camp Horinek, Julianna 
Brannum, Boots Kennedye, 
Leslie Gee. Copresented with 
American Indian Cultural Center 
& Museum

November 16, 2009
“Cultivating Community through 
Cinema”
Presentation by Brian Hearn to 
Historic Preservation Inc.

November, 18, 2009
Friends’ Lecture
“Gustave Courbet Revisited” 
by Kathryn Calley Galitz, 
Metropolitan Museum of Art

November 22, 2009
Family Day featuring The Dutch 
Italianates

December 13, 2009
Gallery Talk 
“Campagna, Cuyp, and Cows: 
A Look at Dutch Italianate 
Landscapes” by Jennifer Klos

December 20, 2009
Tetro
Film screening and live Q&A 
with director Francis Ford 
Coppola via Skype

December 23, 2009
The Young Victoria
Sneak preview benefit screening 
courtesy of Apparition Films

January 9, 2010
Gallery Story Times
“Museum Manners”

Portfolio Day

Last Call featuring Turner to Cézanne
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Audience Development & Special Events
January 15, 2010
Portfolio Day

January 27, 2010
Exhibition Lecture
Artist Jason Peters on Anti.
Gravity.Material.Light.

January 27, 2010
Members’ Preview for Jason 
Peters: Anti.Gravity.Material.
Light.

January 28, 2010
Jason Peters: Anti.Gravity.
Material.Light. opens to public

January 31, 2010
Oklahoma City Philharmonic 
Discovery Series, pre-concert 
activities

February 6, 2010
26th Annual Omelette Party, 
“EGGfinity,” at the Coca-Cola 
Bricktown Events Center

February 11, 2010
Teacher Workshop for Jason 
Peters: Anti.Gravity.Material.
Light.

February 13, 2010
Gallery Story Times
“I Spy Something Red!”

February 17, 2010
Friends’ Lecture
“The Phillippe de Montebello 
Years: Three Decades of 
Acquisitions” by Helen Evans, 
Ph.D., Metropolitan Museum of 
Art

February 20, 2010
Oklahoma Art Writing and 
Curatorial Fellowship Panel 
Discussion
“Writing About Art in Museums 
and Academia” held at the 
Fred Jones Jr. Museum of Art

February 27, 2010
Family Day featuring Jason 
Peters: Anti.Gravity.Material.
Light.

March 4, 2010
Educators’ Evening

March 10, 2010
The White Stripes: Under Great 
White Northern Lights
Sneak preview screening 
sponsored by Stella Artois

March 13, 2010
Gallery Story Times
“Family Stories”

March 25, 2010
Tour de Quartz opens to public

March 27, 2010
Oklahoma Art Writing and 
Curatorial Fellowship Panel 
Discussion
“What Does a Curator Do? 
Three Curatorial Models” held 
at the Oklahoma City Museum 
of Art

March 28, 2010
Oklahoma City Philharmonic 
Discovery Series, pre-concert 
activities

March 31, 2010
The Great Contemporary Art 
Bubble
Film screening and panel 
discussion at City Arts Center; 
Brian Hearn, panelist

April 1 – 4, 2010
6th Film Preservation Festival: 
Akira Kurosawa Centennial
Film screenings and guest 
introductions by Dr. John 
Springer and Dr. Wayne Stein, 
University of Central Oklahoma 
Film Studies

April 8, 2010
Last Call featuring Jason Peters: 
Anti.Gravity.Material.Light.

April 10, 2010
Gallery Story Times
“Animals in Art”

April 29 – May 2, 2010
New Jewish Cinema
Film screenings cosponsored by 
Jewish Federation of Greater 
Oklahoma City

May 5, 2010
Exhibition Lecture
“Dressed: A Century of 
Hollywood Costume Design” by 
Deborah Nadoolman Landis, 
Ph.D.

May 5, 2010
Exhibition Preview for Sketch to 
Screen: The Art of Hollywood 
Costume Design

May 6, 2010
Sketch to Screen: The Art of 
Hollywood Costume Design
opens to public

May 6, 2010
Sketch to Screen Film Festival: 
Three Amigos
Film screening and guest 
introduction by Deborah 
Nadoolman Landis, costume 
designer

May 8, 2010
Gallery Stories
“Lines and Shapes”

May 22, 2010
Family Day featuring Sketch to 
Screen: The Art of Hollywood 
Costume Design

June 2, 2010
Friends’ Lecture
“Hollywood Dressed and 
Undressed” by Sandy Schreier

June 6, 2010
Herb & Dorothy
Film screening followed by 
Gallery Talk with Alison Amick, 
Curator for Collections

June 10 – 13, 2010
10th Annual deadCENTER Film 
Festival
Film screenings and panel 
discussions

June 15, 2010
Fried Green Tomatoes
Free film screening as part of 
Carolyn Hill Day

June 16 & 20, 2010
Bruce Springsteen & The E Street 
Band - London Calling: Live in 
Hyde Park
Film screenings benefiting the 
film program

June 27, 2010
They Came to Play
Film screening with live musical 
performance by Miho Fisher

Last Call
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Staff
EXECUTIVE
Glen Gentele

President and Chief Executive Officer
Susie Bauer

Executive Assistant

ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE
Rodney Lee

Finance Director 
Garrett Cullum

IT/Network Administrator
Diane Glenn

Finance Assistant
Marcee Smith

HR Manager/Museum Store Coordinator

Museum Store
Heather King

Museum Store Assistant
Neely Simms

Museum Store Associate
Laura Nauman

Museum Store Associate

Museum Cafe
Ahmad Farnia

General Manager
Lauren Cates

Manager
Jessie Ting

Assistant Manager
Gabriel Rendon

Part-time Assistant Manager

Museum Cafe Servers
Kevin Brummell
Joe Garcia
Brigitta Givens
Lee Lowers
Jeffery Pate
Amber Pyle
Kristen Rule
Melissa Scott
Jeffery Williamson
Dustin Woods
Steven Wright

CURATORIAL
Alison Amick

Curator for Collections
Hardy George

Consulting Curator
Brian Hearn

Film Curator
Jennifer Klos

Associate Curator/Curatorial Coordinator

Education
Chandra Boyd

Senior Associate Curator of Education
Bryon Chambers

Education Assistant
Brittany Kelly

Education Administrative Assistant
Amy Young

Associate Curator of Education
Natasha Jones

2009 Summer Camp Assistant

Fall 2009 Interns
Jared Flaming
Leah Heitzke
Mike Hill 
Laney Monsey
Katie Seefeldt
Mick Tresemer

Spring 2010 Interns
Jenny Cartmell
John Cope
Sarah Grilcky
Leah Heitzke
Maggie Larkin
Laney Monsey
Andrea Strawn
 
Summer 2010 Interns
Sanger Clark
Cynthia Pacheco
Lucy Robertson
Kayla Sherry

Exhibitions and Registration
Christina Hicks

Associate Registrar
Jim Meeks

Chief Preparator/Photographer
Ernesto Sánchez Villarreal

Head, Exhibit Design and Registration

FACILITY OPERATIONS
Jack Madden

Facility Operations Director
John “Dudley” Marshall

Projectionist & Film Assistant
Brian Parker

Facility Support/Technical Associate
Bennie “Joe” Sims

Facility Support Associate
Mark Ashurst

Facility Support Associate

Safety and Security
Adam Edwards

Chief of Safety and Security
Harvey Cain

Security

Visitor Services
Sidney Moore
	 Visitor Services Associate
Marsha Jones
	 Visitor Services Associate

Visitor Services/Gallery Attendants
John Antonelli
Elizabeth Cobb
Hollie Coen
Shirley Crawford
James Dailey
Ann Eggers
Lee Evertt Fowler
Donald Goodman
Jessica Harris
Michael Harris
Eli Heath
Roland James
Christina Luper
Kimberly Muller
Bonita Rabotte
Michael Radkte
Jerry Spivey
Rebecca Warner

RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
Whitney Cross

Associate Development Officer
Jim Eastep

Senior Development Officer
Nicole Emmons

Editor & Publications Coordinator
Leslie Spears

Communications Manager
Matt Thomas

Event & Tour Coordinator
As of June, 30 2009
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  1 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
 
 
The Board of Trustees  
Oklahoma City Museum of Art, Inc. 
 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art, Inc. and Subsidiaries (OKCMOA) as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the related 
consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended.  
These financial statements are the responsibility of OKCMOA's management.  Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.  The summarized comparative 
information for the year ended June 30, 2009, has been derived from the OKCMOA's 2009 financial 
statements and, in our report dated October 29, 2009, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those 
financial statements.  The summarized comparative information for the year ended June 30, 2008, has 
been derived from the OKCMOA's 2008 financial statements and, in our report dated September 30, 
2008, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.  Hogan & Slovacek P.C. audited 
the financial statements of OKCMOA for the year ended June 30, 2008, and merged with Tullius Taylor 
Sartain & Sartain LLP to form HoganTaylor LLP effective January 1, 2009. 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration 
of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of OKCMOA's 
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
consolidated financial position of OKCMOA as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the consolidated results 
of its activities and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial 
statements taken as a whole.  The accompanying supplemental information detailing the consolidating 
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2010, and the consolidating statement of activities and 
changes in net assets for the year then ended are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not 
a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. This additional information is the 
responsibility of OKCMOA's management.  Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly 
stated in all material respects to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.  
 

 
 

October 5, 2010 



 

 See notes to consolidated financial statements. 2 

OKLAHOMA CITY MUSEUM OF ART, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

 
June 30, 2010 and 2009 

 
 

2010 2009

Assets
Cash 1,675,110$   1,856,011$    
Grants and accounts receivable 75,071         44,374          
Inventory, net 263,169       309,604        
Prepaid expenses and other assets 231,426       597,262        
Other restricted cash 545,421       710,287        
Grants and accounts receivable with restrictions 231,551       306,613        
Investments 1,990,065    367,097        
Investments with restrictions 10,404,381  9,975,278      
Beneficial interest in assets held by OCCF 2,904,873    2,659,450      
Property, plant and equipment, net 18,097,544  17,993,762    

Total assets 36,418,611$ 34,819,738$  

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities:

Accounts payable 64,721$        77,512$        
Accrued liabilities 366,961       153,695        
Note payable 835,000       -                    

Total liabilities 1,266,682    231,207        

Net assets:
Unrestricted 20,695,414  20,735,833    
Temporarily restricted 5,725,346    5,140,529      
Permanently restricted 8,731,169    8,712,169      

Total net assets 35,151,929  34,588,531    

Total liabilities and net assets 36,418,611$ 34,819,738$  
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OKLAHOMA CITY MUSEUM OF ART, INC. 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
 

Year ended June 30, 2010 
(and Summarized Totals for 2009) 

 
 

Summarized
Temporarily Permanently 2010 Totals for

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total 2009
Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Contributed income:

Individuals 198,660$      37,548$      9,000$        245,208$       1,492,564$   
Corporate and other 324,099        41,500       -                 365,599         633,960       
Allied Arts 356,020        -                -                 356,020         356,488       
Grants and foundations 595,502        560,600     10,000       1,166,102      1,248,550    

1,474,281     639,648     19,000       2,132,929      3,731,562    

Fundraising events 407,732        -                -                 407,732         333,687       
Memberships 433,951        -                -                 433,951         437,425       
Admissions 514,864        -                -                 514,864         782,032       
Museum store sales 261,492        -                -                 261,492         386,322       
Museum of Art Café sales 1,078,080     -                -                 1,078,080      1,233,080    
Museum of Art Café catering sales 192,488        -                -                 192,488         248,968       
Parking income 44,557          -                -                 44,557           -                  
In-kind donations 128,694        -                -                 128,694         62,257         
Miscellaneous 114,228        -                -                 114,228         167,989       
Investment income 520,790        138,038     -                 658,828         646,533       
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 517,364        641,934     -                 1,159,298      (2,041,390)  
Funds released from restrictions 834,803        (834,803)   -                 -                   -                  

Total revenues, gains and other support 6,523,324     584,817     19,000       7,127,141      5,988,465    

Expenses
Programming 1,574,551     -                -                 1,574,551      3,269,745    
Museum store 270,402        -                -                 270,402         378,788       
Museum of Art Café 1,202,349     -                -                 1,202,349      1,352,389    
Museum Parking 21,309          -                -                 21,309           -                  
Management and general 1,033,125     -                -                 1,033,125      983,473       
Fundraising and development 640,089        -                -                 640,089         709,395       
Security, building and grounds 835,680        -                -                 835,680         903,196       
Art accessioned 237,046        -                -                 237,046         588,373       
Depreciation 749,192        -                -                 749,192         779,545       

Total expenses 6,563,743     -                -                 6,563,743      8,964,904    

Changes in net assets (40,419)        584,817     19,000       563,398         (2,976,439)  
Net assets, beginning of year 20,735,833   5,140,529  8,712,169  34,588,531    37,564,970  

Net assets, end of year 20,695,414$ 5,725,346$ 8,731,169$ 35,151,929$  34,588,531$ 
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OKLAHOMA CITY MUSEUM OF ART, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
 

Year ended June 30, 2009 
(and Summarized Totals for 2008) 

 
 

Summarized
Temporarily Permanently 2009 Totals for

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total 2008
Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Contributed income:

Individuals 1,235,124$    40,000$      217,440$    1,492,564$    1,083,571$   
Corporate and other 428,460        190,000     15,500       633,960         595,245       
Allied Arts 356,488        -                -                356,488         263,319       
Grants and foundations 589,800        648,500     10,250       1,248,550      2,114,050    

2,609,872      878,500     243,190     3,731,562      4,056,185    

Fundraising events 333,687        -                -                333,687         506,950       
Memberships 437,425        -                -                437,425         436,725       
Admissions 782,032        -                -                782,032         395,486       
Museum store sales 386,322        -                -                386,322         362,798       
Museum of Art Café sales 1,233,080      -                -                1,233,080      1,123,318    
Museum of Art Café catering sales 248,968        -                -                248,968         268,259       
In-kind donations 62,257          -                -                62,257           133,113       
Miscellaneous 167,989        -                -                167,989         166,003       
Investment income 483,000        163,533     -                646,533         857,677       
Net unrealized losses on investments (1,270,833)    (770,557)   -                (2,041,390)    (1,095,216)  
Funds released from restrictions 1,283,834      (1,528,954) 245,120     -                    -                  

Total revenues, gains and other support 6,757,633      (1,257,478) 488,310     5,988,465      7,211,298    

Expenses
Programming 3,269,745      -                -                3,269,745      1,686,430    
Museum store 378,788        -                -                378,788         328,711       
Museum of Art Café 1,352,389      -                -                1,352,389      1,264,589    
Management and general 983,473        -                -                983,473         852,763       
Fundraising and development 709,395        -                -                709,395         740,591       
Security, building and grounds 903,196        -                -                903,196         898,976       
Art accessioned 588,373        -                -                588,373         746,409       
Depreciation 779,545        -                -                779,545         813,900       

Total expenses 8,964,904      -                -                8,964,904      7,332,369    

Changes in net assets (2,207,271)    (1,257,478) 488,310     (2,976,439)    (121,071)     
Net assets, beginning of year 22,943,104    6,398,007  8,223,859  37,564,970    37,686,041  

Net assets, end of year 20,735,833$  5,140,529$ 8,712,169$ 34,588,531$  37,564,970$ 
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OKLAHOMA CITY MUSEUM OF ART, INC. 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

 
Years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 

 
 

2010 2009

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets 563,398$      (2,976,439)$   
Adjustments to reconcile the change in net assets to net cash

provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 749,192       779,545        
Net unrealized (gain) loss on investments (1,159,298)   2,041,390      
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Grants and accounts receivable (30,697)        31,824          
Inventory 46,435         38,507          
Prepaid expenses and other assets 365,836       1,301,015      
Grants and accounts receivable with restrictions 72,497         (140,980)       
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 200,475       (64,776)         

Net cash provided by operating activities 807,838       1,010,086      

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (852,974)      (231,868)       
Purchases of investments (1,249,461)   (212,974)       
Purchases of investments with restrictions (411,038)      (1,084,758)     
Proceeds from sale of investments 143,857       756,718        
Proceeds from sale of investments with restrictions 381,011       336,403        
Decrease in restricted cash 164,866       750,474        

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (1,823,739)   313,995        

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from note payable 835,000       -                    

Net (decrease) increase in cash (180,901)      1,324,081      
Cash, beginning of year 1,856,011    531,930        

Cash, end of year 1,675,110$   1,856,011$    

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest 14,980$        -$                  

Cash paid for taxes 5,868$          8,179$          
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OKLAHOMA CITY MUSEUM OF ART, INC. 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
June 30, 2010 and 2009 

 
 

Note 1 – Organization 
 
The Oklahoma City Museum of Art, Inc. (the Museum) is a privately-funded museum located at the 
Donald W. Reynolds Visual Arts Center.  The three-story, 110,000 square-foot Visual Arts Center 
features 15 galleries showcasing the Museum's collections, temporary exhibitions organized by the 
Museum, and world-class traveling exhibitions.  It offers the only comprehensive film program in the 
region.  The Museum is accredited by the American Association of Museums and is an Allied Arts 
Member Agency.  The Museum's mission is to enhance lives through the visual arts. 
 
The Donald W. Reynolds Visual Arts Center, funded in part by a $14.5 million capital grant from the 
Donald W. Reynolds Foundation, Las Vegas, Nevada, is part of the Museum's completed $40 million 
project to fund the new Visual Arts Center expansion and endowment.  The project was completed 
through private funding and was not a part of the Oklahoma City MAPS sales tax program.  The Museum 
received significant funds from the general public and from private foundations. 
 
The Museum is the sole owner of the Museum of Art Cafe, Inc. (the Café). The Café is located in the 
Donald W. Reynolds Visual Arts Center and provides full-service lunch and dinner in a casually elegant 
dining atmosphere. 
 
The Museum is the sole owner of Museum Parking, LLC, which was formed on January 28, 2009, to 
acquire a parcel of land functioning as a parking lot in the vicinity of the Museum. Museum Parking, LLC 
leases the parking lot to a third-party operator. 
 
 
Note 2 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Consolidated financial statements 
 
The consolidated financial statements of the Oklahoma City Museum of Art, Inc. and subsidiaries include 
the accounts of the Museum, the Café, and Museum Parking, LLC (collectively OKCMOA).  All material 
intercompany transactions have been eliminated. 
 
Basis of accounting and reporting 
 
The consolidated financial statements of OKCMOA are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.  
Separate funds are utilized to account for the Museum's various activities.  The assets, liabilities and net 
assets of OKCMOA are reported as follows: 
  

 Unrestricted net assets represent the portion of expendable funds that are available for support of 
OKCMOA operations. At June 30, 2010 and 2009, unrestricted net assets of $2,552,567 and 
$2,395,307, respectively, were designated for specific purposes by the Museum's Board of 
Trustees. 
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 Temporarily restricted net assets represent funds with donor-designated restrictions for 
acquisitions, capital campaign funds, maintenance of art objects or specific programs. 

 
 Permanently restricted net assets represent funds that are subject to donor-designated restrictions 

requiring the principal to be invested in perpetuity. 
 
Cash and restrictions 
 
Cash consists of cash on hand and deposits in banks.  OKCMOA maintains its cash balances in high 
credit quality financial institutions.  At times, OKCMOA's cash may exceed federally insured limits, but 
OKCMOA believes any possible credit risk is minimal. 
 
At June 30, 2010 and 2009, cash includes $545,421 and $710,287, respectively, of contributions restricted 
by the donor for specific purposes. 
 
The Westheimer Family Endowment represents funds designated for use in the Museum's programs and 
operations by the Museum's Board of Directors. At June 30, 2009, the balance of the Westheimer Family 
Endowment was $1,000,000 which was included in unrestricted cash in the consolidated statements of 
financial position. In 2010, the Museum invested these funds in accordance with its investment policy. 
 
Receivables 
 
The Museum has receivables, reflected as grants and accounts receivable, grants and accounts receivable 
with restrictions, and campaign pledges receivable in the accompanying consolidated statements of 
financial position, which represent promises to give that have been made by donors, but have not yet been 
received by the Museum.  The Museum provides an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon a review 
of the current status of its receivables.  At June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, no allowance for 
doubtful accounts was deemed necessary by the Museum. 
 
Due to the nature of these pledges, significant increases and decreases in net assets may occur.  These 
significant fluctuations can arise as contributions and are recognized as support in the period in which 
they are pledged, but the expenses incurred with such contributions may occur in a different period. 
 
Inventories 
 
Inventories, which include products for sale in the Museum store, food and beverage items in the Café, 
and miscellaneous supplies, are stated at the lower of cost or market determined by the first-in, first-out 
method. 
 
Investments 
 
Investments, which include money market instruments, equity securities, U.S. government securities, and 
corporate bonds and debentures, are stated at estimated fair value (based on quoted market prices) with 
unrealized gains and losses reported in the consolidated statement of activities for the year.  Donated 
investment instruments are initially recorded at estimated fair value at the date of donation. 
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Property, plant and equipment 
 
Property, plant and equipment is recorded at historical cost or estimated value at date of donation.  
Depreciation of these assets is provided on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the 
respective assets, which range from 2 to 40 years.  Maintenance and repair costs are expensed as incurred, 
while renewals and betterments are capitalized and depreciated over their estimated useful lives.  Upon 
disposition, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and the 
resulting gain or loss is reflected in the consolidated statement of activities for the period. 
 
Art and library collections 
 
The Museum's art and library collections, which were acquired through purchases and contributions since 
the Museum's inception, are not capitalized and recognized as assets on the consolidated statement of 
financial position.  Purchases of collection items are recorded as decreases in unrestricted net assets in the 
year in which the items are acquired or as temporarily or permanently restricted net assets if the assets 
used to purchase the items are restricted by donors.  Contributions of collection items are not recognized 
in the statement of activities.  Proceeds from deaccessions or insurance recoveries are reflected as 
increases in the appropriate net assets classification. 
 
Contributions to the Museum 
 
The Museum reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor 
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.  When a donor restriction expires, (that is, when a 
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished) temporarily restricted net assets are 
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and are reported in the consolidated statement of activities as net 
assets released from restrictions.  Net assets with restrictions, which are met in the same reporting period 
as their receipt, are presented as part of unrestricted net assets. 
 
The Museum reports gifts of land, buildings, and equipment as unrestricted support unless explicit donor 
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used.  Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit 
restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to 
acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support.  Absent explicit donor stipulations about how 
long-lived assets must be maintained, the Museum reports expirations of donor restrictions when the 
donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.   
 
The Museum reports bequests as temporarily restricted support in contributed income when notice has 
been received and becomes legally enforceable.  Once funds are received, bequests are considered 
available for general use, unless restricted for a specific use or for an endowment fund by the donor. 
 
The Museum records contributions made by donors on their behalf to a not-for-profit organization or 
charitable trust as an asset, unless the donor has explicitly granted the recipient organization variance 
power.  However, the Museum records contributions made to a not-for-profit organization or charitable 
trust as an asset regardless if variance power exists, if the Museum has designated itself as beneficiary.  
Variance power is defined as the unilateral power to redirect the use of the assets to another beneficiary. 
 
Income tax status 
 
The Museum is exempt from income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. As a 
result, as long as the Museum maintains its tax exemption, it will not be subject to income tax. Café 
income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. 
 



 

  9 

The Financial Standards Board issued new guidance on accounting for uncertainty in income taxes.  The 
Museum adopted this new guidance for the year ended June 30, 2010.  Management evaluated the 
Museum's tax positions and concluded that the Museum had taken no uncertain tax positions that require 
adjustment to the financial statements to comply with the provisions of this guidance. Generally, the 
Museum is no longer subject to income tax examinations by the U.S. federal, state, or local tax authorities 
for years before 2007. 
 
Use of estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires OKCMOA to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain 
reported amounts and disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Concentration of credit risk 
 
Financial instruments, which potentially subject OKCMOA to credit risk, consist of grants and accounts 
receivable, grants and accounts receivable with restrictions, campaign pledges receivable and 
investments.  Credit risk for all of OKCMOA's receivables is concentrated because the majority of the 
balances are receivable from individuals located within the same geographic region.   
 
The Museum's investments consist of various stocks, bonds and U.S. Treasury notes.  Investment 
securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market, and credit risk.  Due to the level of 
risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the 
values of investment securities will occur in the near term and that such change could materially affect the 
investment account balances and the amounts reported in the consolidated statements of financial position 
and the consolidated statements of activities. 
 
Advertising expense 
 
All advertising costs are expensed as incurred.  Advertising expenses were approximately $284,000 and 
$359,000 for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. 
 
Nature of comparative totals for 2008 
 
The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total but not 
by net asset class.  Alone, such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation 
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Museum's financial statements for 
the year ended June 30, 2008, from which the summarized information was derived.   
 
 
Note 3 – Donated Services 
 
OKCMOA has an affiliated volunteer group known as the Beaux Arts Committee which hosts an annual 
fundraiser benefiting the Museum's Beaux Arts Acquisitions Trust.  The Museum recorded contributions 
from this group of $40,000 for both the fiscal years 2010 and 2009, which are included in individuals 
contributed income in the consolidated statements of activities. 
 
A substantial number of volunteers have made significant contributions of their time to develop the 
Museum's programs, of which no value was assigned. 
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Note 4 – Grants and Accounts Receivable with Restrictions 
 
Grants and accounts receivable with restrictions are available for the following purposes at June 30: 
 
  2010  2009 
Temporary restrictions:    
 Exhibit furnishings  $  189,263  $  248,260 
 Personnel benefits   500   4,000 
 Other   26,788   29,353 
     

Permanent restrictions:     
      Acquisitions   15,000   25,000 
     

  $ 231,551  $ 306,613 
 
Grants and accounts receivable restricted for personnel benefits are from various members of the Board of 
Trustees. 
 
 
Note 5 – Investments 
 

In order to ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the uses of the resources available 
to the Museum, investments are maintained in various funds which are segregated as follows at June 30: 
 
  2010  2009 
Investments:    
 Young Endowment(1)  $ 1,066,450  $ 895,307 
 Museum Legacy Endowment    (62,503)   (528,210) 
 Westheimer Family Endowment    986,118   - 
     
   1,990,065    367,097 
     
Investments with restrictions:    
 Museum Acquisitions Trust   50,151   50,048 
 Beaux Arts Acquisitions Trust   180,066   139,595 
 Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment   639,695   585,910 
 Sarkeys Foundation Arts Education Endowment    478,690   429,833 
 Sonic America's Drive-In Arts Education Endowment   243,493   219,132 
 Museum Legacy Endowment    5,285,977   5,085,977 
 Donald W. Reynolds Visual Arts Center      
  Building Maintenance Endowment   3,239,050   2,979,467 
 Records Family Endowment   287,259   258,382 
 Retirement fund   -   226,934 
     
   10,404,381   9,975,278
     
  $ 12,394,446  $ 10,342,375 

 
(1) In May 2009, the Board of Directors approved an inter-fund borrowing from the Raymond A. and Verna N. 

Young Endowment fund to operating cash in the amount of $500,000. The purpose of the inter-fund borrowing 
was to address budget shortfalls and cash flow needs. Principal payments are to be repaid through budget 
surpluses over a term of five years. Interest expense on the borrowing is to be paid through operations. The 
remaining deficit shown above is a result of decreases in the investment's fair value due to market fluctuations 
(see Note 10). Subsequent to year-end, $240,000 was paid from operating cash and applied to the inter-fund 
balance. 
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Investments without restrictions are maintained in funds as shown for the following purposes:   
 

 The Raymond A. and Verna N. Young Endowment represents the funds originally designated for 
the construction of the Museum building. Since the construction has been completed, the funds 
became unrestricted for use in general operations of the Museum. 
 

 The interest and unrealized investment gains generated from the Museum Legacy Endowment are 
unrestricted and available for use in general Museum operations. 

 
 The Westheimer Family Endowment and related interest and unrealized investment gains 

generated from the funds are available for use for the Museum's programs and operations with 
first priority for the proper maintenance, display, and preservation of the Westheimer Family 
Collection. 

 
Investments with restrictions are maintained in funds as shown for the following purposes: 
 

 The Museum Acquisitions Trust and Beaux Arts Acquisitions Trust are temporarily restricted 
funds maintained for the purchase and maintenance of art objects for the Museum. 

 
 The Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment includes funds maintained for the purpose of 

supporting the Museum's comprehensive film program.  This is a permanent endowment, with the 
principal required to be maintained in perpetuity and the interest being expendable for the stated 
purpose of the fund. 

 
 The Sarkeys Foundation Arts Education Endowment is maintained for education programming. 

Like the Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment, this is also a permanent endowment, with 
the principal required to be maintained in perpetuity and the interest being expendable for the 
stated purpose of the endowment. 

 
 The Sonic America's Drive-In Arts Education Endowment is permanently restricted for education 

programming. 
 

 The Museum Legacy Endowment includes funds solicited from donors to provide for a 
permanent endowment for the Museum.  The principal amount of these funds will not be 
expended. Interest and unrealized gains generated by the endowment principal may be used for 
general Museum operations. 

 
 The Donald W. Reynolds Visual Arts Center Building Maintenance Endowment represents funds 

temporarily restricted for maintenance of the Museum in the Donald W. Reynolds Visual Arts 
Center facility. It is the Museum's intention to use only the income generated from the 
endowment principal for the maintenance and upkeep of the building as directed by the grant 
agreement. 

 
 The Records Family Endowment was established as a permanent endowment to support Museum 

operations.  The principal amount of these funds will not be expended.  Distributions of interest 
and unrealized gains generated by the endowment principal may be used for general Museum 
operations. 

 
 The retirement fund included funds solicited from donors to provide deferred compensation 

primarily for a select group of management and highly compensated employees. The retirement 
fund was temporarily restricted for this purpose. During the year ended June 30, 2010, the fund 
was paid and closed upon the retirement of these employees. 
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Investment income is reported net of related investment expenses. Investment expense was $25,254 and 
$29,614 for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. 
 
 
Note 6 – Contributions to the Oklahoma City Community Foundation 
 
A separate fund, the Oklahoma City Museum of Art Affiliated Fund (the Affiliated Fund), is established 
at the Oklahoma City Community Foundation (OCCF).  Contributions received subsequent to July 1, 
1991, by OCCF, which are designated to be invested to benefit the Museum, are placed in the Affiliated 
Fund.  Investment decisions for the Affiliated Fund are made by a five-member panel that includes three 
representatives appointed by OCCF and two representatives appointed by the Museum's Board of 
Trustees.  Income earned on the donated funds is paid to the Museum on a basis determined by the five-
member panel.  The principal amount of the Affiliated Fund cannot be distributed without the unanimous 
approval of the OCCF Board of Directors.  As a result, OCCF has variance power and the Museum has 
not recorded these funds as an asset in its statement of position. 
 
Funds held by OCCF on behalf of the Museum are as follows at June 30 at market value: 
 
  2010  2009 
Recognized in the Museum's financial statements as beneficial  
    interest in assets held by OCCF: 

   
 

     
       Oklahoma City Museum of Art Affiliated Fund  $ 122,775  $ 115,230 
       Fee Milligan Operating Endowment   1,590,585   1,496,397 
       The James C. and Virginia W. Meade Collections Endowment   949,881   845,416 
       Carolyn A. Hill Collections Endowment   241,632   202,407 
     
    2,904,873    2,659,450 
     
Funds held by OCCF with variance power retained by OCCF:     
     
    Oklahoma City Museum of Art Affiliated Fund   3,442,517   3,226,907 
    Oklahoma City Museum of Art Acquisitions Fund   70,612   66,103 
    Pauline Morrison Ledbetter Fund   231,873   207,913 
     
   3,745,002   3,500,923 
     
Total funds held by OCCF on behalf or for the benefit of the  
    Museum 

  
$ 6,649,875 

  
$ 6,160,373 

     
Investment income distributed to the Museum by OCCF  $ 282,451  $ 298,411 
 
The Fee-Milligan Operating Endowment (the Endowment) within the Affiliated Fund includes funds 
transferred by the Museum to OCCF, with the Museum designating itself as beneficiary of the fund.  The 
Museum's Board of Trustees has authorized OCCF to manage the Endowment in the same manner as the 
Affiliated Fund assets, which effectively grants variance power to OCCF.  However, as the Museum 
designated itself as beneficiary for the Endowment, the Museum recognizes a beneficial interest in the 
Endowment assets held by OCCF in its statements of financial position.   
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The market value of the entire Affiliated Fund, which includes the beneficial interest Endowment funds, 
was $6,347,390 and $5,886,357, at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.  As a result of OCCF's variance 
power over the funds contributed by unrelated donors, the Museum has not recorded the remaining value 
of the Affiliated Fund of $3,442,517 and $3,226,907 at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, as an asset 
in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position.  Investment income distributed to the 
Museum from OCCF is classified as unrestricted support in the consolidated statements of activities. 
 
In addition, OCCF maintains an account for funds designated for Museum acquisitions of art (the 
Designated Fund).  Earnings are not distributed but, rather, are retained in the Designated Fund under the 
control of OCCF until requested by the Museum for an acquisition of art.  By approval of OCCF, the 
expendable balance in the Designated Fund was $19,338 and $16,582 at June 30, 2010 and 2009, 
respectively, and is recorded in grants and accounts receivable in the consolidated statements of financial 
position. 
 
In August 2006, the Museum entered into an endowment agreement with James C. and Virginia W. 
Meade (the Meades) to establish a permanent endowment named "The James C. and Virginia W. Meade 
Collections Endowment" for the purpose of supporting acquisitions for the Museum's collections and 
furtherance of the Museum's mission.  Under the terms of this agreement (and a related agreement 
between the Meades, the Museum and the OCCF), the Meades pledged $1,000,000 to the Museum to be 
contributed over a three-year period and invested in the Affiliated Fund at the OCCF. The annual 
distribution from the fund will generally be 5% of the average market value based upon certain 
restrictions intended to protect and preserve the original corpus of the endowment.  
 
In May 2007, the OCCF received a direct gift of $250,000 to establish the Pauline Morrison Ledbetter 
Fund to benefit OKCMOA.  At the direction of the donor, this gift established an acquisitions endowment 
fund whereby two-thirds of the earnings of the funds are available for the purchase of art and sculpture for 
the Museum and the remaining one-third of earnings reinvested in the endowment. Because OCCF retains 
variance power over these funds and the gift was made directly to OCCF, the endowment is not recorded 
in the statement of financial position of OKCMOA. By approval of OCCF, the expendable balance in the 
Pauline Morrison Ledbetter Fund was $7,450 and $12,771 at June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively, and is 
recorded in grants and accounts receivable in the consolidated statements of financial position. 
 
In December 2008, the Museum established an endowment agreement with the OCCF to establish a 
permanent endowment named "Carolyn A. Hill Collections Endowment" for the purpose of supporting 
acquisitions for the Museum's collections. Under the terms of this agreement, the annual distribution from 
the fund will generally be 5% of the average market value based upon certain restrictions intended to 
protect and preserve the original corpus of the endowment.  
 
 
Note 7 – Fair Value Measurements 
 
During 2009, the Museum adopted the framework for measuring fair value in accordance with accounting 
standards that establishes a fair value hierarchy based on the observability of inputs used to measure fair 
value.   
 
These inputs are summarized in the three broad levels listed below: 
 

 Level 1 –  quoted prices in active markets for identical securities. 
 

 Level 2 –  other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar securities). 
 

 Level 3 –  significant unobservable inputs (including the Museum's own assumptions in 
determining the value of investments). 
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The inputs or methodology used for valuing securities are not necessarily an indication of the risk 
associated with investing in those securities. 
 
The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Museum's assets at fair value 
as of June 30, 2010: 
 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Cash and equivalents $ 644,166 $ - $ - $ 644,166
Equity investments   6,741,918   -   -   6,741,918
Fixed income securities   -   5,008,362   -   5,008,362
Beneficial interest in assets held at OCCF(2)   -   2,904,873   -   2,904,873

Total assets at fair value $ 7,386,084 $ 7,913,235 $ - $ 15,299,319
 
The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Museum's assets at fair value 
as of June 30, 2009: 
 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Cash and equivalents $ 995,453 $ - $ - $ 995,453 
Equity investments   5,226,532   -   -   5,226,532 
Fixed income securities   -   4,120,390   -   4,120,390 
Beneficial interest in assets held at OCCF(2)   -   2,659,450   -   2,659,450 

Total assets at fair value $ 6,221,985 $ 6,779,840 $ - $ 13,001,825 
 
(2) See Note 6 for description of these assets measured at fair value. 
 
Market volatility 
 
Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit risks.  Due to 
the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that 
changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could 
materially affect net assets. 
 
 
Note 8 – Property, Plant and Equipment 
 
Property, plant and equipment consists of the following at June 30 at cost: 
 
  2010  2009 
     
Land  $ 901,909  $ 61,586
Building and improvements   20,627,806   20,627,806
Furniture and fixtures   1,391,473   1,391,472
Equipment   1,192,031   1,179,382
     
   24,113,219   23,260,246
Accumulated depreciation   (6,015,675)   (5,266,484)
     
  $ 18,097,544  $ 17,993,762
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Note 9 – Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets 
 
Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30: 
 
  2010  2009 
     
Programming  $ 534,997  $ 248,260 
Art acquisition   237,939   70,240 
General Museum endowment   1,713,360   1,611,627 
Employee retirement   -   230,934 
Building maintenance endowment   3,239,050   2,979,468 
     
  $ 5,725,346  $ 5,140,529 
 
Permanently restricted net assets are designated for the following purposes at June 30: 
 
  2010  2009 
     
Film endowment  $ 651,136  $ 636,136 
Art education endowment   750,350   750,350 
Capital campaign-Museum endowment   5,796,264   5,796,264 
Museum operations   307,840   307,840 
Art acquisition   1,225,579   1,221,579 
     
  $ 8,731,169  $ 8,712,169 
 
As described in Note 5, the investment income on the Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment and the 
Sarkeys Foundation Arts Education Endowment can be expended for the stated purposes of each 
endowment.  The investment income and unrealized gains on the Museum Legacy Endowment can be 
expended for general Museum operations. For the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, there was no 
interest income earned on permanently restricted endowments. 
 
 
Note 10 – Donor Restricted and Board Designated Endowments 
 
Board interpretation 
 
The Board of Trustees has interpreted state law as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the gifts 
of the donor-restricted endowment funds unless explicit donor stipulations specify otherwise.  To meet 
that objective, the Museum's endowment investment, management and distribution policies require that 
the corpus, meaning the fair value of the original and subsequent gifts as of the gift date, be maintained in 
perpetuity, with the earnings available to support the Museum's ongoing operations and programs. 
 
State law allows the Board to appropriate or accumulate so much of an endowment fund as the Museum 
determines is prudent for the uses, benefits, purposes, and duration for which the endowment is 
established.  The law requires the Board to prudently consider, if relevant, the general economic 
conditions, possible effect of inflation or deflation, expected total return, other resources of the institution, 
and the institution's investment policy. 
 
Return objectives, risk parameters, strategies and spending policy 
 
The principal goal of the Museum's investment program is to administer and invest funds received from 
donors in a prudent manner. The financial objective for the Museum's endowment funds is governed by 
guidelines specific to each separate investment portfolio. The overall financial objective is to maximize 
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the risk-adjusted investment return while maintaining adequate levels of liquidity. The Museum relies on 
a total return strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized 
and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). Risk of large losses is minimized by a 
diversified asset allocation.  The current investment allocation of 55% equities and 45% fixed income, 
with quarterly performance reviews, is expected to achieve the long-term return objectives within prudent 
risk constraints. 
 
Under the Investment Policy, the total return on investments is expected to exceed a benchmark 
consisting of the appropriate percent of the Standard & Poor's 500 Index and the Barclays Capital U.S. 
Government Bond Index that matches the equity and fixed income diversification of the portfolio over an 
average period of five consecutive years. The total return, after fees, from all unrestricted equity securities 
should equal or exceed the total return on the Standard & Poor's 500 Index over a period of five 
consecutive fiscal years. 
 
Under the Museum's endowment distribution policy, the amount available for appropriation each year is 
5% of the average market value of the endowment at the end of each of the last 12 calendar quarters, 
provided that the appropriation would not cause the remaining market value of the endowment fund to be 
less than the corpus.  This policy is expected to allow for real growth in addition to building the 
endowments through new gifts and return on investment. 
 
Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June 30, 2010: 
 

Unrestricted 
Temporarily 
Restricted 

Permanently 
Restricted Total 

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ (122,692) $ 3,239,050 $ 7,520,590 $ 10,636,948
Board-designated endowment funds 2,552,567 - -  2,552,567

Total funds $ 2,429,875 $ 3,239,050 $ 7,520,590 $ 13,189,515 
 
Changes in endowment fund net assets for the year ended June 30, 2010, consist of the following: 
 

Unrestricted 
Temporarily 
Restricted 

Permanently 
Restricted Total 

  
Endowment fund net assets, beginning of 

year $ 1,666,027 $ 3,206,401 $ 7,515,590 $ 12,388,018 
Adjusted endowment fund net assets 
   investment return: 

Investment income  201,063 85,723 - 286,786 
Net appreciation  647,458 282,981 - 930,439 

 2,514,548 3,575,105 7,515,590 13,605,243 

Contributions  74,883 4,000 15,000 93,883 
Appropriation of endowment assets for 

expenditure  (499,611) - - (499,611)
Transfers to OCCF  - - (10,000) (10,000)
Transfers to operating funds  340,055 (340,055) - - 

Endowment fund net assets, end of 
year $ 2,429,875 $ 3,239,050 $ 7,520,590 $ 13,189,515  
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Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June 30, 2009: 
 

Unrestricted 
Temporarily 
Restricted 

Permanently 
Restricted Total 

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ (729,280) $ 3,206,401 $ 7,515,590 $ 9,992,711
Board-designated endowment funds 2,395,307 - -  2,395,307

Total funds $ 1,666,027 $ 3,206,401 $ 7,515,590 $ 12,388,018
 
Changes in endowment fund net assets for the year ended June 30, 2009, consist of the following: 
 

Unrestricted 
Temporarily 
Restricted 

Permanently 
Restricted Total 

Endowment fund net assets, beginning of 
year $ 1,812,509 $ 3,852,572 $ 7,218,845 $ 12,883,926 

Adjusted endowment fund net assets 
   investment return: 

Investment income 187,774 192,473 - 380,247 
Net depreciation (1,077,538) (598,912) - (1,676,450)

922,745 3,446,133 7,218,845 11,587,723 

Contributions - - 46,745 46,745 
Appropriation of endowment assets for 

expenditure (496,923) - - (496,923)
Transfers to operating funds 240,205 (240,205) - - 
Transfers to create board-designated 

endowment funds 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 
Transfers to create investment fund - 250,473 - 250,473 
Transfers to permanent fund(3) - (250,000) 250,000 - 

Endowment fund net assets, end of 
year $ 1,666,027 $ 3,206,401 $ 7,515,590 $ 12,388,018  

 
(3) Historically, this fund has been classified as a temporarily restricted fund, however, in 2009 the Museum 

received further direction from the donor, resulting in this fund being reclassified as a permanently restricted 
fund as of  June 30, 2009. 

 
From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor restricted endowment funds 
may fall below the level that the donor or state law requires the Museum to retain as a fund of perpetual 
duration. In accordance with accounting principles, deficiencies of this nature that are reported in 
unrestricted net assets were $122,692 and $729,280 as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. These 
deficiencies resulted from unfavorable market fluctuations that occurred shortly after the investment of 
new permanently restricted contributions and continued appropriation for certain programs that was 
deemed prudent by the Board of Directors. 
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Note 11 – Note Payable 
 
In August 2009, Museum Parking, LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Museum, entered into an 
agreement to purchase a tract of land in the vicinity of the Museum's building currently functioning as a 
parking facility. The purchase was financed through a local bank. The promissory note for $835,000 
matures October 1, 2012, with interest payable monthly at the 30 day LIBOR rate plus 2.5% (2.85% at 
June 30, 2010). 
 
 
Note 12 – Allocation of Expenses  
 
OKCMOA allocates salaries and wages based on actual staff position.  Administrative expenses are 
allocated to each area based on an estimate of usage.  All remaining expenses are allocated based on 
actual expenditures for the function. 
 
 
Note 13 – Employee Benefits  
 
The Museum maintained a 403(b) Employee Salary Reduction Plan (the 403(b) Plan) which allowed 
employees to make savings contributions with pre-tax dollars.  All full-time OKCMOA employees over 
age 18 were eligible to participate.  Under the 403(b) Plan, the Museum did not make any contributions 
on behalf of participants.  During 2010 all funds held in the Plan were distributed to plan participants.  
 
In 2006, the Museum solicited contributions to enhance retirement benefits for its employees.  During 
2010 and 2009, the Museum did not receive any pledges in support of this program.  At June 30, 2010 
and 2009, $500 and $4,000, respectively, of these pledges are included in grants and contributions 
receivable with restrictions (see Note 4).  
 
Effective January 1, 2006, the Museum established the Oklahoma City Museum of Art 457(b) Deferred 
Compensation Plan (the 457(b) Plan), which is intended to provide deferred compensation primarily for a 
select group of management and highly compensated employees covered by the 457(b) Plan.  Eligible 
participants may make elective deferrals and the Museum, upon approval of the Board of Trustees, may 
make employer contributions.  During the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, the Museum approved 
elective deferrals of $16,500 and $66,876, respectively, to the 457(b) Plan. 
 
Effective January 1, 2007, the Museum established the Oklahoma City Museum of Art 401(k) Retirement 
Plan (the 401(k) Plan), which is offered to all employees of the Museum and the Café.  Employees who 
have completed one year of credited service (as defined) and are at least 21 years of age are eligible to 
participate in the 401(k) Plan.  In addition to employee elective deferrals into the 401(k) Plan, the 
Museum may make a matching contribution at the discretion of the Board of Trustees.  Matching and 
other contributions by the Museum vest gradually over a six-year period.  All reasonable expenses 
incurred in administering the 401(k) Plan are paid out of the principal or interest of the 401(k) Plan assets.  
The Museum may pay any such expenses of the 401(k) Plan at its discretion.  During the years ended 
June 30, 2010 and 2009, the Museum approved matching or other retirement contributions of $52,259 and 
$73,036, respectively, to the 401(k) Plan. 
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Note 14 – Museum of Art Café 
 
Under the Café's operating statement, all costs and expenses of the Café's operations are the responsibility 
of the Café.  However, if the Café incurs operating costs in excess of revenues from its operations 
(measured on a cash basis), the Museum may advance funds to the Café.  No funds were advanced to the 
Café in 2010 or 2009. 
 
 
Note 15 – Commitments 
 
During the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, the Museum entered into contractual agreements with 
certain art exhibit leasing organizations for future exhibits. Exhibit lease commitments for the year ending 
June 30, 2011, are $99,600.  The Museum is soliciting contributions and other sources of support to fund 
these commitments. 
 
 
Note 16 – Subsequent Events 
 
Management has evaluated all subsequent events occurring since June 30, 2010, through October 5, 2010, 
the date of the independent auditors' report. There have been no subsequent events that would require 
changes to the accompanying financial statements or disclosures therein. 
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OKLAHOMA CITY MUSEUM OF ART, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

 
CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE – 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION INFORMATION 
 

June 30, 2010 
 

Eliminating
Museum * Café Entries Total

Assets
Cash 1,569,392$     105,718$   -$                1,675,110$    
Grants and accounts receivable 50,995           35,213      (11,137)      75,071           
Inventory 210,868         52,301      -                 263,169         
Prepaid expenses and other assets 214,162         17,264      -                 231,426         
Other restricted cash 545,421         -                -                 545,421         
Grants and accounts receivable with restrictions 231,551         -                -                 231,551         
Investments 2,149,497      -                (159,432)    1,990,065      
Investments with restrictions 10,404,381    -                -                 10,404,381    
Beneficial interest in assets held by OCCF 2,904,873      -                -                 2,904,873      
Property, plant and equipment, net 18,080,921    16,623      -                 18,097,544    

Total assets 36,362,061$   227,119$   (170,569)$   36,418,611$  

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities:

Accounts payable 35,216$          40,642$     (11,137)$     64,721$         
Accrued liabilities 347,156         19,805      -                 366,961         
Note payable 835,000         -                -                 835,000         

Total liabilities 1,217,372      60,447      (11,137)      1,266,682      

Net assets:
Unrestricted 20,688,174    166,672    (159,432)    20,695,414    
Temporarily restricted 5,725,346      -                -                 5,725,346      
Permanently restricted 8,731,169      -                -                 8,731,169      

Total net assets 35,144,689    166,672    (159,432)    35,151,929    

Total liabilities and net assets 36,362,061$   227,119$   (170,569)$   36,418,611$  
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OKLAHOMA CITY MUSEUM OF ART, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

 
CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE – 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND  
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS INFORMATION 

 
Year ended June 30, 2010 

 
Eliminating

Museum * Café Entries Total
Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Contributed income:

Individuals 245,208$       -$                  -$                  245,208$       
Corporate and other 365,599        -                   -                   365,599         
Allied Arts 356,020        -                   -                   356,020         
Grants and foundations 1,166,102     -                   -                   1,166,102      

2,132,929     -                   -                   2,132,929      

Fundraising events 407,732        -                   -                   407,732         
Memberships 433,951        -                   -                   433,951         
Admissions 514,864        -                   -                   514,864         
Museum store sales 261,492        -                   -                   261,492         
Museum of Art Café sales -                    1,078,080    -                   1,078,080      
Museum of Art Café catering sales -                    192,488       -                   192,488         
Parking income 44,557          -                   -                   44,557           
In-kind donations 128,694        -                   -                   128,694         
Miscellaneous 198,735        1,635           (86,142)        114,228         
Investment income 658,828        -                   -                   658,828         
Net realized losses on investments 1,159,298     -                   -                   1,159,298      

Total revenues, gains and other support 5,941,080     1,272,203    (86,142)        7,127,141      

Expenses
Programming 1,574,551     -                   -                   1,574,551      
Museum store 270,402        -                   -                   270,402         
Museum of Art Café -                    1,288,491    (86,142)        1,202,349      
Museum Parking 21,309          -                   -                   21,309           
Management and general 1,033,125     -                   -                   1,033,125      
Fundraising and development 640,089        -                   -                   640,089         
Security, building and grounds 835,680        -                   -                   835,680         
Art accessioned 237,046        -                   -                   237,046         
Depreciation 730,563        18,629         -                   749,192         

Total expenses 5,342,765     1,307,120    (86,142)        6,563,743      

Change in net assets 598,315        (34,917)        -                   563,398         
Net assets, beginning of year 34,546,374   201,589       (159,432)      34,588,531    

Net assets, end of year 35,144,689$  166,672$      (159,432)$     35,151,929$  
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